KITTERY TOWN PLANNING BOARD MEETING
Council Chambers — Kittery Town Hall 200 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine 03904

Phone: 207-475-1323 - Fax: 207-439-6806 - www.kittery.org

AGENDA for Thursday, December 11, 2014
6:00 P.M. to 10:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - APPROVAL OF MINUTES -11/13/2014

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Public comment and opinion are welcome during this open session. However, comments and opinions related to
development projects currently being reviewed by the Planning Board will be heard only during a scheduled public hearing when all interested

parties have the opportunity to participate. Those providing comment must state clearly their name and address and record it in writing at the podium.
OLD BUSINESS

ITEM 1 - (15 MIN.) — Bartlett Hill Multifamily Cluster Subdivision — Subdivision Preliminary Plan Review.
Action: Grant or_deny request to continue application. Owner and applicant Peter J. Paul Trustee of AMP Realty
Holdings LLC, is requesting consideration of plans to develop a multi-family residential cluster subdivision. The
approximately 18 acre parcel is located on a portion of Tax Map 28, Lot 14 with frontage along Fernald Road and Route
236, in the Residential Suburban Zone with portions in the Commercial C-2 zone and Resource Protection Overlay Zone.
Agent is Tom Harmon, Civil Consultants.

NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 2 — (15 MIN.) — McCoy Residence - Shoreland Development Plan Review.

Action: Accept or Deny Plan Application, schedule a Public Hearing and Site Walk. Kevin and Terry McCoy, owners
and applicant request approval for a nonconforming structure reconstruction in the Shoreland Zone to include the removal
of an existing house, garage and shed and construct a new house, garage and barn at 24 Goose Point, Kittery, Tax Map 34
Lot 9 in the Residential-Rural, Shoreland and Resource Protection Overlay zones. Agent is architect Tom Emerson,
Studio B-E

ITEM 3 — (15 MIN.) - Beatrice Way — Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan —Completeness Review

Action: Accept or Deny Plan Application, schedule a Public Hearing and Site Walk. Owner Operation Blessing LP, and
applicant Richard Sparkowich, propose a five lot subdivision on remaining land from the previously approved 3-lot
subdivision located between Highpoint Circle and Kittree Lane. The site is identified as Tax Map 61 Lot 08, +65 acres, in
the Residential - Rural (R-RL) Zone. Agent is Ken Markley, Easterly Survey Inc.

ITEM 4 — (15 MIN.) - Board Member Items / Discussion
A. Amendments to Title 16, scheduled Town Council 12/8 Public Hearing and 1/5 Joint Workshop

ITEM 5 - (15 MIN.) — Town Planner Items: 1) KACTS Route One By-Pass Study; 2) Lewis Farm III Minor Modification
to an Approved Plan; and 3) Other.

ADJOURNMENT - (by 10:00 PM unless extended by motion and vote). NOTE: ACTION LISTED IN ABOVE AGENDA ITEMS IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND THE
BOARD MAY DETERMINE A DIFFERENT ACTION. DISCLAIMER: ALL AGENDAS ARE SUBJECT TO REVISION ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED TOWN PLANNING
BOARD MEETING. TO REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THIS MEETING PLEASE CONTACT STAFF AT (207) 475-1323.
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TOWN OF KITTERY, MAINE UNAPPROVED
PLANNING BOARD MEETING November 13, 2014
Council Chambers

Meeting called to order at 6:02 p.m.

Board Members Present: Karen Kalmar, Mark Alesse, Deborah Driscoll, Ann Grinnell, David Lincoln
Members absent: Tom Emerson

Staff: Chris DiMatteo, Interim Planner

In the absence of Chairman Emerson, Ann Grinnell took position of Chair.
Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda changes:

Ms. Grinnell moved to amend the agenda as follows: Item 9 moved to beginning of meeting and
Item 8 moved behind Item 5.

Ms. Kalmar seconded

Motion carried unanimously

Minutes: October 23, 2014

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve the minutes as submitted
Ms. Grinnell seconded

Motion carried unanimously by all members present

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve the site walk minutes of September 24, 2014 for Betty Welch Road
Cluster Subdivision as submitted

Mr. Alesse seconded

Motion carried unanimously by all members present

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve site walk minutes of October 20, 2014 for 70 Chauncey Creek as
submitted

Ms. Grinnell seconded

Motion carried unanimously by all members present

Public Comment: No public comment.

ITEM 9 — Town of Kittery —Sewer - Wetland Alteration. Action: review and grant or deny plan approval.
Owner and Applicant Kittery Wastewater Treatment Department is requesting consideration of their plans
to temporarily impact wetlands as part of expanding public sewer through a CMP corridor located
between Route 236 and [-95, Tax Map 12, Lot 03-1 and Map 21, Lot 18, in the Business Park Zone.
Agent is Kleinfelder Engineers..

George Kathois, provided a brief history and status of the project:

1. Improvements under consideration since 1991 to provide sewer connections to the older parts of
Kittery.

CIP completed in late 2012.

The Planning Board conceptually endorsed infrastructure improvements on January 10, 2013.

A June 2013 referendum approved by voters, funded by a Maine DEP loan.

The Planning Board conceptually endorsed the Sewer Expansion project on August 22, 2013.

Plant infrastructure improvements under construction, with completion spring 2015.

Sewer expansion bidding to begin December 5, 2014, with completion spring 2016.
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Plan is to run the sewer pipes through a CMP corridor containing, mostly, man-made wetlands.

Ms. Kalmar: The information packet submitted was well-prepared and informative.

Ms. Driscoll: Will any of the proposed construction impact the large wetland area?

Mr. Kathois: No, only those small areas within the corridor will be impacted. The plan proposal has been
approved by the ACOE and the MDEP.

Don Moore, Kittery Conservation Commission: Does Kleinfelder have wetland biologists, will the
wetland alteration near the vernal pool be suspended during spring activity, and how is dewatering
accomplished? Who makes determination that the vernal pool has been returned to its normal state?
Mark Thompson, Kleinfelder Engineers: Trenches will be de-watered and pumped to sedimentation
basins to leach out. Construction plans to accomplish this are under review by MDEP. There are small
areas not certified as vernal pools, but there will no construction within any suspected pool area. MDEP
personnel and Kleinfelder Engineers will be on site during and after construction to assure areas are
protected and restored.

Ken Markley: The Town has discussed using this same corridor to tie Dennett Road to Rt. 236. Has the
depth of the sewer design considered this possibility without further damage in this corridor?

George Kathios: Land owners have been contacted but, because this is private property, constructing a
road will be up to the property owners. Ditches and pipes, etc. will be designed and a gravel bed prepared
to accommodate a road if that should occur in the future, but the actual road construction would be
accomplished through property owners or a developer.

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve the wetland alteration plan for the sewer extension through a CMP
corridor located between Route 236 and [-95, Tax Map 12, Lot 03-1 and Map 21, Lot 18, in the Business
Park Zone.

Mr. Alesse seconded

Findings of Fact

WETLAND ALTERATION FINDINGS OF FACT:

16.9.3.7 Wetlands Alteration Approval Criteria

A. In making the final determination as to whether a wetland application should be approved, the Planning Board will
consider existing wetland destruction and the cumulative effect of reasonably anticipated future uses similar to the one
proposed.

Conclusion: The proposed impact is limited to temporary disturbance and there is no cumulative effect associated with
similar future uses.

Vote of _5 _in favor_0 against _Q abstaining

B. 1t is the responsibility and burden of the applicant to show that the proposed use meets the purposes of this Code
and the specific standards listed below to gain Planning Board approval to alter a wetland.

Conclusion: The applicant appears to have provided clear and convincing evidence that the proposed use meets the
purpose of the Town Code including standards in Chapter 9, Article 3.

Vote of 5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

C. In evaluating the proposed activity, the Planning Board may need to acquire expert advisory opinions.

Conclusion: It does not appear that in addition information prepared to date that expert advisory opinion in is warranted.

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _Q abstaining

D. ...practicable mitigation plan,...

Conclusion: It does not appear that the proposed development warrants more than the planned measures to protect
existing vegetation through the use of crane mats and to salvage and replant vegetation where trenching is required to
be considered a “reasonable and practicable mitigation plan.”

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against 0 _ abstaining
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E. The applicant must submit applicable documentation that demonstrates there is no practicable alternative to the
proposed alteration of the wetland.

Conclusion: The applicant appears to have demonstrated there is no practicable alternative to the proposed alteration of
the wetland

Vote of _5 _infavor_ 0 against 0 abstaining

F. Objectives of 16.9.3.7.F

Conclusion: The applicant appears to have demonstrated that the objectives outlined in 16.9.3.7.F can be met

Vote of _5 infavor_0 against_0 abstaining

79

80  NOW THEREFORE the Kittery Planning Board adopts each of the foregoing Findings of Fact and based on
81  these Findings determines the proposed Development will have no significant detrimental impact, and the Kittery
82 Planning Board hereby grants Preliminary and Final Approval for the Development at the above referenced
83  property, including any waivers granted or conditions as noted.

84

85  Waivers: none

87 Conditions and instructions/notice to Applicant per the November 13, 2014 Findings of Fact
88
89 Vote of _5S infavor_0 against 0 _abstaining
90
91
92  PUBLIC HEARINGS
93
94 ITEM 1 — 84 Pepperrell LLC — Shoreland Development Plan Review - Action: Hold public hearing,
95 review, and approve or deny plan approval. Owner 84 Pepperrell LLC and applicant Jonathan
96  MacDougal are requesting approval of their plans to reconstruct expand an existing non-conforming
97  building located at 84 Pepperrell Rd., Tax Map 27, Lot 51, in the Kittery Point Village and Shoreland
98  Overlay zones.
99  The Public Hearing opened and closed at 6:30. There was no public testimony.
100
101  Mr. MacDougal noted there are no changes to the proposed plan since the prior meeting.
102  Mr. DiMatteo: The applicant is aware there are some amendments to the final plan that need to be made
103  prior to signature, but the plan is ready for approval.
104  Ms. Kalmar moved to approve with conditions the Shoreland Development Plan at 84 Pepperrell Road.
105  Ms. Driscoll seconded
106
107  Findings of Fact
16.3.2.17. D Shoreland Overlay Zone - Standards.
1.d d The total footprint of areas devegetated for structures, parking lots and other impervious surfaces, must not
exceed twenty (20) percent of the lot area, including existing development, except in the following zones:

Conclusion: This standard appears to have been met.

Vote: _5 _in favor _0 against _0 abstaining

108 I1. Standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone

109 Chapter 16.7 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS have been met.

16.7.3.1 Prohibitions and Allowances.

A. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, a non-conforming condition must not be permitted to become more
non-conforming.

Conclusion: The requirement appears to be met.

Vote: _5 _in favor _0 against _Q abstaining

16.7.3.6 Nonconforming Structures in Shoreland and Resource Protection Zones have been met.
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Conclusion: This standard appears to have been met.

Vote: _5_in favor _Q0 against _Q__abstaining

II.  Procedures for Administering Permits For Shoreland Development Review
16.10.10.2 D. An Application will be approved or approved with conditions if the reviewing authority makes a
positive finding based on the information presented. It must be demonstrated the proposed use will:

1. Maintain safe and healthful conditions;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact.

Vote: _5_in favor _0 against _Q abstaining

2. Not result in water pollution, erosion or sedimentation to surface waters;

The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact.

Vote: _5 infavor _0 against _0 abstaining

3. Adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater;

This standard is not applicable.

Vote: _S _in favor _0 against _0 abstaining

4. Not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds, fish, aquatic life, bird or other wildlife habitat;

The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact

Vote: _S_in favor _0 against _0 _abstaining

5. Conserve shore cover and visual, as well as actual, points of access to inland and coastal waters;

The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact

Vote: _5_in favor _0Q against _0 abstaining

6. Protect archaeological and historic resources;

The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact

Vote: _5 in favor _0 against _Q abstaining

7. Not adversely affect existing commercial fishing or maritime activities in a commercial fisheries/ maritime
activities district;

The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact

Vote: _5_in favor _0 against _0  abstaining

8. Avoid problems associated with floodplain development and use

The proposed addition of a 72 sf patio does not appear to have an adverse impact.

Vote: _5 infavor _0 against _Q abstaining

9. Is in conformance with the provisions of this Code;

Vote: _5 infavor _Q0 against _Q abstaining

10. Be recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds.

Vote: _5 infavor _0 against _0 abstaining

Based on the foregoing Findings, the Planning Board finds the applicant has satisfied each of the review standards for
approval and, therefore, the Planning Board approves the Shoreland Development Plan Application of 84 Pepperrell
LLC, owner, and Jonathan MacDougall, applicant, to add a patio to an existing accessory building at 84 Pepperrell
Road subject to any conditions and/or waivers, as follows:

Application Waivers: None
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Conditions of Approval and Notices to Applicant contained in the Findings of Fact dated 11/13/14.

The Planning Board authorizes the Planning Board Chairman to sign the Final Plan and the Findings of Fact
upon confirmation of compliance with any conditions of approval.

Vote: _5 in favor _0_against _Q0 abstaining

Per Title 16.6.2.A - An aggrieved party with legal standing may appeal a final decision of the Planning Board to the
York County Superior Court in accordance with Maine Rules of Civil Procedures Section 80B, within forty-five
(45) days from the date the decision by the Planning Board was rendered.

ITEM 2 — 62 Pepperrell Cove LLLC — Shoreland Development Plan Review - Action: Hold public
hearing, review, and approve or deny plan approval. Owner Pepperrell Cove LLC and Applicant Michael
McCuddy is requesting approval of their plans to expand an existing non-conforming building located at
62 Pepperrell Rd., Tax Map 18, Lot 46, in the Kittery Point Village and Shoreland Overlay zones.

The Public Hearing opened and closed at 6:38 p.m.. There was no public testimony.

Michael McCuddy: There are changes to the volume and impervious surface to be certified by the
engineer and included on the final plan.

Ken Markley, Easterly Survey: The impervious area is 18.1% because a portion of the roadway owned
by the applicant was not included in the previous calculations. The area and volume calculations have
been verified, and will be certified on the plan as well.

David Lincoln: Will the profile of building be changed? Will additional bathrooms be added?

Michael McCuddy: The garage will be raised 5 feet, 1 foot higher than the main house. There will be
additional bedrooms and bathroom changes. The existing septic system is to be replaced, outside of 100-
foot setback. There has been no abutter response.

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve with conditions the Shoreland Development Plan for 62 Pepperrell Road,
Tax Map 18 Lot 46.

Mr. Alesse seconded

Findings of Fact

16.3.2.17. D Shoreland Overlay Zone - Standards.
1.d d. The total footprint of areas de-vegetated for structures, parking lots and other impervious surfaces, must not
exceed twenty (20) percent of the lot area, including existing development, except in the following zones:

Findings: The proposal does not increase existing de-vegetated areas. Total de-vegetated area is 18.1%.

Conclusion: This standard has been met.

Vote: _S_in favor 0 against _Q abstaining

I1. Standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone
Chapter 16.7 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS have been met.

16.7.3.1 Prohibitions and Allowances.

A. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, a non-conforming condition must not be permitted to become more
non-conforming.

Conclusion: The proposal is within allowable percent increase (<30%) within the shoreland zone.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining

16.7.3.6 Nonconforming Structures in Shoreland and Resource Protection Zones have been met.

Conclusion: The criteria for expansion of non-conforming structures in the Shoreland Overlay zone appears to have
been met. Findings regarding percent expansion will be submitted to the Assessor for inclusion in the tax records.

Vote: 5 infavor 0 against _0 abstaining

III.  Procedures for Administering Permits For Shoreland Development Review
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16.10.10.2 D. An Application will be approved or approved with conditions if the reviewing authority makes a
ositive finding based on the information presented. It must be demonstrated the proposed use will:

1. Maintain safe and healthful conditions;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development will not have an adverse impact.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _0 abstaining

2. Not result in water pollution, erosion or sedimentation to surface waters;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact.

Vote: _S infavor 0 against 0 abstaining

3. Adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater;

Finding/Conclusion: This standard is not applicable for the proposed development.

Vote: _5 _in favor 0 against _0 abstaining

4. Not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds, fish, aquatic life, bird or other wildlife habitat;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact

Vote: _5 in favor 0 against _( abstaining

5. Conserve shore cover and visual, as well as actual, points of access to inland and coastal waters;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development will not have an adverse impact.

Vote: _S in favor 0 against _Q abstaining

6. Protect archaeological and historic resources;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development will not have an adverse impact

Vote: _S_in favor 0 against _0 abstaining

7. Not adversely affect existing commercial fishing or maritime activities in a commercial fisheries/ maritime
activities district;

Finding/Conclusion: The proposed development will not have an adverse impact

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining

8. Avoid problems associated with floodplain development and use

Portions of the property are located in VE flood management areas. The areas identified for square footage and
volume increase do not appear to be located within the flood management area.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining

9. Is in conformance with the provisions of this Code;

Finding/Conclusion: The increase in area and volume are in conformance with the provisions of this Code.

Vote: _5_in favor 0 against _Q abstaining

10. Be recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds.

Shoreland Development plans must be recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds prior to the issuance of a
building permit.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _0 abstaining

Based on the foregoing Findings, the Planning Board finds the applicant has satisfied each of the review standards for
approval and therefore the Planning Board approves the Shoreland Development Plan Application of Pepperrell Cove
LLC, owner, and Michael McCuddy, applicant to increase the volume and square footage at an existing home at 62
Pepperrell Road subject to any conditions and/or waivers, following:

Conditions of Approval/Notices to Applicant in the Findings of Fact dated November 13, 2014.
Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining
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Per Title 16.6.2.A - An aggrieved party with legal standing may appeal a final decision of the Planning Board to the
York County Superior Court in accordance with Maine Rules of Civil Procedures Section 80B, within forty-five
(45) days from the date the decision by the Planning Board was rendered.

ITEM 3 — Deuell Revocable Trust — Shoreland Development Plan Review - Action: Hold public hearing,

review, and approve or deny plan approval Owner Deuell Revocable Trust and Applicant Peter Whitman

are requesting approval of their plans to replace an existing non-conforming building located at 70

Chauncey Creek Rd., Tax Map 45, Lot 70, in the Kittery Point Village and Shoreland Overlay zones.

The Public Hearing opened at 6:50 p.m.

Gaylen Beale, 63 Chauncey Creek Road, speaking for Martha Kowle, 62 Chauncey Creek Road:
I'm puzzled. If you compare my house to 70 Chauncey Creek Road most, if not all, observers
would say that my house was bigger-even before the bedroom and deck were added on. I was
curious after the last Planning Board how my numbers compared to 70 Chauncey Creek Road.
Before my addition my living area was calculated at 1,341 sf, without including the basement. 70
Chauncey Creek Road is calculated at 1,872 sf, a 531 sf difference in living area, basements not
included. 70 Chauncey Creek Road basement is 768 sf. Mine is only 699 sf. I'm assuming all
these numbers were reported correctly. I don't begrudge Peter and Barb building a house. I just
want it to fit in.

Rich Holzer, 72 Chauncey Creek Road: Explained how the proposed structure will alter his view from a
deck to the side of the larger, proposed structure, noting there is very little area between the two
structures. He suggesting the new structure could be moved three feet away from the property line to
allow more privacy space on his side.

The Public Hearing closed at 6:56 p.m.

Peter Whitman: Regarding Ms. Kowal's concerns, he cannot confirm where her calculations came from.
The calculations for the proposed structure were prepared by a certified architect and confirmed by staff.
Regarding Mr. Holzer's concerns: This is a small house on a small lot, and will remain a small house.
The CEO (Heather Ross) explained that they have the right to expand over the existing foundation. The
proposed height increase is 8 feet and this increase does not change the neighborhood or area between the
residences. To move the house would increase the nonconformities, which would not allowed.

Ms. Driscoll: Existing holding tank?

Mr. Whitman: The revised plan will replace the existing tank with a pre-treatment system before a
Certificate of Occupancy is awarded. The design has been approved.

Ms. Kalmar: If the structure could be moved, would it affect the new septic system design?

Mr. Whitman: It would not, but a variance would not be granted for this proposed structure.

Mr. Alesse: Is a fence between properties? Would he consider adding vegetation.

Mr. Whitman: The fence is 5-6' tall, and you cannot see through the fence. There will not many windows
on the side of house facing the Holzer property.

Mr. DiMatteo: The Architect will need to certify the calculations on the final plan, and include the Map
and Lot on the plan's lower right corner, to be included on the Notices to Applicant.

Ms. Driscoll moved to approve the plan Owner Deuell Revocable Trust and Applicant Peter Whitman are
requesting approval of their plans to replace an existing non-conforming building located at 70 Chauncey
Creek Rd., Tax Map 45, Lot 70, in the Kittery Point Village and Shoreland Overlay zones.

Ms. Kalmar seconded
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Findings of Fact

16.3.2.17. D Shoreland Overlay Zone - Standards.

Conclusion: The criteria limiting impervious surface coverage to 20% has been met.

Vote: _5 in favor 0 against _0 abstaining

I1. Standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone
Chapter 16.7 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS have been met.

16.7.3.1 Prohibitions and Allowances.

Conclusion: The proposed structure location on a non-conforming lot will not be more non-conforming than the
existing structure.

Vote: _5 in favor O against _0Q abstaining

16.7.3.6. 1 Expansion

Conclusion: The criteria for expansion of non-conforming structures in the Shoreland Overlay zone appears to have
been met, and the location of the structure appears to be in compliance to the greatest practical extent (16.7.3.5.6),
given the limited building envelope of the non-conforming lot.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining

III.  Procedures for Administering Permits For Shoreland Development Review
16.10.10.2 D. An Application will be approved or approved with conditions if the reviewing authority makes a
positive finding based on the information presented. It must be demonstrated the proposed use will:

1. Maintain safe and healthful conditions;

Conclusion: This standard appears to be met.

Vote: _5 infavor Q against _Q abstaining

2. Not result in water pollution, erosion or sedimentation to surface waters;

Conclusion: This standard appears to be met.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining

3. Adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater;

Conclusion: This standard appears to be met.

Vote: _5 in favor 0 against _0 abstaining

4. Not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds, fish, aquatic life, bird or other wildlife habitat;

Conclusion: The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact, and this standard appears to be
met.

Vote: _5 in favor 0 against _0 abstaining

5. Conserve shore cover and visual, as well as actual, points of access to inland and coastal waters;

Conclusion: The proposed development does not appear to have an adverse impact, and this standard appears to be
met.

Vote: _5 in favor 0 _against _ abstaining

6. Protect archaeological and historic resources;

Conclusion: This standard appears to be met.

Vote: _5 in favor 0 against _0Q abstaining

7. Not adversely affect existing commercial fishing or maritime activities in a commercial fisheries/ maritime
activities district;

Conclusion: This standard is not applicable.

Vote: _5 in favor 0 _against _0 abstaining

8. Avoid problems associated with floodplain development and use
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Conclusion: The use is an existing, nonconforming use in the Shoreland Overlay Zone. This standard appers to be
met, with condition.

Vote: _5_in favor 0 against _Q _abstaining

9. Is in conformance with the provisions of this Code;

Conclusion: The proposed development is in conformance with the Code.

Vote: _S in favor 0 _against _0 abstaining

10. Be recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds.

Shoreland Development plans must be recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds prior to the issuance of a
building permit, and include all waivers and conditions of approval if applicable.

Vote: _5 infavor 0 against _Q abstaining

Based on the foregoing Findings, the Planning Board finds the applicant has satisfied each of the review standards for
approval and therefore the Planning Board approves the Shoreland Development Plan Application of Peter Whitman,
Applicant and Deuell Revocable Trust, Owner, to construct a single family home on an existing foundation at 70
Chauncey Creek Rd., Tax Map 45, Lot 70, in the Kittery Point Village and Shoreland Overlay zones, subject to any
conditions and/or waivers:

Waivers: None
Conditions of Approval/Notices to Applicant in the Findings of Fact, as amended, November 13, 2014.

The Planning Board authorizes the Planning Board Chairman to sign the Final Plan and the Findings of Fact upon
confirmation of compliance with any conditions of approval.
Vote: 5 infavor 0 against _0 _abstaining

Per Title 16.6.2.A - An aggrieved party with legal standing may appeal a final decision of the Planning Board to the
York County Superior Court in accordance with Maine Rules of Civil Procedures Section 80B, within forty-five (45)
days from the date the decision by the Planning Board was rendered.

OLD BUSINESS

ITEM 4 — Betty Welch Road Cluster Subdivision - Sketch Plan Review - Action: Review, grant or deny
concept approval. Landmark Properties, LTD., owner and Chinburg Builders, Inc., applicant, proposes to
develop a 24-lot single family cluster subdivision on 86.5 +/- acres. The site is identified as Tax Map 22
Lots 2A & 8 in the Residential Rural and Shoreland Overlay Zones. Agent is Jeff Clifford, P.E., Altus
Engineering.

Mr. Clifford: We are asking for a continuance and further direction from the Board. There was Board
interest in a site walk continuance. They are concerned with pending Code amendments and their impact on
this project's preliminary plan review.

Ms. Driscoll: Would like to schedule another site walk to view the leach bed area.

Ms. Kalmar: Amount of water in upland area is significant considering this was a dry summer; need to
exercise caution as this projected is located at the headwaters of the York River; would the Board
consider the Conservation Commission's request for independent soil data review.

Jim Gove, Gove Environmental Services: Mr. Logan identified areas in the larger portion of the parcel as
somewhat poorly drained; the soil profiles are the same in the upland, leach bed, areas; third party
reviews yield very little changes, and found the soil profiles were virtually the same as Mr. Logan's
observations. The amount of water on the site appears to be attributable to kidder tracks that are so
compacted there is no drainage to the water table; these conditions are not indicative of the entire site's
soil profile; the ruts should be graded out to natural soil, and restored to allow infiltration; some wetland
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areas were diverted by skidders, as well. In Maine; individual septic systems are allowed in seasonal
highwater tables deeper than 7". From a practical perspective, it would be better to have these located in
the proposed septic area where the seasonal highwater table is 30".

Mr. Lincoln: How will the effluent be moved from the housing units to the disposal area?

Mr. Clifford: Each home will have an advanced pre-treatment system comprised of a septic tank and
aeration tank. The resultant wastewater will be pumped to 1-2 common force mains to distribution boxes,
where the highly cleaned and virtually clear wastewater will be disposed.

Mr. Lincoln: Does the developer plan to start with a spec house before completing the remaining 23
houses? Are there other cluster developments in the area with wetland issues? Does the developer have
an option on the property?

Mr. Clifford: This is possible, but is up to the developer. The other developments had wetlands, but the
septic designs were different. The developer has not purchased the property as yet.

Ms. Kalmar: Will the slope of the area have an impact on the septic design?

Mr. Clifford: The surface is sloped and works well. The system has not been designed at this level of
review.

Ms. Driscoll: There were so many ferns noticed on the sitewalk, indicating wet areas.

Mr. Gove: The timber harvesting opened the site and seeds were distributed all over. Many of the
dominate ferns identified are upland ferns. Along the wetland edge the wetland ferns became dominate.
Don Moore, Kittery Conservation Commission: Asked about the highwater table associated with test pit
locations [discussed with Mr. Gove]. Asked about mounding calculations for septic design.

Mr. Clifford: This in-depth level of review will be addressed as the project requires a SLDA review by
the MDEP, including 25 sections of review. The septic design, most likely prepared by R.W. Gillespie,
Geotechnical Engineers, will be reviewed by Maine Department of Health and Human Services.
Discussion followed regarding the proposed roadway located within the 100-foot no cut, no disturb buffer
required between structures and wetlands in cluster development, vs. setback requirements from wetland
areas.

Mr. DiMatteo: Asked the applicant to confirm the statute regarding timber harvesting.

Discussion followed regarding scheduling another site walk; timetable for project review; existing water
lines on the property, spreading of invasive species due to timber harvesting; potential waivers;

Ms. Kalmar: Asked the Board to consider a third party soil review and for the applicant to illustrate how
homes could be located on the parcel in a standard subdivision design.

Mr. Clifford: This is not required in the ordinance, as the cluster subdivision ordinance has replaced
standard subdivision design.

Ms. Driscoll moved to continue the Betty Welch Road Cluster subdivsion application 90 days from
November 13, 2014.

Mr. Lincoln seconded

Motion carried unanimously by all members present

A site walk will be scheduled at the December meeting.
Break

ITEM 5 — Brave Boat Conservation at Sawyer Lane — Cluster Subdivision —Final Plan Review - Action:
review and grant or deny final_plan approval. Owner and Applicant Jonathon & Kathleen Watts are
requesting consideration of their plans for a 4-lot cluster subdivision at 143 Brave Boat Harbor Road, Tax
Map 63, Lot 19, Residential Rural Zone, with a portion in the Shoreland Overlay Zone. Agents are Ken
Markley, Easterly Surveying, Inc.

Ken Markley: Disagrees with staff comments regarding an additional 20-foot no-cut no-disturb buffer in
addition to the proposed fence and existing vegetation. This was not addressed previously by staff, and
the buffer is substantial as it exists. These lots are the same size or larger than existing lots in the
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neighborhood. The homes are almost 100 feet apart as designed. Discussion followed regarding the
setbacks and buffers.

Ms. Driscoll: From a practical standpoint it is difficult to get home insurance when trees are located too
close to a home.

Mr. DiMatteo: The standard regarding buffering applies to the entire development, and lot #2 is
potentially visible from the roadway and the existing vegetation would be protected with a 40-foot buffer.
Mr. Watts: This was brought up by Ms. Burke in August and has been addressed.

Ms. Kalmar: Concerned about the remaining changes that need to be made to Homeowners Documents,
regarding maintenance of open space, to receive final approval. Does not object to the plan.

Mr. DiMatteo: These changes can be finalized with the Town Attorney before the plans are signed. The
applicant is in agreement with these needed changes to the documents.

Discussion followed regarding how the Homeowners Documents would be finalized prior to plan signing.
Ms. Driscoll: We did ask for setbacks and buffers that have been provided, and asking for additional
changes at final review is not fair to the applicant.

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve with conditions the Brave Boat Conservation at Sawyer Lane Cluster
Subdivision

Mr. Lincoln seconded

Findings

A. Development Conforms to Local Ordinances.

Conclusion: This standard appears to be met.

Voteof _5 infavor_Q against 0 abstaining

B. Freshwater Wetlands Identified.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof 5 infavor_Q against 0 abstaining

C. River, Stream or Brook Identified.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Vote of _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

D. Water Supply Sufficient.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

E. Municipal Water Supply Available.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _5 infavor_Q against _Q abstaining

F. Sewage Disposal Adequate.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

G. Municipal Solid Waste Disposal Available.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _Q abstaining

H. Water Body Quality and Shoreline Protected.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Vote of _ 5 infavor_Q against _Q abstaining

I.  Groundwater Protected.




330
331

332

Kittery Planning Board Unapproved
Minutes — November 13, 2014 Page 12 of 15

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _5 infavor_Q against _Q abstaining

J.  Flood Areas Identified and Development Conditioned.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

K. Stormwater Managed.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _S5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

L. Erosion Controlled.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Voteof _S_ in favor_0 against _0 abstaining

M. Traffic Managed.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against _0 abstaining

N. Water and Air Pollution Minimized.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against _0 abstaining

O. Aesthetic, Cultural and Natural Values Protected.

Conclusion: The standard appears to be met

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against_0 abstaining

P. Developer Financially and Technically Capable.

Conclusion; The standard appears to be met.

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against O abstaining

Title 16.8.3.1 - Street Naming Application

departments.

The proposed street name, Sawyer Lane, has been accepted by Kittery Police, Fire, Assessing and Public Works

Voteof _5 infavor 0 against 0 abstaining

I1. Standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone
Chapter 16.7 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS have been met.

16.7.3.1 Prohibitions and Allowances.

These standards are not applicable to the proposed development

Vote of _S in favor_Q against _0 abstaining

III. _Procedures for Administering Permits For Shoreland Development Review

1. Maintain safe and healthful conditions;

Vote of _5 in favor_0 against _0 abstaining

2. Not result in water pollution, erosion or sedimentation to surface waters;

Vote of _5 in favor_0 against _0 abstaining

3. Adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater;

Voteof _5 infavor_0Q against 0 abstaining

4. Not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds, fish, aquatic life, bird or other wildlife habitat;
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Vote of _5 _infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

5. Conserve shore cover and visual, as well as actual, points of access to inland and coastal waters;

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

6. Protect archaeological and historic resources;

Vote of _5 in favor_Q against _Q abstaining

7. Not adversely affect existing commercial fishing or maritime activities in a commercial fisheries/ maritime
activities district;

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against _0 abstaining

8 Avoid problems associated with floodplain development and use

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

9. Is in conformance with the provisions of this Code;

Voteof _5 infavor_Q against _0 abstaining

10. Be recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds.

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against _0 abstaining

The Planning Board finds the proposed project and use meets the criteria set forth in Section 16.10.8.3.4 (Findings)
Conditions of Approval / Notices to Applicant per Findings of Fact dated November 13, 2014

Vote of _5 in favor_0 against _0 abstaining
Per Title 16.6.2.A - An aggrieved party with legal standing may appeal a final decision of the Planning Board to the
York County Superior Court in accordance with Maine Rules of Civil Procedures Section 80B, within forty-five (45)
days from the date the decision by the Planning Board was rendered.

NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 8 — Cheatham Shoreland Development Plan - Action: Accept or deny plan application; schedule
site walk and/or public hearing. Linda Cheatham, owner/applicant; Holly Bowdoin and Art Feith,
Pearson Traditional Design, agents request approval to remove an existing detached garage and construct
a new garage with attached breezeway at 144 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point, Tax Map 36, Lot 80, in the
Residential-Kittery Point Village and Shoreland Overlay Zones.

Board members agreed a site walk is not needed.

Holly Bowdoin: The applicant has submitted letters of no-objection and has received another letter of no-
-objection.

Linda Cheatham: An email was received including multiple property owners with no-objection, including
McCormick.

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve the application of Linda Cheatham to construct a new garage with attached
breezeway at 144 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point, Tax Map 36, Lot 80, in the Residential-Kittery Point
Village and Shoreland Overlay Zones.

Ms. Driscoll seconded

Mr. Lincoln: What is the status of the nonconforming setback?

Mr. DiMatteo: This proposal is not more non-conforming that what exists, and actually decreases the
nonconformity, from 3 feet to 10 feet.
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Findings of Fact:
III.  Procedures for Administering Permits For Shoreland Development Review

1. maintain safe and healthful conditions;
Vote of _S infavor_0 against _0 _abstaining

2. not result in water pollution, erosion or sedimentation to surface waters;
Vote of _5 infavor_Q against _Q abstaining

3. adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater;
Vote of _S _in favor_0 against _0 _abstaining

4. not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds, fish, aquatic life, bird or other wildlife habitat;
Voteof _5 infavor_ 0 against _Q abstaining

5. conserve shore cover and visual, as well as actual, points of access to inland and coastal waters;
Vote of _S infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

6. protect archaeological and historic resources;
Voteof _5 infavor_ 0 against _Q abstaining

7. not adversely affect existing commercial fishing or maritime activities in a commercial fisheries/ maritime
activities district;
Vote of _S infavor_0Q against _0__ abstaining

8. avoid problems associated with floodplain development and use;
Vote of _S infavor_0 against _0 _abstaining

9. is in conformance with the provisions of this Code;

Voteof _5 infavor_0 against _0 abstaining

10. recorded with the York County Registry of Deeds.
Vote of _S in favor_0 _against _0 abstaining

Based on the foregoing Findings, the Planning Board finds the applicant has satisfied each of the review standards for
approval and approves the Shoreland Development Plan Application of Linda Cheatham, owner, to remove an
existing garage and construct a new garage and attached breezeway at 144 Pepperrell Road, subject to any conditions
and/or waivers, as follows:

ApplicationWaivers: None

Conditions of Approval/Notices to Applicant from Findings of Fact dated: November 13, 2014.

The Planning Board authorizes the Planning Board Chairman to sign the Final Plan and the Findings of Fact
upon confirmation of compliance with any conditions of approval.

Vote of _5 infavor_Q against _0 abstaining

Per Title 16.6.2.A - An aggrieved party with legal standing may appeal a final decision of the Planning Board to the
York County Superior Court in accordance with Maine Rules of Civil Procedures Section 80B, within forty-five (45)
days from the date the decision by the Planning Board was rendered.
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ITEM 6 — Board Member Items / Discussion
Ms. Driscoll: The Comprehensive Plan Committee meeting will be held December 3, 2014
Mr. Lincoln: When will the plan be done?
Ms. Driscoll: The plan will be re-written, as it is too late for an update. Now looking at 2015 for

completion.
Ms. Grinnell:  She is representing the Board on the Port Authority and was elected as
Secretary/Treasurer.

ITEM 7 — Town Planner Items

1. Kittery Foreside Committee: In discussions with the Town Manager, the Board needs to determine
wither the Board wants to continue with the Committee and provide additional information regarding
the Committee's mandate. This will be included on the December 18 agenda for discussion.

2. KACTS Update: A consultant has been chosen and more information will be provided.

Mr. Lincoln: Will a detour map be provided for when the Sarah Long Bridge is closed? Town should be
involved with the detour plans.
Mr. DiMatteo: MDOT will be involved with that, and he will provide further information.

Ms. Driscoll: Since the state is requesting Kittery take over Rt. | By-Pass maintenance, what is the
status/condition of the pass-through under the roadway?
Mr. DiMatteo will follow-up.

Ms. Kalmar moved to adjourn
Mr. Lincoln seconded
Motion carried unanimously by all members present

The Kittery Planning Board meeting of November 13, 2014 adjourned at 9:00 p.m.
Submitted by Jan Fisk, Recorder, November 18, 2014



ITEM 1

PLAN REVIEW NOTES December 11, 2014
Bartlett Hill Subdivision —M28 L14
Preliminary Subdivision Plan Review

Town of Kittery
Planning Board Meeting
December 11, 2014

Bartlett Hill Multifamily Cluster Subdivision — Subdivision Preliminary Plan Review.

Action: Grant or deny request to continue application. Owner and applicant Peter J. Paul Trustee of
AMP Realty Holdings LLC, is requesting consideration of plans to develop a multi-family residential
cluster subdivision. The approximately 18 acre parcel is located on a portion of Tax Map 28, Lot 14
with frontage along Fernald Road and Route 236, in the Residential Suburban Zone with portions in the
Commercial C-2 zone and Resource Protection Overlay Zone. Agent is Tom Harmon, Civil
Consultants.

PROJECT TRACKING
REQ’D ACTION COMMENTS STATUS
YES Sketch Plan Review Initiated July 11, 2013, Approved August 8, 2013 APPROVED
NO Site Visit Scheduled August 8, 2013 HELD
YES Completeness/Acceptance 10/10/2013 ACCEPTED
YES Public Hearing November 13, 2013 HELD
YES Preliminary Review and Review: November 13, 2013; Continued for 90 Days
Approval Review: December 11, 2014;
Final Plan Review and
YES Approval
Applicant: Prior to the signing of the approved Plan any Conditions of Approval related to the Findings of Fact along with waivers and variances
(by the BOA) must be placed on the Final Plan and, when applicable, recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. PLACE THE MAP
AND LOT NUMBER IN 1/4” HIGH LETTERS AT LOWER RIGHT BORDER OF ALL PLAN SHEETS. As per Scctlon 16.4.4.13 -
il th
original copy of the approved final plan endorsed has been duly recorded in the York County registry of deeds when applicable.

Background

The Board last reviewed this project as a Sketch Plan and approved the concept at their August 8, 2013 meeting.
The proposed cluster subdivision is located off Fernald Road and behind the commercial lots along Route 236. At
the meeting the Board expressed an interest to review this project and the Rt. 236 Commercial Lot Subdivision at
the same time since they not only abut one another but are reliant on each other for stormwater management.

The Applicant submitted a complete preliminary plan application in October 2013. At the November 14, 2013
meeting, the Board continued the application not to exceed 90 days. However, the applicant has been waiting for
the code amendments regarding the Soil Suitability Guide to be adopted. With code amendments in place the
project can move forward. See attached letter from the agent.

Board Action

Staff recommends that the Planning Board continue the plan application not to exceed 90 days (March 12, 2015 is
91 days).

Move to continue for 90 days from December 11, 2014 [or, not later than March 12, 2015], per the request by

owner and applicant Peter J. Paul, Trustee of AMP Realty Holdings LLC, for consideration of the multi-family
residential cluster subdivision located at Fernald Road and Route 236, Tax Map 28, Lot 14.

PAPLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS AND PROJECTS\M28 LI+ (RT236-Bartlett Hill) Bartlett Hill Cluster (Fernald Rd)\PRN-Bartlett Hill - M28 L14_12-1]-14.doc



Chris DiMatteo

From: Tom Harmon <tharmon@civcon.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 9:50 AM
To: Chris DiMatteo

Cc PETER PAUL; Jay Stephens

Subject: bartlett Hill continuation 12-198

Kittery Planning Office

As Chris DiMatteo and | discussed, we would like the Bartlett Hill project to be placed on the next available Planning
Board agenda to insure that this project is continued to await revisions to the soil suitability section of the Kittery Code.

The project was last continued by the board on November 14 of 2013. At that time the board wished to have revisions
to the project which were to be worked out by the applicant with the planning department. At a meeting in December
(2013) Jay Stephens, Chris DiMatteo and | met to review the project status and determine changes which should be
made. It was the planning department’s recommendation that we wait until the soil suitability section of the ordinance
was changed (to bring it up to today’s industry standards). The planning office felt that would occur in February of 2014,

Unfortunately, that amendment is still in the processing/approval stage at the town, consequently further action has not
been taken with the planning board regarding this project.

A great deal of time and expense has been expended by the applicant and this office in attempts to satisfy the ordinance
and meet the development desires of the town. This office agreed with t¥he planning office that the ordinance
revisions for soil suitability should be accomplished to allow the most desirable development. To our knowledge no
ordinance changes have currently taken place that would impact this project requiring the application process to be
reinitiated.

Tom Harmon

CIVIL CONSULTANTS
Engineers - Planners - Surveyors

Thomas W. Harman, PE, P.LS.

P.0. Box 100 « 263 Main Street

South Berwick, ME 03908

el 207-384-2550 » fux 207-384-2112




PUBLIC HEARING - November 14, 2013 (Approved Minutes)

ITEM 1 — Bartlett Hill Multifamily Cluster Subdivision — Subdivision Preliminary Plan Review.
Action: Grant or deny preliminary plan approval. Owner and applicant Peter J. Paul Trustee of AMP
Realty Holdings LLC, is requesting consideration of plans to develop a multi-family residential cluster
subdivision. The approximately 18 acre parcel is located on a portion of Tax Map 28, Lot 14 with
frontage along Fernald Road and Route 236, in the Residential Suburban Zone with portions in the
Commercial C-2 zone and Resource Protection Overlay Zone. Agent is Tom Harmon, Civil Consultants.
Tom Harmon, Civil Consultants, introduced Jay Stevens, Civil Consultants and Peter Paul, applicant. He
summarized the plan before the Board:

— Identified plan sheets submitted;

— 3 duplexes and one tri-plex for a total of 9 residential units proposed;

— Mounicipal water with common septic systems;

— Identified location of open space, reserve areas, and buffers;

— Walkway proposed along right-of-way, following contours;

— Stormwater management plan currently under review by the DEP;

Christine Bennett, Kittery Land Trust (KLT), noted the KLL'T has an 88 acre preserve adjacent to this

project, and has the following observations:

— Access to a very popular network of trails on the Remick Preserve is via an easement adjacent to the
project.

— The proposed amount of tree removal will impact the mature forest canopy and diminish the
experience of visiting the Preserve. No-cut, no disturb buffers would help reduce this impact.

—  The multiple impromptu entrances onto the Remick Preserve by residents of the proposed
development are of concern. The KLT would like one controlled entrance, and would also like to
pursue a new easement from the proposed right of way, which would be accessible by the residents of
the development and the general public.

— One of the common septic areas appears too close to the Preserve and far removed from the buildings
it will be servicing. The KL T would like to see the preserved open space be contiguous to the
adjacent Preserve.

Sammy Yaso, Volunteer, KL.T, noted his support of staff recommendations, specifically:

— Consider the atypical cul-de-sac design that would reduce the development footprint, and consider
including the septic system within the center of the cul-de-sac, away from sensitive areas.

— Preserving those areas abutting the existing preserved land better meets the objectives of cluster
development, instead of placing a septic system in those sensitive areas.

— The proposed walkway could be graded into the parking area open to the public and residents,
providing access to the Remick Preserve.

Steve Hall, Conservation Commission, asked if the Board has considered the wetland across from 236
that drains into the abutting property, and whether stormwater is draining from one lot to another.
Ms. Tuveson noted this will most likely be discussed under item 2.

Mr. Mylroie added the following:

— The Fire Chief asked the name of ‘Bartlett Hill’ be changed because of the similar name of a local
street, in consideration of E911,

— The Fire Chief asked that road standards be consistent for all subdivisions and meet minimum
standards should these private streets become public streets. Discussion followed regarding minimum
street standards based on trips. Mr. Melanson stated the proposal should meet minimum standards.
The Police Chief asked about street lighting at the project.

The public hearing closed at 6:40 p.m.



Ms. Tuveson asked the applicant to address the following staff concerns:

- 100-foot wetland setbacks: Mr. Harmon stated they are measuring the setback from the wetland
based on the location of the driveway, not the structure. Mr. DiMatteo noted it is the intent, through
the cluster ordinance and in Board discussions, that a wetland setback from structures is 100-feet.
Ms. Grinnell noted the 100-foot setback for a structure cannot be disturbed by a driveway. Mr.
Harmon explained that Table 2 allows for roadways closer to the wetlands. Discussion followed
regarding how to interpret the ordinance regarding water and wetland setbacks. The Board concurred
the applicant needs to meet the 100-foot setback requirement.

— Pedestrian walkway not shown — Jay Stevens spoke about location of a walkway along Fernald Road
and connection to the adjacent parcel on Rt. 236. Discussion followed regarding sidewalk
connections.

—  Open Space — applicant has provided 79% open space. Staff requested that areas close to the adjacent
Reserve be identified as reserved open space and the common space (upland) provide a no-cut/no-
disturb buffer adjacent to the Reserve. Mr. Stevens stated they would be willing to include some of
the open space areas with the reserved open space, and identified the ‘common space’ adjacent to the
KLT parcel as the only remaining land on the parcel that could be further developed, with Board
review and approval. Ms. Grinnell is uncomfortable with this area remaining for potential future
development. Ms. Driscoll stated the intent of the cluster ordinance is to provide for common open
space for use by the residents, such as recreational use. Mr. Harmon stated this area cannot be
developed as the total number of units have been reached with the density available. He explained
the location of the proposed septic system creates the least disturbance while located where soils
support a septic system. Discussion followed regarding common vs. individual septic systems and
maintenance provisions. [unidentified] explained the identified septic area are double the size
needed, but are done so to show there is sufficient area for back-up if needed. Mr. DiMatteo stated
the Board needs to be consistent regarding identification of reserved open space areas, especially
when adjacent to contiguous conservation areas.

— Stream — Staff requests the extant of the stream be identified on the plans as it impacts those land
areas that could be part of the Shoreland Overlay zone. Staff will review further with the applicant for
Board consideration.

Mr. Mylroie noted the Police Chief requested access from the private way to the commercial property.

The Board felt this would negatively impact a residential area. Ms. Kalmar asked if the current ordinance

guidelines for determination density were followed. Mr. Harmon stated the manual referenced in the

code is no longer in print. Ms. Kalmar stated she would like to know if the proposal meets the existing
requirements, in comparison with what has been proposed.

Ms. Grinnell moved to continue review, not to exceed 90 days.

Ms. Driscoll seconded

In summary, the 100-foot buffer needs to be maintained. Mr. Harmon stated this would then change the
development of individual lots, and potentially a standard subdivision design. Discussion followed
regarding the cul-de-sac and lot locations.

Motion carried unanimously by all members present



ITEM 2

PLAN REVIEW NOTES December t1. 2014
24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9 Page 1
Shoreland Development Plan Review

Town of Kittery Maine
Town Planning Board Meeting
November 13, 2014

McCoy Residence - Shoreland Development Plan Review - Determination of Completness.

Kevin and Terry McCoy. owners and applicant request approval for a nonconforming structure demolition
and new constructuion. including the removal of an existing house. garage and shed and construction of a
new house. garage and barn at 24 Goose Point, Kittery. Tax Map 34 Lot 9 in the Residential-Rural.
Shoreland and Resource Protection Overlay zones. Agent is Tom Emerson. Studio B-L.

PROJECT TRACKING
REQ'D ACTION COMMENTS STATUS

NO Sketch Plan Review

NO Site Visit

Determination of
Completeness/Acceptance

NO Public Hearing

YES December 8. 2014

YES Final Plan Review and Approval

Plan Review Notes reflect comments and recommendations regarding applicability of Town Land Use Development Code, and standard planning and
development practices. Only the PB makes final decisions on code compliance and approves, approves with conditions or denies final plans. Prior to the
signing of the approved Plan any Conditions of Approval related to the Findings of Fact along with waivers and variances (by the BOA) must be
placed on the Final Plan and recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. PLACE THE MAP AND LOT NUMBER IN 1/4” HIGH
LETTERS AT LOWER RIGHT BORDER OF ALL PLAN SHEETS. As per Secuon 16.4.4.13 - Grading/Construction Final Plan Required. -
Grading or construction of roads, grading of land or lots, or construction of buildings is prohibited until the original copy of the approved finat plan

endorsed has been duly recorded in the York County regisiry of deeds when applicable,

Staff Comments:

Applicant is proposing to remove existing buildings on parcel and replace with new construction.

Standards R-Rural Shoreland Existing Proposed
Use Permitted | Special Exception | Nonconforming Nonconforming
Minimum Lot Size 40,000 40,000 59.480 sf N/'C
Street Frontage 150 feet 150 feet 200 feet N/C
Max. Building Cover 15% 5,146 sf (8.59%) 3.882 sf (6.48%)
Front yard 40 feet 20.7 feet ~ 45 feet
Side yard 20 feet 8.3 feet ~ 35 feet
Rear yard 20 feet 10.8 feet
Setback from Resource 100 10.8 feet ~34461 507
Building Height 35 feet 35 feet 25 feet 29°4”

* Height of a building meuns the vertical measurement from the average grade ... (o a level midway between the level of the
eaves and highest point of pitched roofs or hip roofs: .... For this purpose. the level of the eaves is tuken 1o mean the highest level
where the plane of the roof intersects the plane of the outside wall on a side containing the caves

The proposed site plan (Sheet 1) indicates a portion of the proposed new home and all of the proposed
barn and garage will be outside the 100-foot shoreland/resource protection minimum setback. Area and
volume calculations apply to those areas within the 100-foot minimum setback. (Note: sketch at 1"=40")
Table below represents volume and area only within the 100-foot setback. Increase in area and volume
may not exceed 30%.

POPEANNING AN DL VELOPNENT PLANNS INOPROJECIS V3300 2 inase PrPRN 24 Conse Poant-12-0 101 dex



PLAN REVIEW NOTES December 112014

24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9
Shoreland Development Plan Review

Structure: 30% Area and Cubic Feet (expansion) attowed.

Area/Existing | Area/Proposed | % Change | Volume/Existing | Volume/Proposed | % Change
3.232sf 4,114 sf 27.29% 48,800 cf 61.120 ct 25.24%

Devegetation:

Lot Area SF [ Exiting Deveg. % Proposed Deveg. % Allowed
59,480 sf 8.890 sf 14.94% 8.800 14.79% 20%

I. Records indicate the existing structure was built in 1972, The lot is conforming. use is
nonconforming in OZ-SL zone. and the primary structure is nonconforming (setbacks).

2. Title 16.7.3.5.1: The use of land., or structure, lawful ar the time such use or structure was created,
may continue although such use or structure does not meet the provisions of this Code and
Title 16.7.3.1.C: Nonconforming uses may continue, may be changed to an equal or more
appropriate nonconforming use. or be changed to a conforming use. The new construction does not
require Special Exception review as it is a continuation of a nonconforming use.

3. Agent has provided a proposed site plan (Sheet 1) illustrating Jocation of existing structure(s) to be
demolished (in grey): proposed new structures (red) and building footprint on the parcel (yellow).
For final approval, a Shoreland Development Plan should be provided illustrating the location of
proposed new structures over the existing structures.

4. Applicant's right. title and interest has been provided (Warranty Deed. Horton to McCoy. October 7.
2014).

5. Architectural drawings of the proposed structures and volume and area calculations and proposed
building height have been submitted (included in tables above). It is requested that the total area and
volume for each floor plan be included on each plan page. There are no architectural drawings of the
proposed barn and breezeway attachment. Is the square footage for these structures provided in the
devegetation calculations?

6. Setbacks to the proposed structures will need to be shown on the final plan. Sheet | shows the side
front and rear setbacks have been met to the building envelope (see table, page 1).

7. Existing and proposed location of new pre-treatment septic system is noted on Sheet 1. A septic
permit needs to be provided to assure proper location and separation from the proposed structures and
wetland area. Septic application attached (not net approved).

8. Extent of Flood Zone onto parcel should to be illustrated. Flood Zone AE appears to extend
approximately 47 teet onto the property (GIS). Actual extent is not indicated on the site plan
submitted (see note #8).

9. Percent of non-vegetated coverage by structures has been submitted. it is unclear if all non-vegetated
areas have been included. i.e. length and width of driveway. parking areas. path to dock. etc.

10. 16.7.3.5.6 Nonconforming Structure Reconstruction.
A. Any nonconforming structure which is located less than the required setback from a water body,
tributary stream. or wetland and which is removed. damaged or destroved. bv anyv cause, by more
than 30% of the market value of the structure before such damage, destruction or removal, may he
reconstructed or replaced provided that u perniit Is obtained within eighteen (18) months of the date
of said damage. destruction. or removal. und provided that such reconstruction or replacement is in

POPTANNING AND DEVELOPNENT 2L ANS ANDY PROJECIN IS L0024 Goose PEPRN 24 Cioose Pomr-{ 221114 doc
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24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9 Page 3
Shoretand Development Plan Review

compliance with the water body. tributary stream or wetland sethack requirement to the vreatest
practicul extent as determined by the Plunning Board...

16.7.3.5.4.B. In determining whether the structure relocation meets the sethack to the greatest
practical extent. the Board of Appeals or Planning Board (in cases where the structure is located in a
Shoreland Overlay or Resources Protection Overlay Zone.). must consider the size of the lot. the
slope of the land. the potential for soil erosion. the location of other structures on the properny und on
adjacent properties, the location of the septic system and other on-site soils suitable for septic
systems, and the type and amount of vegetation to be removed to accomplish the relocation.

[T. How will the shoreline area be treated following removal of the existing home? Will there be a path
(devegetated area) linking the structures to the existing dock? If so. dimensions must be included in
devegetation calculations. [6.7.3.3.4.C.3. Where feasible. when a structure is relocated on a parcel,
the original location of the structure must be replanted with vegetation consisting of grasses. shrubs,
trees or a combination thereof.

[2. Miscellaneous:
- Site Plan title (Shoreland Development Plan) and property owners need to be updated for final
plan.
OZ-SL requirements and actual calculations included on final plan.
Owners of Record (Note #1) updated.
A copy of the referenced Boundary Survey should also be submitted.

This is a determination of application completness review. Substantive review at this time is not
recommended without further information and submittals from the applicant.

Board Action

A public hearing and/or site walk is not required. However. this is a substantial change to the existing site
within the Shoreland Protection Overlay zones. If the Board is comfortable with the information
presented. the application could be accepted. with conditions that specific information be provided prior
to further. more substantial, review and/or public hearing and site walk.

Recommendation:

Move to schedule a site walk and public hearing for the Shoreland Development application of Kevin and
Terry McCoy, to demolish and rebuild structures located at 24 Goose Point, Kittery, Tax Map 34 Lot 9 in
the Residential-Rural and Shoreland Overlay zones.

END OF PLAN REVIEW NOTES
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December 11. 2014
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BK 16917 PGS686-688  1103/2014 0944:14 AM

INSTR # 2014044892 DEBRA ANOERSON

WARRANTY RECEIVED YORK SS REGISTER OF DEEDS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we, Cleaveland Farbes Horfon, of 148 Oid
Concord Tumpike, Barrington NH and Andrew M. Horton, of PO Box 1640, Wesicifle, CO , for
consideration paid grant t0 Kevin M. MoCoy and Thersea A. MoCoy, of 12019 Sawnhill
Boulevard, Spotsylvania VA 22553, as joint tenants, with WARRANTY COVENANTS:

A certain lot or parcel of land situate in Kittery, County of York and State of Maine, bounded as
foliows:
Being Lot No. 9A on a Plan entitled "Final Pian Dormey Home Site, Inc. Kittery, Maine” by G. L.

Davis Associsies, Dover,-N. H. fiied in the Registry of Deeds of York County,
Pages 42, bound and described as follows;

8
g
:

'5
|
£

?
E
:
§
§
E
:
i
z
|

said Creek, one hundred eighty (180) fest, more or less, to said Lot No,
Esst by said Lot No. 8, two hundred ten (210) fest/ to the place of beginning.

Togeather with all tidelands between high and low water marks on said Spruce Creek.

3
:

Said lots being conveyed, however, subject to the following express conditions, reservation and
reservations (applying to the whole and every part of the premises conveyed hereby), by which
the Graniess agree, for themseives, their heirs and assigns, to be bound by the delivery and
accaptance of this deed, and which conditions, reservations and restrictions shall inure to the
benefit of and may be specifically enforced by the Grantors, their successars and assigns, and
by the Grantees (by subsequent or earfler deeds) of any lots on the plan of lots of

Home sites, Inc., prior Grantor to these Grantors by deed dated May 20, 1970 and recorded in
Liber 1873 of Deeds at Page 867, it being convenanted and agreed by the Grantors, by the
delivery and acceptance of this deed,

i

3 f§> Red Door Title o 1 New Hampshire Avenue, Suite 320 Portsmouth NH 63801  (207) 358-7500

RE: 2014.2889 Page 1 of 3
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES

24 Goose Pont —

M34 Lot 9

Shoreland Development Plan Review

[- LI 2N

FAGR DA/ INDINE JUTMAADYL

(1)MwﬁmanM&dmﬂnmmMW“hu&d
ey 13 purpose of a singie dweling house and for purposes directly incidentsl thereof,
l\dnotfnruu in whole or in pant, either temporarily or permanently, for commercial,
mercantiie or manufscturing purposes or as a boarding house, apertment house, hotel,
overmight cabins, trailer camps, store, gasoline station, garages (except for owner's privale use),
dog lenneis, stores and storehouses, warehouses, greenhouses or hot houses, signs, bilboard,
cemeteries, farms, institutions or for the production of any natural, manufactured or other
materials, or for the maintenance or care, for hire or commercially, of any domestic animals, or
for any offensive aclivities or any other purposes which might depreciate the value of the
property in the vicinity for use for dwelling houses.

(2) That any structure, appurienance or equipment erecled on ssid premises shall be
constructed of materisis generally considered acceptable for new construction. Dwelling shall
contain not less than twelve hundred square feet of floor space® Dwellings shalt not be occupied
untii essentially compleled. The length of construction time must be kept to a reasonabile
mmmummmummmmwua

(3) That no building/ structures, appurtenances or equipment shall be erected or located on the
premises conveyed hereby, any part of which is less than thirty (30) fest from the nearest street
or road, or less than ten (10) feet from the nearest boundary, as shown on the above plans.

Meaning and intending to describe and convey the same premises conveyed to Cleaveland
Forbes Horton and Andrew M. Horton by virtue of deed of Lois M. Horton ak/a Lois M. M.

Horton dated August 6, 2013 and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds at Book
18872, Page 548.

Executed this (0/?

] , 2014,
QA«,QQA%LﬂHN
‘Andrew M. Horton

State of
County of O 1 , 2014

Then personally appeared before me the said Andrew M. Horton and acknowledged the
foregoing to be their voluntary act and deed.
Nouyﬁk%l;(dthom
KELLEY § CAMPER Commission expiration: ©O5 - @S X\,
.7“
Sty of Colornde

Red Door Title o 1 New Hampshire Avenue, Suite 320 Portsmouth NH 03801 « (207) 358-7500

RE: 2014-2889 Page 2 of 3
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES
24 Goose Paint -~ M34 Lot 9
Shoreland Development Plan Review

O oY/

FRGE DOS  INO I NR LU TAUAABYL LAD T FALE UF LAALUMEINT

Executed this d@éﬁm 2 ma. /) o
6 é@é

fand Forbes Horlon

[

m of | ﬁdé&f & , 2014

Then personally appeared before me the said Cleaveland Forbes Horton and acknowledged the
foregoing to be their voluntary act and deed.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace

Commission X
DORTHA E. 9COTT, Notary Pubiic
My Commission Expires Fabrusry 2, 2016

SEAL

Red Door Title ¢ 1 New Hampshire Avenue, Suite 320 Portsmouth NH 03801 » (207) 358-7500

RE: 2014-2889 Page 3of 3

K

December 11 2014
Page 6
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES

24 Goose Point -

M34 Lot 9

Shoreland Development Plan Review

December 11

Muinve Dept Hoslh & Humen Services
Div of Environmental Hewdh , 11 SHS
73072 Fax (207) 2874172

PROPERTY LOCATION >> CAUTION: LM APPROVAL REQUIRED <<
Chy, Town,
| ormmin | WCTTVRR |, -
orRoad | Y (.mg__e_qxi_ DetsPermkissued __ /_ /__ Fea'S______ Double Fee Charged { |
Subdivision, Lot # LeL e
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION Focal Phmbing napector Signeburs
g The Subeurface Waswweter Dispossl System shall not be instalied untit &
Meling Address ‘ Permit is lasusd by the Loos! Plumesng inspector. The Perrmit shalt
of’ SUNOTIES INe owrr OF irutaier 10 iNetsl e 4 aysiom in
OwneriAppiicant \%] with thie und the Meine o Rules.

Municiosl Tax Mep 8“2

e

1 huve napecied he. awliveirans shove and lound Rl 1o be in compllance
wilh e Submatnce Washewater Nisposal Rulse
(131) date spproved
_Lncel Pambing pechr Sigaahen._____ afeimagemend
PERMIT INFORMATION
DISPOSAL SYSTEM COMPONENTS
» 1. Complele
QO 2. Primiive System (graywster & ai. lollef)
O 3. Alemative Tollsl, specify;
L B8 M YT AT 0 4 Nor-engiveee Treeemer Tork (o
1 8. Holfing Tank, gallons.
1 6. Nor-engineered Disposst Field (only)
LIy T S o - 01 7. Seperated Luriry Systar
G 8. Complete Enginesred Systam (2000 gpd or more)
3 a9 BMTme(um
o8 G 10. Enginesrsd
SeseoneiConversion Peomt | (31N mw’r
i D1LWMM___
® 1. Single Family Dweling Unit, No. of
3[.’3? o ey | 02 Mumple Family Dweling. No. of Units: TYPE OF WATER BUPPLY
03. Other ( O 1. Odlled Wall 12 DugWel O 3. Private
8 Yes 0 No g 4. Pubic 08 Other
DESIGN DETALLS (SYSTEH LAYOUT SHOWN ON PAGE 3)
TREATMENT TAMK DISPOSAL FBLD TYPE & MIZ¥ GARBAGE DIBPOSAL T DESIGN FLOW
@ 1. Concrete B 1. Stone Bed D 2. Stone Trench 91. No 02 Yes 03 Maybe
o o 0 3. Propristery Device ¥ Yes or Meybe, épecly one below: - Sons per dey
@ b. Low Di“-my 0 c. Linear Oa tank Table 4A
1 2 Plaslic 3 . muli-compartment 1, 0
N2 Other Cb.reguisrioad _(1d.H-20l08d | b, __ tenks in sertes .2nu-40((m“»
CAPACTTY: [ GAL | O 4. Other: - | ] oe In tank cap SHOW CALCULATIONS for other faciited
aze “HEED 9300~ | 0. Filer on Tank ulet
SO DATA & DESIGN CLASS DISPOSAL FIELD SZING EFFLUBNTRIECTOR PONS U 3. Section 4G (meler readings)
PROFILE  CONDITION 1. Mot Reepbed ATTACH WATER METER DATA
D Ax/e 0 1. Medum—28 sq, K./ gpd 2. Moy B Raguird LATITUGE AN LONGITUDE
#.0bsgovation Hold 2 Medum—Lage 3,39, 11/gpd | 02, Rewsier ot carter
MM” 3 Lage—4.19q A/ gpd Sweclly oy for engineered vyoterra: fyed 4 $
of Most Limiting Sol Factor 04.Exre Large—5.03q. AL /gpd | DOSE: yobene 95 i |
3 SITE EVALUATOR STATEMENT
t cortify that on 1S OCT 1M (date) | completed a site on this property and state thet the data reported sre accurate and
compkance with the State of Meine Subsurfece Wasateweler Disposal Rules (10-144A CMR 241).
211 _l_?l IIM
Site Evsluator SE#® Dets
_ Michael Cuomo (207) 363-4532 mcuomosoil@gmail .com
Site Evaiustor Neme Printed Telephone Number E-mail Address

Note : Changes to or deviations from the design should be confirmed with the Site Evatuastor

Page 1 of #
HHE-200 Rev. 08/201

‘
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7 i
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2014
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES
24 Goose Point — M34 Lot 9
Shoreland Development Plan Review

December 11 2014

-y
TS

%{* h e . W Pump out and remove or crush/fill &

/ WD bury in place existing septic tank.

Department of Human Services
SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION Division of Heaith Engineering
(2_0%287_-5672 _Faox: (207) 287-3165
Town, City, Plantation Street, Road, Subdvision | A OwrfrE Name
Krmepy 24 Cone Rz €IS Cvuwnevarto~
SITE PLAN Scale "= 20 ft. SITE LOCATION PLAN
s 5"*‘
%\f}:‘ﬁ&”” ? p
<V e 4
/,§ ’i%& ! o
Arcl_SaT 81" A%Ne
\ sxEa AT CORAZRS Lok AT M
©' 23 STUERAR DIV -—? E;; a:: B A -
ATEA (B AN ) " TRES.
) o — e PR RN g
TIRE.
one [N,
' AISTENG AP Nk
CARGR- /BAkS CREX
FOENATAHED
e © *
cRaTIon SIS

Z Roer M
Duie

Site Evalustor Signature SE#

Page 2 of 8
HHE-200 Rev. 8/01
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES
24 Goose Point — M34 Lot 9
Shoreland Development Plan Review

|

Department of Human Services
SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION Division of Health Engineering
(207) 287-5672_Fax: (207) 287-3165
Town, City, Plantation Street, Road, Subdivision AL, Owness Name
KEnegr 24 Gosez Porr €315 Gt TN
SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL PLAN
SCALE: 1"=dgp_ _ FT.
~ ML) [NS]

(SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS)
ABBREVIATIONS: Building Sewer (BS); Septic Tank (8T); Pretreatment Unit (PT);
Effluant Sewer (ES); Distribution Box (DB); and High Point (HP).

Existing Grade (EG) and Finish Grade (FG) referenced to nail at zero.

~
+‘H Depth of Fill

Depth of pill 05"
- EG-92" 76 -

26 (de” rS

»
pepth of ri11 S

Depth o !1..1
G =§fp~ o] -, re =Ml
Intersaction of £ill slope and existing grade
Temporary stake at corners of Logg ft. disposal area
FILL REQUIREMENTS CONSTRUCTION ELEVATIONS ,_ ELEVATION REFERENCE POINT
Depih of Fill (Upsiope) _ H1S~ Fimished Grade Elevation =M L Lcation & Description: Qe ONCF. 2
ol o me . Deamica ™ -
W TopofD hha ~. Reference Elevation: M‘ - %
Depth of Fill (Downsiope) *g Botiom of Disposal Ares -~
|  pisPosAL AREA CROSS SECTION l Satle ) fa
*L ak does not need to be cut Horl =
. n :
arge oak tree; o Veticl  1"=___ &t

Grade f£ill around or install
tree ‘well’. See next page

- ol CLOE W)

* If the PT outlet is no more than &_ft. from the distribution box, the invert of the
outlat must be no lower than &¢ inches below the nail to achieve gravity flow.

* Location of ST and PT may vary; must be at least 8ft off foundation, 10 ft off
property line, 10ft off water line.

* Where ST or PT accesa cover is more than 6" below PG, a watertight riser at

least 18~ dia. must be provided to within 6~ of PG. Location of BT way vary.

* DBox must be frost protected with 2~ HD expanded rigid polystyrema insulation.

* The DBox may be placed at either end of the disposal area.

* Do not work soil when wet

Septic tank and pretreatment tank must be
at least 50 feet from high water mark of
Spruce Creek.

Zn l’{O(Jr'q Page 3 of &
Onte

Site Evalustor Signature SE# HHE-200 Rev. 10/02

December 11 2014
Page 9
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES
24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9
Shoretand Development Plan Review

Town: \C&Tt"_}ﬁ street: 24 Qonks. PM mAPPL.{
E3S Conure -
PLAN VIEW
This bed is (© x Mo feet

/ Stake \

— Distribution box

Pra— IR ey e e S
Septic --./\/ treatment —-/\/\ * perforated pipez ! :
tank | '
tank VOV U S |
\ 3° shoulderx ,)

~ e o .U SO .

Pre-treatment model: 260 (HLBAN SoluTy
Manufacturer: /\ .O.S.

Contact phone #: (o5 > oHL

Crown finish grade to 3%
6" topsoil seeded and mulched

CROSS SECTION / 6 to 9" sand fill
J

/s Pilter fabric
-

/ - 3 shoulder
./
s _

"sand £ill per sect. {{ Maine
Subsurface Waste Water Disposal Rulies

K
/ / Remove topsoil, stumps, and scarify to toe
L, Perforated pipe

of slope before placing fill.

12" clean crushed stone -per sect. \tC Maine Subsurface Waste
Wwater Disposal Rules. (If in York, also per sect. 7.2 of
Supplemental Subsurface Waste Water Disposal Rules)

wMM SE# 211 Dpate: |7 €T 1Y

Page 4 ord

December 11. 2014
Page 10

25% fill slope
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES
24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES December 11. 2014
24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9 Page 12
Shoreland Development Plan Review

SOIL PROFILE DESCRIPTION AND CLASSIFICATION Location of Observetion Holes Shown Above)

Observation Hole # . B TestPit DO Boring Observation Hole# = Sy = W TestPit O Boring
- 0_" Depth of argenic horizon above mineral soll . o_' Depth of oganic: horizon shove mineral soil
Texiure Conah , Color Molifing Texhure Conslelency Color Moltiing

’ ISR I ,A &_' : - __—T‘_"_—;f_: gll N

Depth below mineral soi surface (inches)
Degth below mineral soll surfsce (inches)
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES

24 Goose Point - M34 Lot 9
Shoreland Development Plan Review

SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM VARIANCE
REQUEST - REPLACEMENT SYSTEM

This form must accompany an application (HHE-200 Form) for any subsurface wastewater disposal
system which requires a variance io provisions of the Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules. The
Local Plumbing Inspector musxt not issue a permit for the instaltation of a subsurface wastewater
disposal system requiring a variance from the Department of Hesith and Human Services untit
approval has been received from the Depariment.

The subsurface wastewsisr disposal system deeign for the subject p
nalasussisacy © the e Diaposel Ruiss. This varience requires & local spprovel @ icalandeinirapy

SPECIFIC YARANCE REQLEATED (To be fied in by She Evelusior. Use addilionsl shesls # needed.)  SECTION OF RULE

1.W?3& AURRA

X

\

MTE EVALUATOR

When & property s found fo be itable for i dieposal by & B d She £ the Evel shell 90 Inform the
owner. I e propady owner, sler exploring mmmbm-munmmuwn

his muummb”wh*'—‘* he shel d the sol and sile

condiiona on the Applicalion. mwuunwmmnmmuwmw
mﬂn!m mmummmnﬁ-m-bhmmmuqmw
o g origy % A shest

1, Michesi Cuomo, S.E. #2141, wu-munmhmm.mmuwmum

satinly sl he Rule nnmy he p system desipn on the ‘ “v & the best 2
SIGNATURE OF SITE EVALUATOR
PROPERTY OWNER
Al
_NENE. EATEAANN anree agant for the Ower of he subject ropedy. | understand et
the instelistion on the Application is not in tolsl complencs with the Rulss. Shauld the prop wysiom 1 reisase of
provided they have performad thelr duliss in « ressonebie and proper manner, and | wil promplly nolily the Local Plumbing inspedior snd
make sy conecions required by the Ruiss. By signing the variance request form, | dige p for repr of the
OIS <N
e /7-0,/"1 .
SIINATURE OF OWNER oatE
AGENT FOR THE OWNER

HHE-204 hliﬂ_

December 11 2014
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PLAN REVIEW NOTES
24 Goose Point — M34 Lot 9
Shoreland Development Plan Review

LOCAL PLUNSING INSPECTOR - Anproval at local ievel

The local plumbing inspecior shall review all vari g prior fo ng e &

i e undersy have visiled e above property and find that #he variance request submitted
by the applicant doss not cordomm with osrtein provi ofthe i rulss. The vari roquest by the apph
is the best allem e i oystsm on this proparty. The proposed system (& does & does not) confiict
with any p g subsurk dispossl in the shorelend zone. 1{% do & do nol) spprove he requested
variance. ({8 wit @ will nol) issue a permi for the sysiem's instalialion as propossd by the applicsion.

LPt Signere Dete

LOCAL PLUSINNG INSPECTOR - Referral fo the Deoarnent

The locsi p g insp shel review ok q prior o k ng 10 the Division of Enwironmentsl Health.

L e igned, have visllert the shove propesly and fnd that the variance mquest submilied
by the appiicent doss dosm with cartain ions of the wastewalsr dispossl riss. The variance requast submilied by the appiicant
is the best allsmetive for & subsuriece wastawaler diepossl systermn on this property. The proposed sysiam ( & doss @ does not) conflict
with any provisk o in the shoreland zone. dove, | (@ do @ do nob) recommend the

mdamhhl;ﬁmmnmbth

LP1 Signahwe Daln
EQR UAE BY THE DEPANTMENT QMLY
The D has revk the vari (s)and (@ doss @ doss not) give its approval. Any addiionsl roquirements,

recommandaiions, or reasons for the Variance denisl, are given in the aitached letier.

SIGNATURE OF THE DEPARTMENT DATE

HHE-204

December t1 2014
Page 14
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24 Goose Point
Kittery Point, ME

Project Narrative:

Existing:

The 59,480 sf. property is located on map 34 lot 9 and has 580’ of frontage on Spruce Creek. It
is located in both the Rural Residential & Shoreland Overlay Zones. There is also a
Freshwater Wetland on a portion of the property. There are currently five legally nonconforming
structures (in place prior to the advent of zoning in Kittery) built on the property. They are the
main house, which includes various decks and an enclosed pool, a garage & shop building, a
garden shed, a deck (which we call the Promentory) on the edge of the Creek and a
boathouse that is almost entirely below the 7.1’ Highest Annual Tide line. The main house is
located entirely within the 100’ required Shoreland setback. It is also located within the
required 20’ side yard setback. The shop/garage building is located within the required 40’ front
yard setback and the garden shed is located within the required 50’ freshwater wetland
setback. The property is served by town water and has a septic system that is located entirely
within the 75’ setback from Spruce Creek.

Proposed:

The new owners are proposing to remove the main house, the garage/shop and the garden
shed. The waterside deck (Promentory) will remain. The owners would like to remove the
boathouse, but its almost inaccessible location within the resource may render demolition more
problematic from an environmental perspective than allowing the structure to decay naturally.
They are proposing to build a new house with an attached garage and a separate car/boat
barn. Both the car/boat barn and attached garage will be built within the lot’s buildable area,
respecting the front & side yard setbacks as well as the setback from the Freshwater Wetland.
The new main house, which will have a smaller footprint than the existing house, will be
located further away from Spruce Creek (50’ vs. 10.8’) and out of the side yard setback.
Though it will still be located within the 100’ setback, it will have a reduced building footprint
and floor area within the setback. There will be a volume increase, but it will be within the
allowable 30% expansion standard. The septic system will be relocated to a portion of the
buildable area in excess of 75’ from the resource. The areas where buildings have been
removed will be revegetated so that the proposed vegetation will provide a net increase in
vegetated area. The impervious surface area of the lot will also be decreased. The removal of
the garden shed will keep all structures outside of the 50’ Freshwater Wetland setback.

10 Ox Point Drive, Kittery, ME 03904 207.752.1371 E-mail: studioB-E@Comcast.net www.studioB-E.com
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FOR REVIEW

ZONING DATA PER KITTERY, TOWN CODF "NTLE 16 LAND USE AND
REVELOPMENT COOF™ (LAST AMENDMENT 1/27/14) (SEE NOTE 7%

BASE ZONE: Residentiol~RURAL (R—RL)
OVERLAY ZONES: RESOURCE PROTECTION (0Z-RP)

AND
SHORLAND-WATER BODY/WETLAND PROTECTION
AREA (02-SL-250")

R=RL BASE ZONE REQUIREMENTS:

MINIMUM LAND AREA: 40,000 Squcre Feet
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 150 Ft
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK: 40 Ft
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK: 20 Ft
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK: 20 Ft
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 15%
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 Ft

MINIMUM SETBACK FROM VIATER BODY AND WETLAND

Sy

TER DEPENDENT USES: O LOCATION MAP
(not to scale)
0Z-RP REQUIRFMENTS (SEE 16.3.2.19):
SETBACK FROM NORMAL HIGH-WATER LINE: 100 Ft

MINIMUM SHORE FRONTAGE: 150 Ft
MINIMUM SHORE FRONTAGE PER DWELLING UNIT: 100 Ft
MAXIMUM NON—VEGETATED COVERAGE: 20%

BLAN REFERENCES:

1. "FINAL PLAN, DORRNEY HOME SITES INC.", PREPARED BY G.L. DAVIS & ASSOCIATES, DATED
SEPTEMBER 1967 AND RECORDED AT THE Y.C.R.D. AS PLAN BOOK 44 PAGE 42.

2. "STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY, 17 GOOSE POINT, KITTERY, YORK COUNTY, MAINE, OWNED
BY KENNETH & JANICE PALMER" PREPARED BY EASTERLY SURVEYING, INC. AND DATED JUNE
13, 2011. PROJECT NO. 11642

NOTES:
1. OWNERS OF RECORD:
TAX MAP 34 LOT 8
LOIS M. HORTON & GIFFORD S. HORTON

Y.C.R.D. BOOK 7532 PAGE 27
DATED FEBRUARY 23, 2007

2. TOTAL EXISTING PARCEL AREA:
TAX MAP 34 LOT 8
59,480+ SQ. FT. (1.37% Acres)
(AREA TO ELEVATION 7.1°)

3. BASIS OF BEARING IS PER PLAN REFERENCE 2

4. APPROXIMATE ABUTTER'S LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND
SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON AS BOUNDARY INFORMATION.

5. EASEMENTS OR OTHER UNWRITTEN RIGHTS MAY EXIST THAT ENCUMBER OR BENEFIT THE
PROPERTY NOT SHOWN HEREON.

6. TEST PITS OBSERVED AND FRESH WATER WETLAND AREA DELINEATED ON SEPTEMBER 12,
2014 BY MICHAEL CUOMO. LIMIT OF TIDAL WETLANDS (SALT WATER TOLERANT VEGETATION)
OELINEATED ON SAME DATE.

7. ZONING INFORMATION AND SETBACK LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES.
%ﬂs%;lu CURRENT ZONING REQUIREMENTS WITH THE TOWN OF KITTERY PRIOR TO DESIGN OR
CTION.

8. REFERENCE IS MADE TO FEMA PANEL 230171 0005 D, MAP REVISED JULY 4, 1986.

NON-VEGETATED COVERAGE CALCULATION. EXISTING
LOT AREA: 59,480+ Sq. Ft. (Area above 7.1°)
TOTAL NON~VEGETATED AREA: 8,800+ Sq. Ft.
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE (8,890/58,480) 14.9%
SITE PLAN

FOR PROPERTY AT
24 Goose Point

Kittery Point, York County, Maine
OWNED BY

Lois M. Horton &
Gifford S. Horton

24 Gooee Point , Kittery, ME 03805

North

EASTERLY
SURVEYING, Inc.

SURVEYORS IN N.H. & MAINE 191 STATE ROAD, SUITE #1

(207) 439-6333 KITTERY, MAINE 03904
SCALE: PROJECT NO. DATE: SHEET: DRAWN BY: | CHECKED 8Y:
1" - 20 14738 | 10210114 10F 1 BMK. AMP.

DRAWING No: 14738 SITE

REV] DATE

Tax Map 34 Lot 9

STATUS BY [CHKD|[APPDJ nEb BOOK Nex “Kittary Point 11"
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ITEM 3

PLAN REVIEW NOTES December 11, 2014
Beatrice Way Subdivision M61 L8
SUBDIVISION PLAN REVIEW Page 1
Town of Kittery
Planning Board Meeting
December 11, 2014

Beatrice Way — Preliminary Major Subdivision Plan —Completeness Review

Action: Accept or Deny Plan Application, schedule a Public Hearing and Site Walk. Owner Operation Blessing
LP, and applicant Richard Sparkowich, propose a five lot subdivision on remaining land from the previously
approved 3-lot subdivision located between Highpoint Circle and Kittree Lane. The site is identified as Tax Map
61 Lot 08, +65 acres, in the Residential - Rural (R-RL) Zone. Agent is Ken Markley, Easterly Survey Inc.

PROJECT TRACKING
REQ’D ACTION COMMENTS STATUS
YES Sketch Plan Review Scheduled 6-12-14 APPROVED

NO Site Visit

YES Determination of Completeness/Acceptance
Waiver Request: TBD
Yes Preliminary Plan Scheduled 12-11-14

YES Public Hearing

YES Final Plan Review and Approval

Applicant: Prior to the signing of the approved Plan any Conditions of Approval related to the Findings of Fact along with waivers and
variances (by the BOA) must be placed on the Final Plan and, when applicable, recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. PLACE
THE MAP AND LOT NUMBER IN 1/4” HIGH LETTERS AT LOWER RIGHT BORDER OF ALL PLAN SHEETS. As per Section
16.4.4.13 - Grading/Construction Final Plan Required. - Grading or construction of roads, grading of land or lots. or construction of buildings is
prohibited until the original copy of the approved final plan endorsed has been duly recorded in the York County registry of deeds when applicable.

Staff Comments
Background

Operation Blessing, LP, represented by Richard Sparkowich, received subdivision approval in August 2008 for
three lots. The remaining 58 acres (with existing access from Old Farm Road) maintains 78 feet of frontage
along a right-of-way that formerly was owned by Goodhouse Construction (Highpoint Circle developer) and
currently co-owned by abutters Hanson and Gasbarro.

Through numerous iterations that included an amended subdivision plan, a cluster Sketch Plan, a Right-Of-
Way plan, the Board granted approval of the conventional subdivision concept June 12, 2014. The Applicant
has submitted a preliminary plan application for a conventional subdivision including a Request for Special
Exception as required for non-clustered subdivision.

Minutes from the June meeting are attached for your reference.

Review to date

Review only for completeness. The peer review by CMA must be completed before a holding a public
hearing. The applicant should make it clear to the Board any waivers they are planning will be needed.

Recommendation

The application appears to be substantially complete and Staff recommends the Planning Board accept the plan
application and schedule a Public Hearing and, if the warranted, schedule a site walk.

PAPLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT\PLANS AND PROJECTS\M6! L8 Beatrice Way\AmndSubdivision2014\PRN-M61L8-12-11-14.doc



Kittery Planning Board Approved
Minutes — June 12,2014 Page 10 of 11

- Kittery Outlet Center: Addition of gables and cupolas [inaudible].
- Councilman Thompson requested a list of pending ordinance amendments for October target date.

NEW BUSINESS
[this item was reliiewed out of sequence]

ITEM 8 - Knutel/56 Chauncey Creek Rd — Modification to an Approved Plan - Shoreland Development
Review

Action: Accept or deny plan application and schedule site walk and/or public hearing. OWner and
applicant Philip Knutel is requestmg approval of their plans to expand an existing, _acn-conforming
building located on Chauncey Créek Rd., Tax Map 44, Lot 55, in the Kittery Po1nt Village and Shoreland
Overlay zones. Agent is Architect Torn Emerson, Studio B-E. s

Chairman Emerson recused himself. ‘h"*», o

Ms. Tuveson summarized the request, notmg th1s is not an expeg;swn but a modification of a previously
approved expansion.

Mr. Emerson: The brick stoop is being removed ?‘on ease’ 6f access, to be replaced by a 7' x 3' stoop and a
3-foot wide step, further back from road, and creates’l’es§ impervious surface.

Ms. Kalmar moved to approve modlﬁca';mﬁ to the prev10u§l‘y\approved Shoreland Development Plan for
Philip Knutel at 56 Chauncey Creek’ Road, Map 44 Lot 55%\conclud1ng the proposed improvements
related to the front porch, assog;afed steps and roof canopy meet a L\ppllcable standards including Title
16.10.140.2.D, and authorjzé the Vice-Chair to sign the amendeth, Findings of Fact and revised

development plan to be recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. ™,

Ms. Grinnell secondeﬂ " "y

Ms. Tuveson: Is- the Board comfortable approving this project without a site walk br@ublxc hearing?
Members agreed they were. ™~

Motion carried unanimously T

ITEM 9 — Beatrice Way —Subdivision— Sketch Plan Review

Action: Review and approve concept if in compliance with Town Code and provide direction to Applicant
Owner Operation Blessing LP, and applicant Richard Sparkowich, propose a new Right-Of-Way to allow the
division of remaining land from the previously approved 3-lot subdivision located between Highpoint Circle
and Kittree Lane. The site identified as Tax Map 61 Lot 08, £65 acres, in the Residential - Rural (R-RL)
Zone. Agent is Ken Markley, Easterly Survey Inc.

Mr. Markley: Taking Board and staff comments under consideration, the applicant is now requesting this
application be reviewed as a conventional subdivision instead of a cluster subdivision.

Mr. Mylroie: Summarized how the applicant can meet his needs through a cluster subdivision application,
without actually developing a cluster subdivision, but applying cluster standards to determine net residential
acreage, open and common space, etc. [stepped away from microphone; inaudible]

Ms. Driscoll Davis: Uncomfortable with trying to predict what will be done in the future.

Ms. Tuveson: What is feasible in the future is not at issue before the Board now.

Ms. Kalmar: Title 16.8.16.6 allows the Board to require potential division of lots be shown.

Mr. Emerson: We need to determine if the existing lots belong with this proposed subdivision when
determining net acreage for development.

Mr. Markley: This would be unfair; the applicant had originally come before the Board with a ROW
application to divide the property, and were told to change to the current application before the Board. Now
you're asking to include the existing duplex lots as part of a cluster application.

Mr. DiMatteo: This meets subdivision requirements as three lots are being created within a 5 year period.




Kittery Planning Board Approved
Minutes — June 12, 2014 Page 11 of 11

Mr. Sparkowich: Referenced May 22, 2014 letter regarding inappropriateness of cluster subdivision

provisions for the project. He summarized:

1. Clustering homes in the only developable area would require a road 2,000-3,000 feet long, with
accompanying utilities, sidewalks, etc. which is not feasible;

2. The proposed cul-de-sac provides access to an easement to reach the large parcel and upland area for a
single home;

3. Frontage for the proposed lots and existing subdivision has been provided.

Mr. Emerson: Is there a provision in the code for a simple lot division? Is there a provision for the Board to
approve as a conventional subdivision?

Ms. Driscoll Davis: Does the Board have authority to restrict use of the easement beyond the proposed
single home on the large lot? Does the owner of the easement lot have the right to know how the easement
will be used?

Mr. Emerson: Yes the owner would, but that would be addressed in the future should there ever be any
additional development on the large parcel.

Ms. Kalmar: If you force a cluster on this large parcel, the resources are impacted. If we review as
proposed, the housing is where we want it and it meets the code now, and could be justified as a special
exception. Item O in standards for subdivision review addresses the natural values and resources.

Mr. DiMatteo: Cluster development will preserve open space, but a conventional subdivision could provide
conditions for preservation of the resource. Just because someone owns the property does not necessarily
meet the goal of protecting the natural habitat.

Mr. Emerson: If we require a cluster subdivision it forces development into this habitat.

Mr. Mylroie: The intent is not to force a cluster, but to determine the maximum development allowed for
future consideration, for instance setting 50% aside for open space.

Ms. Tuveson: Not sure it is fair to impose this upon the applicant. Agrees with Ms. Kalmar.

Mr. Emerson: Likes the way the lad is parceled at this time. If there is to be additional development, they
will have to deal with that in the future.

Mr. Markley: Requests Board intent to grant special exception so they can proceed.

Mr. Sparkowich: Met with individuals regarding the gate and no one wants one.

Ms. Kalmar moved to grant approval of the sketch plan for Operation Blessing LP and direct the applicant to
address the comments raised and to submit a special exception request with their preliminary plan
application.

Ms. Driscoll Davis seconded

Motion carried unanimously

Mr. Emerson: This is a paper cul-de-sac, as a hammerhead will be designed.
Mr. Markley: Correct. Additional changes requested:

Access to back lot shown;

Setbacks shown;

Emergency access road to cul-de-sac for existing units;

Buffering to neighboring parcels;

Building envelopes and open space.

NEWD =

Ms. Tuveson moved to adjourn
Mr. Emerson seconded
Motion carried by all members present

The Kittery Planning Board meeting of June 12, 2014 adjourned at 9:35 p.m.
Submitted by Jan Fisk, Recorder, June 17, 2014



TOWN OF KITTERY MAINE

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine 03904 {3
PHONE: (207) 475-1323 (l%[,\

Fax: (207) 439-6806 i

APPLICATION: SUBDIVISION PLAN %@\ﬂ%

Fee Paid:
O  Minor subdivision: not more than 4 lots Dote'sﬂ'%ﬂ'
FEE FOR ,ﬁ ss00.00pws | DY $50.00/LOTOR . :
REVIEW: . DWELLING UNIT Escrow Fee Paid:
m Major Sybdivision: 5 ormore lots $ > (o
Srecjal ExcepPTion Date: 10|23}/ 20i
Zone(s): Base: R R Tétul _
.| Parcel ID Map | GJ [lot | 8§ | Overay land* | 58 Acres
PROPERTY MS4 Yes_ No_ Area
DESCRIPTION ; ; . ) :
‘ Physical Access via a Private way off I'/l;/:po inte Circle
Address
OperaFion Bless:
‘ Name |eTp. zgﬂumh;,:?:
PROPERTY OWNER'S | Phone  (207-4.39- G 4] Mailing Address G O0A Latay e#e Road
INFORMATION
Fo Fox  |sqme(zall £irst) PortsmouTh, NH o380 |
Email ricK sparKow l;h
- ) opera? 0% Bless: A
| Nome R;‘JM'J Spdfﬁl\hcb Name of Business L/ mi.1ed Partn /P
PPLICANT'S * ’
,:GENT | fhore _|207-439-6141 22.8B 0ld Farm Road
INEbRMATION Fax Same CCQ”‘)"‘;"S"' Mailing Address .
Emai r;cstgv'RW'Eg Kitfery, ME. 03904
@ lecom

| Existing Use(s): 7 Acres occupied by 2 Duplexes and a 3 Bay G-arage ,7hatl gerveg

as operation Blessinvq Co.BYsTatf housin?. The remdning 5l acres have been

made available for yecreational use of O0.B. and some nei9hdors.

g ) Number-of?P';bbbée&'Lots o " S5 Subdivision Name ‘ , Beatrice Lane SIILJI.VIZS'l.ﬂn
; - : 2 — * 8
%_ Proposed Subdivision: Beq 7“‘,,. ice Lone 5 LoT S ubdi/vision
5 :
g (ch V” Conventional ) Total Development . Landscaping
Design: (check) e
G K Cluster Development Responsibilities: Other Y  Road
w (check) —
8 V Fee- Simple Post-Construction Storm Water Runoff System Maintenance
a Ownership: (check) — Ly
____Condominium On 6/)2 .20]4-) 1he Kl'ﬁ's_r)’ Pldﬂlhll/&;ir;d vo ‘f‘Bea(
; ungn o granl approva’l of The O.B.
H anamousi
Jusiiirin __ves MV no L4 P Bt o ContentionalSubdiv, QKE'TC/;’IFM”J
advising The Applicenl— 7o n1ove forward qg

a “Special EXCEPTIOn “and File q frelimraary Plan Applicat-jon?




WAIVER REQUEST (Submittal Information or Development Standard)

Ordinance Section Describe why this request is being made.

***EXAMPLE*** ***EXAMPLE#**
16.32.560 (B)- OFFSTREET Requesting a waiver of this ordinance since the proposed professional offices have a written agreement with the abutting Church
PARKING. owned property to share parking.

Waivers

Related Kittery Land Use and Development Code Provisions:

16.10.8.2.5 Conditions or Waivers.

Conditions required by the Planning Board at the final plan review phase must have been met before the final plan may
be given final approval unless so specified in the condition or specifically waived, upon written request by the applicant,
by formal Planning Board action wherein the character and extent of such waivers which may have been requested are
such that they may be waived without jeopardy to the public heaith, safety and general welfare.

16.7.4.1 Objectives Met. In granting modifications or waivers, the Planning Board must require such conditions as will,
in its judgment, substantially meet the objectives of the requirements so waived or modified.

ABUTTER NOTIFICATION
16.10.5.1.1. Preliminary Plan Application Filing and Completeness Review. ... The application must be accompanied by
a Plan and the required fee together with a certification the applicant has notified abutters by mail of the filing of the
Plan application for approval.

Submitted Application must include a list showing the names and addresses of the abutters notified and date mailed.

The Abutter Notice must include a copy of page one and where applicable page 2 of a signed Application.

I certify, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in this Application is true and correct, abutters to the project have

been notified, and I will not deviate from the Plan submitted without notifying the Klttery Planping Department of any changes.
Applicant’s Owner’s
Signature: M‘M Signature:

Date: o/23 Date: @Q-%&é




Minimum Plan Submittal Requirements

[J 15 COPIES OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAN APPLICATION AND PLAN ~5 PLAN COPIES MUST BE 24"X 36"
L] 1 PDF OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAN SHOWING GPS COORDINATES

PRIOR TO STARTING THE REVIEW PROCESS, THE PLANNING
BOARD WILL DECIDE WHETHER SUFFICIENT INFORMATION HAS
BEEN PROVIDED AND WILL VOTE TO DETERM
LKA 58/ ACCERTANCE,
NOTE: THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO PRESENT A CLEAR
UNDERSTANDING OF THE PROJECT.

A) Paper size:
Eﬁl No less than 11" X 17" (reduced) or greater than 24” X 36” (full)

B) Scale size:
0O Under 10 acres: no greater than 1" = 3¢/ \
10 + acres: 1” = 5¢' Py 109

C) Title block:
:E'f Applicant’s name and address
)Q‘ Name of preparer of plans with professional
information and professional seal
" Parcel's tax map identification (map - lot)
/Q’ Date of plan preparation

D) Boundary survey performed and sealed by licensed surveyor:
. Identify all existing boundary markers
O Show all proposed boundary monuments (per ordinance)

E) Provide orientation:
[ Arrow showing true north and magnetic declination
}E]:Graphic scale \}Z]‘ Parcel Owners and map and ot
“SEI” Deed docket and page numbers [ Draft Deed of Covenants
“J& Signature block for planning board

F) Show location and description of:
O Elevations of dwelling units. If applicable
Iﬁ All structures and accesses within 100 feet

G) Show parce! data:

JH Zoning District{s)  [H{ Lots  TH. Lot Widths [ Lot Depths
;E( Street frontage ]Xl Building setback lines E Lot Areas

JZ Rights-of-way ‘]ﬂ ROW area “)Z Exist. & new street names
B Wetlands | Wetland area K] Wetland setbacks
“B.Common tracts K] Easements & parcel areas

L Shoreland Zoning setbacks [ undisturbed areas

O Note on the subdivision plan regarding areas to be taped off and

protected untif project construction is completed.

H) ;E:Show names ?nd addresses of all owners of record on abutting
parcels and the assessor’s map and lot numbers.

1) ,w\ Label all zoning districts abutting the property boundaries.

1) . “ Show locations of natural physical features such as water bodies;
watercourses, forest cover, and ledge outcroppings.

K) Show the location of existing and proposed Utilities and identify which
utilities are to be privately owned/ municipally owned:
H. Overhead Electric [J underground electric

Stormwater storage basins
Nearest fire hydrant

O Rain gardens

0O water mains ﬂ Wells  [J Gas mains O Cable TV
0O Sewermains G Test pits E;lLSeptic tanks [ Leach fields
O stormdrainlines [ Catchbasins O Culverts [ Gutters
0

]

X) O

L) Indicate required landscaping including:
O Type of plant material O Plant/Tree sizes
O placement O Irrigation systems
M) Show natural and historical topography:

Tﬂ Rock walls O Railroad beds

[;Ti The location of all natural features or site elements to
be preserved.

N)  Provide a vicinity map and aerial phatograph at a scale not more
(-} than 400 feet to the inch showing the relation to other properties
and geographic features and show:

I;’ll All the area within five hundred {500} feet of the
boundary line of the proposed development including roads,

geographic features, natural resources {(wetlands, etc.), historic
sites, applicable comprehensive pla‘m features such as proposed
park locations, land uses, Zones and other features;

00 Any smaller area between the tract and alt.existing streets,
provided any part of such a street used as part of the perimeter
for the vicinity map is at least five hundred (500) feet from any
boundary of the proposed development.

0) Show the locations of any:
0 parks [ Preserved Open space [0 Conservation easements
[J Note on the subdivision plan regarding areas to be dedicated for
public use and conditions of such dedication.

P) ldentify and locate each:

51 Easements Rights-of-way lﬂ- Street alignments
A Allintersecting property lines within 50 feet of the parcel.

Q) Include plans, profiles and typical sections of all roads and other paved

ways, including all relevant street data.

Intersections or  [@ Distance to nearest intersection
@._ Driveways onsite  [A Distance to nearest driveway
4. Sight visibility lines

R) Show all existing and proposed lighting
O Map of all street lighting, attached fighting, and area lighting
O Location of lighted signs O Photo-metrics map
S} ‘J dicate the iocation of any permanently installed machinery likely
to cause appreciable noise at the lot lines.

T) \d i]’rpkle description of these materials stored on the property:

Hazardous O Toxic 3 Raw Waste
u) ?1 Show existing contours and finished grade elevations onsite and
sufficiently offsite to demonstrate how the project is situated in

the surrounding environment.

v} indicate the locatiop and dimensions of:
0O Sidewalks W Curbs ﬁ Driveways
1 Fences O Retaining walls {1 Other artificial features

W}  Copies of State and Local permit applications:

3 Notice of Intent  [J NRPA
O Al other applicable permit3

O Permit by Rule

Copy of FIRM Map showing the proposed subdivision

boundary to scale.

ANMD ARPRAISE THE LAVONT £ RYELOPMTEMT,

SUBMITTALS THE TOWN PLANNER DEEMS SUFFICIENTLY LACKING IN CONTENT WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW.




To: Kittery Planning Department

c/o Chris DiMatteo (Interim Planner)
Re: Beatrice Lane 5 Lot Subdivision

The following list of Abutters were mailed the attached notice on 10/23/14.

Qctober 23, 2014

CERTIFIED BY: Richarg D. Sparkowich for Operation Blessing LTD Partnership

61-29

CONTOQOCO0OK RIVER LOFTSLLC
3 PENSTOCK WAY

NEWMARKET, NH 03857-4416
-0r Current Resident-

61-09-8
JOSEPH A GASBARRO
11 HIGHPOINTE CIRCLE

KITTERY, ME 03904
-0r Current Resident-

61-80
OPERATION BLESSING LP

PO BOX 4069
portsmouth, NH 03802

L4

39-17B-13

TERRI MCCOLGAN

36 CEDAR:DRIVE
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

55-018B

EDWARD T JANKAUSKAS JR
15 AUTUMN WAY

KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

48-15

RICHARD P SARCIA

48 FRONT STREET

NEW HAVEN, CT 06513
-0r Current Resident-

61-8F

MARTHA G ROTHWELL

154 CHASES POND ROAD
YORK, ME 03909

-0r Current Resident-

61-09-7

DAVID F HANSON

14 HIGHPOINTE CIRCLE
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

61-8E

CABRIELLE BURKE

12 KITTREE LANE
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

£1-09-9

DENNIS A DEAN

9 HIGHPOINTE CIRCLE
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

61-08

OPERATION BLESSING LP
PO BOX 4069
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802
-0Or Current Resident-

61-04B-1

KEVIN BRADSTREET

16 OLD FARM ROAD
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

39-17B-12

DAVID FLAMAND

35 CEDAR DRIVE
KITTERY, ME 03904

~-0r Current Resident-

39-17B-14

ROBERT B ALLEN

34 CEDAR DRIVE
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0Or Current Resident-

61-8C

MARY-ELLEN CIALI
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

48-21

FULLER BROOK ESTATES LLC

1293 MAIN STREET
SANFORD, ME 04073

-0r Current Resident -

61-09

Christopher A Taylor
9 OLD FARM ROAD
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

61-04B

SUE ANN CALDWELL

12 OLD FARM ROAD
KITTERY, ME 03904

-0r Current Resident-

39-178-11

SHIRLEY A MONTMARQUET
33 CEDAR DRIVE
KITTERY, ME 03904

«0r Current Resident~

39-.178B

WELLSWOOD INC

282 HALEY ROAD
KITTERY, ME 03904
=0r current Resident-

61-04E

PHILIP DOUCETTE

64 NORTON ROAD
KITTERY, ME 03904
-0r Current Resident-



SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION

BEATRICE LANE 5 LOT sUBDIV.

Department of Human Services
Division of Health Engineering
{(207) 287-5672 Fax: (207) 287-3165

Town, City, Plantation } P A RC A

Kittery A

Street, Road, Subdivision
Old Farm Lane

Owner's Name
Operation Blessing

Limited Partnership

SOIL DESCRIPTION AND CLASSIFICATION (Location of Observation Holes Shown Above)

Observation Hole Al g TestPit [ Boring
2 " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil

Observation Hole __ A2 TestPit [ Boring

1 "Depthof Orgamconzon Above Mineral Soil

Texture Consistency  Color Mottling Texture Congistency  Color Mottling
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I —+ - 4 . | 1 i I N
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[ . . - - - |- sandy —— - brown . ]

5 |- sondy —— —+ —+ =l F T — —+ -
2 -T- —— brown — = |5 — -1 -T- —
m m
s o T - 4 18°FE em T T T .
A - - —~—2.5Y 4/3-1— - |8 — -t ——2.5Y 4/4—— —

50 . T T | 50 1 1 i ]

Soil Classification Slope Lirmiting Ground Water Soil Classification Slope Limiting Ground Water
Factor Restrictive Layer . Factor Restrictive Layer
2 D % [ JBedrock 2 C % [ ]Bedrock
Profile  Condition 13" [ 1Pit Depth Profile  Condition 16 [ 1Pit Depth

Observation Hole A3 Test Pit [ Boring Observation Hole A4 B TestPit [ Boring

2 " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil

2 " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil

Texture Consistency  Color Mottling Texture Consistency  Color Mottling
0 I [ 1 |_Very dark_]_ _ 0oL 1 [ Dark _
— Fine 0 “ar. brown—1— - — Fine I ""10%?“3“/3‘- ;J
- |Z sandy - I Yellowish |~ i I PR T :
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5 [ 1 1 - 3 - X T —— -1 —
g o T 8 ¢ oo X E = 7]
50 50 Bedrock X v
Soil Classification Slope Limiting Ground Water Soil Classification Slope Limiting Ground Water
Factor ] Restrictive Layer Factor Restrictive Laye;
2 D/Al % { 1Bedrock 3 Cc/All % [ 1Bodrock
Profile  Condition 13 * [ ]PitDepth Profile  Condition 17 " [ 1PitDepth
‘ L
\ Ao M\,(_,Q Y]} 21 20 June 06 Page 1 of 22
Site Evaluator Signature SE # Date HHE-200 Rev. 8/01
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SOIL PROFILE/CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION

Project Name: BEATRICE L ANE Applicant Name: Project Location (municipality)
5 Lot SuBDIVISION OPERATION BLESSING LTD F. KITTERY, MAINE
Observatontiole _ JVIP/ [ Testpit ] Boring ObservationHole __JVTP2 I TestPit O Boring
—2___* Depth of Organic Horizon Above Minczal Soil ( PARCEL B) 2 " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil C PARCE L. B)
o Texture Consistency Color Mottling o Texture Consistency Color Mottling
i 4 1 paxk 4 J R 1 1 pamx 1 ]
B 1 1l BrOWN L ] i 1l 1 BrOWN i
[ FINE 1 i | FINE 1 A
. 4 1 1 J B L 1 3 4
E TS e R T S I & wp - - - - - j S I e e e e o
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2 L 4 4 4 4 L 4 4 L 4
N e e B T e L I R IR R T TR,
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8 [ oa«u I mvm I ouve I  pisTiNer ] E C I I I ]
- 4 + 4 - E T BEDROCK @ 371 + =
Wb ... T T omown, T ] Wb . ... pEERexeT T
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DIXFIELD SERIES VARIANT - HYD GRP C - NON-HYDRIC DIXFIELD SERIES VARIANT - HYD GRP C - NON-HYDRIC
’ Backhoc excsvated test pils were conducted an July 1, 2014,
Test pits JN TP! £ JN TP2 have suitsble solls for the placemeat of 8 wastewster disposal system for 8 4-bedroom home.
Test pris JN TP3. JN TP4, & IN TP5 have saitable soils for the placerment of 8 wastewaster disposal sysiem for 8 3-bodroom home,
ObservationHole __ VTP W Tempit O Boring Observation Hole NTP4 BB Testpit [ Bosing
__2___* Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil (PARC’E L H) __2___" Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil ( PARCEL H)
o Texture Consistency Color Mottling o Texture Congistency Color Mottling
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@ \ L i i i w R 1 1 1 i
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- - - ﬁ = - g -
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g T . Y T N L R B g 30 T R D - . - = o
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a1 4 1 i E L 4 FIRM L oLve J  pistner
[ T T i [ T T Brown. . T 1
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Profiic Condition — O _Pit Depth 1) L " Profe _ Condition O _Pit Depth 1)
TYMAN SERIES - HYD GRP D - NON-HYDRIC (12 INCHES) DIXFIELD SERIES VARIANT - HYD GRP C - NON-HYDRIC
TUNBRIDGE SERIES - HYD GRP C - NON-HYDRIC (>20 INCHES)
‘ {d /{ 2 Wﬂj 227 209 724
Signature SE# SS# Dote
,{/



SOIL PROFILE/CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION

Project Name: BEA TR ct LANE Applicant Name:

Project Location (municipality)

5 LOoT SUBDIVISION OPERATION BLESSING LTD P. KITTERY, MAINE
Observation Hole & - Test Pit D Boring Observation Hole D Test Pit D Boring
_L‘ Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil ( PA R CE L H " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil
Texture Consistency Color Mottling Texture Consistency Color Mottling
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| | TEefk Condition —_— O_Pit Depth 1) L Profic __— Condifion |~ O_FitDepth y
TUNBRIDGE SERIES - HYD GRP C - NON-HYDRIC
i Backtoe excavated fest pits were conducted on July I, 2014,
Tast pits JN TPI & JN TP2 bave suitable soils for the placement of a wastewater disposal system for 2 4-bedroom home.
Tast pits JN TP3, JN TP4 & JN TPS bave suttable soils for the placement of 8 wastewster dispasal system for & I-bedroom home.
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BEATRICK LANE

SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION

Department of Human Services
Division of Health Engineering
(207) 287-5672_-Fax: (207) 287-3165

Town, City, Plantation

PARCE L Ij

Street, Road, Subdivision

Owner's Name

Operation Blessing

Kittery Old Farm Lane Limited Partnership
SOIL DESCRIPTION AND CLASSIFICATION (Location of Observation Holes Shown Above)
Observation Hole __ A5 g TestPit [ Boring Observation Hole __ A6 @ TestPit [ Boring
2 " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil 2 " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil
Texture Consistency  Color Mottling Texture Consistency  Color Mottling
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North

w--EASTERLY
SURVEYING, Inc.

191 State Road, Suite #1 - Kittery, Maine 03904 - (207) 439-6333 - Fax (207) 439-1354
December 4, 2014

Town of Kittery Planning Board
c/o Tom Emerson, Chair

200 Rogers Road

Kittery, ME 03904

Re: Preliminary Plan Application
Dear Chairman Emerson and Members of the Board:

On behalf of the applicant, Operation Blessing, the following is a discussion of the special
exception standards for the use of dwellings within a subdivision in the Rural Residential Zone R-RL.

Special Exception Standards:
The board must use the following criteria as the basis of their decision:

Item 1: The proposed use will not prevent the orderly and reasonable use of adjacent
properties or of the properties in adjacent use zones;
Response: The proposed residential use is located in an area of existing residential
dwellings. The density of the proposed development is less than the existing adjacent areas of
residential use. Therefore, the proposed residential use of this subdivision will not prevent the
orderly and reasonable use of adjacent properties.

Item 2: The proposed use will not prevent the orderly and reasonable use of permitted or legally
established uses in the zone wherein the proposed use is to located, or of permitted or legally
established uses in adjacent use zones:

Response: The proposed use is residential within a subdivision. Most of the adjacent
properties are legally and reasonable residential uses within subdivisions. Therefore, the
proposed use would not prevent the existing uses to continue.

Item 3: Safety, the health, and the welfare of the Town will not be adversely affected by the
proposed use or its location;
Response: The proposed use is in concert with the adjacent properties and no adverse affect by the
_ Town has been historically documented from dwellings within subdivisions.

Item 4: Use will be in harmony with and promote the general purposes and intent of this code;
Response: The proposed use is residential dwellings within a residential zone and,
therefore, in harmony with the intent of this code.

Conclusion

For the reasons set forth above, Operation Blessing, LP respectfully requests that, in addition to
finding that the proposed subdivision conforms to the factors in Section 16.6.6 of the Code the Planning
Board grant special exception approval for the use of dwellings within a subdivision as shown on the plan.
Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions or if additional information is requested.

3/

- -

W v %’____
Kenneth D. Markley. RLS
President NorthEasterly Surveying, Inc.



North

w4-EASTERLY
SURVEYING, Inc.

191 State Road, Suite #1 + Kittery, Maine 03904 - (207) 439-6333 - Fax (207) 439-1354

October 23, 2014

Kittery Planning Board

Chris DiMatteo — Acting Town Planner
200 Rogers Road

Kittery, ME 03904

Planning Board Review — Preliminary Application Acceptance — Subdivision — Beatrice Lane —
Operation Blessing L. P. - 22/24 Old Farm Road, Kittery — Tax Map 61 Lot 8 - Job# 12726

Dear Chairman and Planning Board Members,
Operation Blessing would like to continue their quest to subdivide the above mentioned
property into 5 lots. We presented a conceptual drawing of this conventional subdivision to the
planning board on 6/12/14 which was unanimously accepted by vote by said board. It was
determined that this division of land did not lend itself to the cluster subdivision concept and that
the conventional subdivision route was more appropriate for this parcel of land. Since then
Operation Blessing has retained the services of Attar Engineering to design the road, stormwater
plan/report and associated details.
As previously discussed and viewed both by site visit and in meetings we have shown the
lots as follows:
1.) Proposed Parcel 61-8G - Is 7.12 acres in size and has existing dwellings on it. This lot will
be accessed from the new Beatrice Lane by use of a driveway to the southwest of Parcel H.
No additional development or changes are anticipated.
2.) Proposed Parcel H — Is 40,035 sqft. in size and has been soils tested and passed for a single
family dwelling. This lot will be accessed from the new Beatrice Lane by use of a driveway
located approximately in the middle of the lot.
3.) Proposed Parcel I — Is 3.41 acres in size and has been soils tested and passed for a single
family dwelling. This lot will be accessed from the end of the new Beatrice Lane by use of
a driveway.

4.) Proposed Parcel A —Is 43.03 acres in size and has been soils tested and passed for a single
family dwelling. This lot will be accessed from the end of the new Beatrice Lane by use of
a driveway using a right of way across Proposed Parcel I. This parcel gets it’s frontage on
the cul-de-sac adjacent to Proposed Parcel B.

5.) Proposed Parcel B —Is 1.67 acres in size and has been soils tested and passed for a single
family dwelling. This lot will be accessed from the end of the new Beatrice Lane by use of
a driveway.

Attached you will find the following:

1.) Letters and supporting documentation
a.) Application for Subdivision Review



b.) Stormwater Management Study by Attar Engineering
c.) Soils tests for proposed new lots.

2.) Set of drawings including:
a.) Cover Sheet
b.) Subdivision Plan by North Easterly Surveying, Inc.
c.) Road Construction and stormwater drainage plans by Attar Engineering showing
grading details.

We would appreciate your review and comments on this project at your next Planning
Board meeting. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely:

Kenneth D. Markle¢R.L.S. L.S.E
President — NorthEasterly Surveying, Inc.



Town of Kittery,
Maine

This information has been compiled from various public and private sources. While every attempt has been made to provide
accurate information, neither the municipality nor the service host guarantee the accuracy of information provided herein.

printed on 12/4/2014
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Kittery, York County, Maine

APPLICANT /OWNER:

Operation Blessing, LP

c/o Richard D. Sparkowich
PO Box 4069, Portsmouth, NH 03802

PREPARED BY:

_ North

PLANS: W$' EASTERLY
SHEET No,  PLAN TYPE LAST REVISED
5-1 SUBDIVISION PLAN 10/23/2014 SURVEYING, Inc.
c-1 PLAN AND PROFILE. 10/23/2014
c-2 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS.............. 10/23/2014 SURVEYORS IN N.H. & MAINE 191 STATE ROAD, SUITE #1
€3 ST DETALS 10/23/2014 (207) 439-6333 KITTERY, MAINE 03904

CIVIL ® STRUCTURAL_ & MARINE
1284 STATE ROAD — ELIOT, MAINE 03903
PHONE: (207)439-6023 FAX: (207)439-2128

% ATTAR ENGINEERING, INC.
S




PLAN REFFRENGES: —
APPROVED: TOWN OF KITTERY ™~ 4‘))%\ "MINOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND OF OPERATION BLESSING 3. "PLAN OF LAND OF THE WILLIAM R. TOOTHAKER REVOCABLE ZONING DATA PER TOWN OF KITIERY LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT
~ TAX MAP 48 LOT 13 ~ 5,0, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, HIGHPOINTE CIRCLE & KITTREE LANE, TRUST, 9 OLD FARM ROAD", PREPARED BY CIVIL CONSULTANTS, CODE 16.3.21 (SEF NOTE #7)%:
\ // \\ "0'62* KITTERY, MAINE, PREPARED FOR OPERATION BLESSING LIMITED DATED 1/7/04 AND RECORDED AT THE Y.C.R.D. ON SEPT. 6, £ R " tio) (R—RL
, PARTNERSHIF®, PREPARED BY CIVIL CONSULTANTS, DATED 2012 AS PLAN BOOK 357 PAGE 1. ZONE: Rural Residential (R-RL)
~ , N AUGUST 14, 2008 AND RECORDED AT THE Y.C.R.D. AS PLAN
DATE OF APPROVAL \ 0y Ny BOOK 331 PAGE 46. 4. "BOUNDARY PLAN PREPARED FOR A. DAVID MANN, KITTERY, R RN M LAND AREA PER DHELLIG UNIT: 40000 Sa. Ft.
v/ s N 2. "HIGHPOINTE ESTATES, 9 OLD FARM ROAD, KITTERY, MAINE, MAINE', PREPARED BY THOMAS F. MORAN, INC., DATED FEB. MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 40,000 Sq. F
. /*P g% SN EAEPARED FOR COODHOUSE T T e, 16, 1987, STAMPED "PROGRESS PRINT" MAR. 4, 1987. ikt e R S
N ; . PROPERTY OF TH R. 1O UST, . MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK: 40 Ft.
e e o 3 G N / . GEORGE 1. & LORETTA G MARTIN: &t OPERATION. B ESSING, 5. "SHEET 1 OF 2 PLAN OF LAND, LEWIS ROAD, KITTERY, YORK MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK: 20 Ft,
Y.CR.D. BOOK 15486 PAGE 817 .‘A’" / LN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP®, PREPARED BY CIVIL. CONSULTANTS, COUNTY, MAINE, FOR A, DAVID MANN", PREPARED BY THOMAS MINIMUM REAR SETBACK: 20 Ft.
VE_HOLDINGS (LG Ny - < LAST REVISED 5/28/04 AND RECORDED AT THE Y.C.R.D. AS F. MORAN, INC.. DATED JULY 31, 1989. MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 15%
PORTLAND, ME 04101 / / N2>, AN BOOK 291 Pae -CR.D. MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 Ft
4 LN - 6. "CONCEPT SKETCH, CONVENTIONAL LAYOUT, OPERATION
/ / e BLESSING, 22-24 OLD FARM ROAD, KITTERY, YORK COUNTY,
7 & " MAINE, 03804, TAX MAP 81 LOT 8., PREPARED BY CLD
~ ’ Ve
N / / e ™ CONSULTING ENGINEERS, DATED MAR. 2007.
s W
rcingo TeARcie &  Agoror > N // i e 7. "HIGH INTENSITY SOIL SURVEY, OPERATION BLESSING, 22-24
D A,  Location " N OLD FARM ROAD, KITTERY, YORK COUNTY, MAINE, TAX MAP 61
TN 48 LT C B 7/ ook g & e R LorTs, G LOT 8%, PREPARED BY CLD CONSULTING ENGINEERS, DATED LOCATION MAP
Y.C.R.D. BOOK 15422 PAGE 590 3 / \ m AX MAP 81 LOT 29 MAR., 2007. (not to scale)
48 FRONT STREET Ve alie Y.CR.D. BOOK 16120 PAGE 605
] NEW HAVEN, CT 08513 &“ // \ sl w mmtr mm 2 SURPOSE OF PLAN.
VA & )
N K7 4 N ke | AN ¢ THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO PROPOSE A SUBDIVISION OF
N N .y &4 100 7/ DN A 57.59% AC. PARCEL OF RECORD INTO FIVE LOTS. THIS PLAN
DAVID FLAMAND ~ &S > \y NS %} ALSO PROPOSES A 60' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY TO BE KNOWN AS
TAX MAP 38 LOT 178-12 h
35 CEDAR DRIVE ~ / BOUNDARY AS SHOWN / "-QQ S BEATRICE WAY",
KITTERY, ME 03004 Location / ON PLAN REFERENCE $4 / S N& ;
i 4 (SEE NOTE #4) / ( » NOTES:
% / / o NN 1. OWNERS OF RECORD:
/ N
N/ / Potentia \ ~
TERRI E. McCOLGAN — — TAX MAP 61 LOT 8
X WAP S (0T 17813 W e - ~ - ~ Vel 4"*3\ 57.60+ Acres (Based on Record Surveys)
KT A a5k ’ / N e / ~ OPERATION BLESSING, LP
2 , N N Y.C.RD. BOOK 14125 PAGE 908
0 N\ ’ / / N DATED JUNE 8, 2004
:" ¢ / 7,
Bulldings / / — / &
S
. p) . . N\ J N )
N "9-; , / RS " / P 2 N 2. BASIS OF BEARING IS PER PLAN REFERENCE #!
N &/ | e g w T T @ PR Py 4 Z‘i’ %5, 3. APPROXIMATE ABUTTER'S LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR
N S / . Wk " \ ~ , N N ')}} REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON AS
O/ | T PR—— . / y \ b N BOUNDARY INFORMATION.
. i ™ Vamal : ¢ \B? / N
& 7 \ - oot \ \ Test Pit é 9 s A 3 & -, FaN \e,. 4. THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY SHOWN HEREON IS PER RECORD PLAN
£ Vs : e \ (See Note §8) é & /A ® ruvop | & REFERENCES RECOVERED AT THE TIME OF SURVEY. SEE REFERENCED
“é,w"’ y; \ N e ~ T T~ PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
PO .. -_— Sy ,' ~ -
(N ‘P? / ~ - SR \ ORLL HOLE _Sog R NS i Y N 5. THE WETLAND DELINEATION AND FLOOD HAZARD AREAS SHOWN
*ﬁ#’j’ -~ . . \ SET CORNER STONEWALL N B N : e ) HEREON ARE BASED ON PLAN REFERENCE #6 AND INFORMATION
& ) / 100" Wetiond Setback ~ W ~ I Sf8S PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT. WETLANDS MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
?{f i (Typleal) ~ \ow \ \ / \\__///II [NV o \ DESIGN OR CONSTRUCTION.
* il ~ N\ \ | s dd &9, /I\ 8. EASEMENTS OR OTHER UNWRITTEN RIGHTS MAY EXIST THAT
; I 2 \ N *\k / ENCUMBER OR BENEFIT THE PROPERTY NOT SHOWN HEREON.
/ L - ~
( SITet PROPOSED PARCEL A & \ ! 7. DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR REFERENCE
96.74° 4303 Ac. - A PURPOSES ONLY. CONFIRM CURRENT ZONING REQUIREMENTS WTH THE
N - —_—— . - 33.71% Ac. Net wu ”m e - 100° TOWN OF KITTERY PRIOR TO DESIGN OR DEVELOPMENT.
N ~ m / 8. TEST PIT LOCATIONS AND RESULTS FOR PROPOSED PARCELS A
AN 4 ~ | \ i ~ AND | ARE PER PLAN REFERENCE 7. SEE SAID PLAN AND REPORT BY
N 7 =~ " N34'32'09°E_307.37" . MICHAEL CUOMO, SOIL SCIENTIST. TEST PIT LOCATIONS AND RESULTS
D Y / N \ a N\ cf FOR PROPOSED PARCELS B AND M WERE PROVIDED BY JOE NOEL,
NN — —— \ \ [ . A wr SOIL SCIENTIST.
3. N 7 . ., . ™ ~
PN e . i e N TAX MAP 61 LOT BC 9. FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
N/ coow N \ \ | % w w & TR, RTREE e SEE REPORT AND PLANS (SHEETS | OF 2 AND 2 OF 2) BY ATTAR
"N S76°03'31"W e j} \ _ﬂy KITTERY, ME 03904 ENGINEERING FOR BEATRICE LANE.
e - : L
11;07/ : >—r __ i " w \ \ P - N 10. FOR PLAN AND PROFILE, EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
7 — w / \ " P ~ DETAILS AND SITE DETAILS SEE SHEET C1, C2 AND C3 PREPARED BY
N [ 2 \‘} e e “ ~N ! ~ l . w oPERATION fBLesaNG | \\Q ATTAR ENGINEERING DATED 10/20/14.
N . N TAX MAP &
WARD. 7. IANAUSIAS ~ -
At N P * b, ~ N u " e m\’? A, \mA/ YCRD. BOOK 18501 PAGE 478 \} I
TAX MAP 33 LOT 18 e ~N A . . . Fommoum, NH OJM %
read SR b N R ¥ A !
WITTERY, ME 03904 N2 ~ W~ ; s
£ —_ \_.m . ~ / Edge of Wetiond \<\
N w T~ j/ ~ 2 Shown on ) = (aounn F)OUND
Lo —_ T © . TYPICAL
YORK,sa REGISTRY OF DEEDS - Nk ok . -~ [Py B -t o \ s “
Received AN NN o w & N> S & e : cPERATION BLessna 1 |
at h m M., and >N T Sl . — / &m “ PROPOSED 207 ,'m:%“,m,,mm“
:ﬂed ln' Plon Book. Poge. {,’* \\ ~ ~ - - T~ N\ MONUMENTL' _— . — . PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802
TEST: AN ~ - ™ TOBE SET e 1 TEM
Register AN ~ — (“‘P‘C“-) Ssa28'05°W iy ELEV. 75.4'
—_— lood
N STeSSOTW_ - 55 o Shown ;.“‘" / ssosz3W 4 IRON ROD FOUND | (AsSUMED)
12,31 Refarence 76.84' '\ Existi
. (SEE NOTE ¢3) 548'53'21’5 / ‘”\ Paved Rood | [ ) “ﬂ =
LINE TABLE Sea 1201w 0. ‘ V]t
\ 62,05 Q 1\ «‘\ Existing 20’ l\
LINE| BEARING | LENGTH \ S5 Paved Approach -~
L S30°SII0E $9.39' ~ i - . onve . & 180 w,f s
LZ NB4°41°'46°W 6327 - i $54°25"19"W s, g 'rAx MAP 8 PRELIMINARY
= RGO -~ ¥ ¥ Y.C.R.D. BOOK 14848 PAGE 819 -
=2 g;.:’$: lé:g; CURVE TABLE St ~— ! 53’ 51.08° ’?{ A\ 14 HGIPONTE GRCLE
5 | Niroserw] 3000 CURVE JLENGTH} RADIUS W O —— ¥ i\so ROW SUBDIVISION PLAN
16 [ See47iov 4447 £ sl iz 2 —_— \/_YC" 0. 14129/758) BEATRICE LANE
TG - i
ts g:g';ls'sg :: ‘;.:w? G 4422 334.66 541:!’:}3 3:!. SRADSTREET FAMLY R (> FOR PROPERTY AT
oy =43 Ca 456 33466 o m{‘é"é‘o“&“‘.é% ol ™ PLAN 22/24 Old Farm Road/Highpointe Circle/Kittree Lane!
L10_| _S64°2804°W 103.5%" CS 406 25.00°) \ 0D FARM ROAD N7 REFERENCE 43) Kith York C
EE— [ 11139 105.00° AT XSTNG vy \ VriERY, e 03904 % I HIG - ittery, York County, Maine
t7 151007 105,00 00 wenme 20 ¢ Hi INTE CIR OWNED BY
) 30107 105,00 L \ 100" o CLE Operation Blessing, LP
) 27359 105.00° BOUNDARY — - RN roh, W, CAP ——— ] o/a Richard D. Sporkowich
C0 1 3400 2500) WETLANDS [de w e _FOUN HIGH (sex pLAN REFERENCE 45) PO Box 4068, Portsmouth, NH 03802
[ 28.28°] 274.66° ZoMMG
SmAuwes — T “OLD FARM_ROAD” Nortn
@ o 2" n. oean EASTERLY
GRAPHIC SCALE WELL LOCATION d \\Q\\{" Lex: o Mar 8l oT 8-e
- . m = - N ROPONTE CROLE SURVEYING, Inc.
NY_ 1" IRON PIPE  WITTERY, Me a3a04
FOUND 7 HIGH SURVEYORS IN N.H. & MAINE 191 STATE ROAD, SUITE #1
) (207) 439-6333 KITTERY, MAINE 03904
\ ;L:' :,go . 1 F | 9/19/14 | ADDED TEST PITS 1-5 PER M. 7/1/14 B.M.K|K.D.M{K.D.M] C 5/21/14 AS PER REVIEW BY PLANNER S.T.8.{K.D.M/K.D.M. - o T prr— -
Contour Ioterval = 1 H E | 6/11/14 | REWSE SETBACKS / AREAS AM.PIK.D.MIK.DM} B | 5/9/14 | ADD SURVEYED WETLANDS AM.PIK.D.MIK.DM.| 1" = 100" 127268 2/5/14 S-1 AMP. KDM.
Vertical Datum s Asumed G _| 10/26/14| REVSONS FOR PLAN SUBMITTAL B.MK|KDMIKDM] D | 5/27/14| Revsion oF ProPoSED LoT Unes AMPIROMIKDM] A | 2/27/14| Revisions as PR REVEW BY PLANNER LY (X7 [TXT) repwravprormgroweegeppymg ey
REv] DATE STATUS 8y |[cHxo|aprofrev] DaTe STATUS BY |chkp|aPro]rev] DaTE STATUS 8y |cHkp|aPeD| mE BoOK Mo “ittery g27° Tax Map 61 Lot 8




e . . APPROXIMA IE LOCA!ION T -
e el W ORIVEWAY — ENTRANCE .+ = /" EXSTING STOCKPUE TBR
P . p CULVERT ¢4 SRR Y A
TN . e . . . PROPOSED 12° PE - 60° @ 0.8% ! ‘~ |
e \ INV IN = 515, I5TA 5+08.73 25.2' L N -, /
« - /- INV OUT = 51.00. STA 5+468.76, 215 R R ! .
P - . Vi
\ . o I 7 A A N ! i
S ~ T PRECASY CATCH BASIN CULVERT #2 ;i Wiy
L - Tl / / STA:5+00.47, 9.35L PROPOSED 18" RE — 60 @ G.ax \! | :
- 7 RIM=55.48 NV IN £ 510, STA 5400.5.9.4' L ' X ,
4 f / INV OUTH 51.00° NV = 50.5, STA 5+50.6, 33.1°
—— ] % : - . 2
= L I : 4! "
iy -\ w3 . < .
PROPOSEP GRANITE CURE AND [ / C % / + ol | [~ aPPROXMATE LocATION \ \ . 1 .
UTTER FROM STA 3+27.3, 1.5R P : DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE . -
THROUGH 4+99.5, 11.5R~ [ L s ————— - . 1’ - '/
] e » [/
PROXIMATE LOCATION < - __ - v
DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE ¢ S AN —— A\ /
. 3 AN 22 ke
EXISTING WOODS ROAD 4 , - ! | A
LOCATED ON PARCEL K TO ;

g
¥

) \ ¥ &
BE LOAMED AND SEEDED y K /‘ £33 - 3 N | 0 N
3" GRAVEL SHOULDER (TYP) : K C - = ) \ p %i.ﬁ
SEE DETAIL SHEET : \ e - 4 N A0 o
% Z- - o : Gia
5. 3 - ‘X / .( i Iy
BEATRICE LANE CENTERLINE A X 5 . 05 , 8
. . : - £s
f ) PROPOSED 12° WIDE A A ) 7 P r\f‘(\ AL 75.-\ ;
R DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE AND AL Ay RS 5>
) ASSOGIATED 127 CULVERT 17 - glr, LA
\ o ; oy
\ GCRASS SWALE NN V4 . ' EXISTING STREAM
y & X \ -\ Al EXISTING STOCKPILE TBR = 2000
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT @ ~ /” ///// V4 P = WETLAND BOUNDARY
Es ol I
LA ' } 2 ‘ " - LEVEL SPREADER ]
. 7 ;- BEGIN RIP RAP SWALE < NIA
CONSTRUCTION N \ // o 124 20 L SEE DETAL SHEET A
A\ ~7 Y\~ couveRT ;“5' S Szt = RUA all, CULVERT #3
T O ENSiON AN “A - PROPOSED 15" PE — 60° © 1.8% PROPOSED 12° PE - 20°' @ 0.5%
€ 2 W o INV IN = 64.1, STA 2477.8 19.4° L - NV IN = 50.4
& -« ZoN = ! INV OUT = 63.25, STA 3412.¢, 2L1° R a NV OUT = $0.3
HIG 2 i < = £z . 20 TEMPORARY GRADING EASEMENT V4 SroRuBTER POND St
s / A -
HPOIN TE - g o A SEE DETAIL SHEET LEGEND
EXTENSION =\ ™ 5 c ,

PROP. LINE

WETLAND BOUNDARY ™ - — -
EXT. PAVEMENT - — -

\
|

PRP. PAVEMENT

- ~ TREELINE NAAA AN
\ . - A A
/ I =L WE TLAND — - oo
:\ 4 ™ STONEWALL ORI

PROFILE VIEW OF BEATRICE LANE

90.00

PV STA =]0+97.30
PV ELEV | 79.87

K = 40.00
VC = {8144
85.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. DRIVEWAYS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE CROSS SECTION
DETAIL. GRAVEL FILL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% MOOIFIED PROCTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ASTM D 1557. UFT THICKNESSES TO BE A MAXIMUM OF 6"
2. ALL STUMPS, ORGANIC MATERIAL, ROCKS AND BOULDERS TO BE REMOVED TO A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF 24" BELOW SUBBASE.
80.00 S
- '\ w_g 3. ALL STUMPS., LEDGE AND LARGE BOULOERS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION
\ f - AREA. THE CONSTRUCTION AREA SHALL BE CLEAREO AND ROUGH GRADED.
A K
4 ) \ “ho 4. ALL CULVERTS TO BE ADS N~12 (HDPE) OR APPROVED EQUAL. CULVERT INLETS AND
' \__ — (>)(>) QUTLETS TO BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CULVERT INLET/OUTLET PROTECTION
\\ o DETAIL.
75.00 h 5. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT DIG SAFE ANO ALL LOCAL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START
OF CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTIUTIES AND
STA: 0400 CONDITIONS. LOCATING AND PROTECTING ANY UNDERGROUND OR ABOVE GROUND UTILITY IS
4 ROW BORDER THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
HIGHPOINT CIRCLE EXTENSION
BEGIN NEW ROAD CONTRUCTION
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT
70.00
PROP: GRADE (TYP - PV STA = 4+91.74
! ROPOSED : (TYF) o PV KELEV{Q 0504.64
EXISTING GRADE (TYP) \/\ Ve = 14b87 :
A -
65.00 - pé 3
\ -4 — c8
~ < STA:5+00.47, 9.45L
4 ~— 3§ RIM=55.08
553 INV QUT=51.00 (CULVERT 2}
N SUMP ELEv=49Aoo‘
60.00 \ T~ 2l GRAPHIC SCALE
.. o~ ™ ™ s ™" s ]
— CULVERT #1 \ g b
1 INSTALL 15°CPP - 55 © 1.8% & o 0 80 120 160 (FEET)
INV IN=64.1 (STA:2+477.8. 19.4L) ) . fe
INV OUT=63.25 (STA:3+12.4, 21.1R Q
5 ¢ : i SN 2 PLAN AND_PROFILE
2900 — ' I BEATRICE LANE
INSTALL 16-CPP - 60' ® 0.8% . HIGHPOINTE ’8!181_%[&5 A&JEJN}EITTREE LANE
1 . INV IN=51.0 (STA: 5+00.5. sgigLs)rR) RADE BREAK STA = 5478.41 .
INV QUT=50.5 (STA:5+50.6, 33. ElEV = [53.57 FOR: RICHARD SPARKOWICH
i OF’ERATION8 BLESSING, LP
N ity P.O. BOX 4069
o OF o, 0.
50.00 ! e, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802
: § w2 P
| BEATRICE LANE § enenn s & ATTAR ENGINEERING, INC.
4 Ead w000 CIVIL  STRUCTURAL & MARINE
N i s S 1284 STATE ROAD ~— ELIOT, MAINE 03903
2 'S PHONE: (207)439-6023 FAX: (207)439-2128
45.00 p a o a a- o s Do S ”/%* \\\\\\\\ -SCALE:' APPROVED BY: DRAWN BY:
So oo & M o —[® O’E e N o o P e} LS 17 = 40 ) MMR
o oA oo o0 N iR <8 Ao o e brio e} n N DATE: @ 2 REVISION : DATE
o ~ ~] ~ , 10/20/14 ¢ -
o w250 5100 <150 6+00 6425 . DESCRIPTION DATE (@ TSIV : lofe i frotd
0+250+00 0+50 1+00 1450 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 + REVISIONS 85NO: CO85-14 CAD FULE: BEATRICE WAY SITE-MR SHEET C1
-0+ +




-
&

/

l ATCH BASIN HAY BALE
PROTECTION (TYP)
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EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES

1. SILTATION FENCE OR HAY BALE BARRIERS WILL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF ALL STRIPPING OR
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. A DOUBLE SILT FENCE BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY
SOIL MATERIAL STOCKPILES. SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT AND DAILY
DURING PROLONGED RAIN. SILT AND SOIL PARTICLES ACCUMULATING BEHIND THE FENCE SHALL BE
REMOVED AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT RAIN EVENT AND IN NO INSTANCE SHOULD ACCUMULATION EXCEED
1/2 THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. TORN OR DAMAGED AREAS SHALL BE REPAIRED.

2. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT VEGETATION AND MULCHING 1S AN (NTEGRAL COMPONENT OF THE
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN. ALL AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED UNTIL
THE DESIRED VEGETATIVE COVER IS ESTABUSHED. THESE CONTROL MEASURES ARE ESSENTAL T0
EROSION PREVENTION AND ALSO REDUCE COSTLY REWORK OF GRADED AND SHAPED AREAS.

3. SEEDING, FERTILIZER AND LIME RATES AND TIME OF APPLICATION WILL BE DEPENDENT ON SO
REQUIREMENTS. TEMPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN THESE AREAS UNTIL PERMANENT
SEEDING IS APPLIED. ADDITIONALLY, EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED
UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

4. ALL LAWN AREA, OUTER POND SIDE SLOPES AND SWALES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITH THE
FOLLOWING MIXTURE: 20 LB/ACRE CREEPING RED FESCUE, 2 1LB/ACRE REDTOP AND 20 LB/ACRE TALL
FESCUE FOR A TOTAL OF 42 LB/ACRE. FERTILIZER AND UME RATES SHALL BE DEPENDENT ON SOl
TESTING. IN THE ABSENCE OF SOIL TESTS, FERTILIZE WITH 10-20-20 (N-P205-K201) AT BOO LB/ACRE
AND LIME AT 3 TONS/ACRE. MULCH WITH HAY AT 70-90 LB/1000 S.F. 4" OF LOAM SHALL BE
APPLIED PRIOR TQ SEEDING.

5. POND BOTTOMS AND INNER POND SIDESLOPES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITH THE FOLLOWNG
MIXTURE: 20 LB/ACRE CREEPING RED FESCUE, 8 LB/ACRE BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL AND 20 LB/ACRE TALL
FESCUE FOR A TOTAL OF 48 LB/ACRE. SEE THE ABOVE NOTE FOR FERTIUZER, LIME AND MULCHING
RATES.

6. TEMPORARY VEGETATION OF ALL DISTURBEO AREAS, MATERIAL STOCKPILES AND OTHER SUCH AREAS
SHALL BE ESTABUSHED BY SEEDING WITH EITHER WINTER RYE AT A RATE OF 112 LB/ACRE OR ANNUAL

RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 40 LB/ACRE. WINTER RYE SHALL BE USED FOR FALL SEEQING AND ANNUAL
RYEGRASS FOR SHORT DURATION SEEDING. SFEDING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BEFORE OCTOBER 1.

7. TEMPORARY SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BEFORE OCTOBER 1.
PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL BE ACCOMPUISHED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 15.

8. ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH HAY AT A RATE OF 2 BALES (70-90 LB) PER 1000
S.F. OF SEEDED AREA.

9. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ON THE SITE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF FINAL
GRADING OR TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INITIAL DISTURBANCE.

10. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL ACCESSES TO PUBLIC ROADS
(SEE PLAN). TEMPORARY CULVERTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED.

11. SLOPES 2:1 OR STEEPER SHALL BE TREATED WITH POLYJUTE OPEN WEAVE GEOTEXTILE (OR
EQUIVALENT) AFTER SEEDING. JUTE MATS SHALL BE ANCHORED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

II//’ —

4 —

TEMPORARY EROSION
CONTROL FAS@

RIP RAP SWALE

) 'STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE (TYP)

WINTER CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. EXPOSED AREAS SHOULD BE UIMITED TO AN AREA THAT CAN BE MULCHED IN ONE DAY
PRIOR TO ANY SNOW EVENT.

2. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED STABILIZED WHEN EXPOSED SURFACES HAVE BEEN EITHER
MULCHED WITH HAY AT A RATE OF 100 18/1000 S.F. OR DORMANT SEEDED, MULCHED AND
ADEQUATELY ANCHORED BY AN APPROVED ANCHORING TECHNIQUE. IN ALL CASES, MULCH
SHALL BE APPLIED SO THAT THE SOIL SURFACE IS NOT VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH.

3. FROM OCTOBER 15 TO APRIL 1, LOAM AND SEED WILL NOT BE REQUIRED. DURING PERIODS
OF TEMPERATURES ABOVE FREEZING, DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE FINE GRADED AND
PROTECTED WITH MULCH OR TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED UNTIL PERMANENT SEEDING
CAN BE APPLIED. AFTER NOVEMBER 1, DISTURBED AREAS MAY BE LOAMED, FINE GRADED
AND DORMANT SEEDED AT A RATE 200-300% HIGHER THAN THE SPECIFIED PERMANENT
SEEDING RATE. IF CONSTRUCTION CONTINUES DURING FREEZING WEATHER, DISTURBEG AREAS
SHALL BE GRADED BEFORE FREEZING AND TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITH MULCH. DISTURBED
AREAS SHALL NOT BE LEFT OVER THE WINTER OR FOR ANY OTHER EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME
UNLESS STABILIZED WTH MULCH.

4. FROM NOVEMBER 1 TO APRIL 15 ALL MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED BY EITHER PEG LINE,
MULCH NETTING, ASPHALT EMULSION CHEMICAL, TRACK OR WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER. MULCH
NETTING SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL DRAINAGE WAYS WITH SLOPES GREATER
THAN 3%, SLOPES EXPOSED YO DIRECT WINDS AND FOR SLOPES GREATER THAN BZ%. MULCH
NETTING SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL AREAS WATH SLOPES GREATER THAN 15%
AFTER OCTOBER 1, THE SAME APPLIES TO ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 8%

5. DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTION, DORMANT SEEDING OR MULCH AND ANCHORING SHALL BE
APPLIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.

6. SNOW SHALL SBE REMOVED FROM AREAS OF SEEDING AND MULCHING PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.
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FOR: RICHARD SPARKOWICH
OPERATION BLESSING, LP

P.O. BOX 4069
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802

ATTAR ENGINEERING, INC.

CIViL @ STRUCTURAL & MARINE
1284 STATE ROAD ~ ELIOT, MAINE 03903

12, EXCESSIVE DUST CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY APPLICATION OF
WATER OR CALCIUM CHLORIDE. Z ;
13, THE CONTRACTOR MAY QPT TO USE EROSION CONTROL MIX BERM AS A SEDIMENT BARRIER N LIEU %\/&Q"aﬂb{ PHONE: (207)439-6023__FAX: (207)439-2128
. 7 N B 2 .
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EXISTING
GROUND

2" STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR
RECYCLED EQUNVALENT

1. GEOTEXTILE: PLACE FILTER Ci
AGGREGATE.  FILYER CLOTH wil
Lor.

PLAN VIEW

50' (MiN) R

PROFILE

2. PIPING OF SURFACE WATER UNDER ENTRANCE SMALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED. I
PIPING 15 IMPOSSIBLE, A MOUNTASLE BERM WITH A S:1 SLOPE WILL BE PERMITTED.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

FILTER CLOTH

LOTH OVER ENTIRE AREA TO BE COVERED WITH
LL NOT BE REQUIRED ON A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTAL

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

MOUNTABLE BERM
TIONAL)

EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES
1. SILTATION FENCE OR HAY BALE BARRIERS WILL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF ALL STRIPPING OR
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. A DOUBLE SILT FENCE BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY
SOIL MATERIAL STOCKPILES. SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT AND DAILY
DURING PROLONGED RAIN. SILT AND SOIL PARTIOLES ACCUMULATING BEHIND THE FENCE SHALL BE
REMOVED AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT RAIN EVENT AND IN NO INSTANCE SHOULD ACCUMULATION EXCEED
1/2 THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. TORN OR DAMAGED AREAS SHALL BF REPAIRED.

2. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT VEGETATION AND MULCHING IS AN INTEGRAL COMPONENT OF THE
EROSION AND SEDWMENTATION CONTROL PLAN. ALL AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED UNTIL
THE DESIREQ VEGETATIVE COVER IS ESTABLISHED. THESE CONTROL MEASURES ARE ESSENTIAL TO
EROSION PREVENTION AND ALSO REDUCE COSTUY REWORK OF GRADED AND SHAPED AREAS,

3. SEEDING, FERTILIZER AND UME RATES AND TIME OF APPLICATION WILL BE DEPENDENT ON SOIL
REQUIREMENTS. TEMPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN THESE AREAS UNTIL PERMANENT
SEEDING IS APPUED. ADDITIONALLY, EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED
UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

4. ALL LAWN AREA, OUTER POND SIDE SLOPES AND SWALES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WTH THE
FOLLOWING MIXTURE: 20 LB/ACRE CREEPING RED FESCUE. 2 LB/ACRE REDTOP AND 20 LB/ACRE TALL
FESCUE FOR A TOTAL OF 42 LB/ACRE. FERTILUZER AND UME RATES SHALL BE DEPENDENT ON SOIL
TESTING. IN THE ABSENCE OF SOIL TESTS, FERTLIZE WITH 10-20-20 (N-P205-K201) AT 800 LB/ACRE
AND LIME AT 3 TONS/ACRE. MULCH WITH HAY AT 70-90 LB/1000 SF. 4 OF LOAM SHALL BE
APPUED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

5. POND BOVTTOMS AND INNER POND SIDESLOPES SHALL 8E PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITH THE FOLLOWING
MIXTURE: 20 LB/ACRE CREEPING RED FESCUE, 8 LB/ACRE BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL AND 20 LB/ACRE TALL
FESCUE FOR A TOTAL OF 48 LB/ACRE. SEE THE ABOVE NOTE FOR FERTILIZER, LIME AND MULCHING
RATES. |

6. TEMPORARY VEGETATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS, MATERIAL STOCKPILES AND OTHER SUCH AREAS
SHALL BE ESTABLISHED BY SEEDING WITH EITHER WINTER RYE AT A RATE OF 112 LB/ACRE OR ANNUAL
RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 40 LB/ACRE. WINTER RYE SHALL BE USED FOR FALL SEEDING AND ANNUAL

RYEGRASS FOR SHORT DURATION SEEDING. SEEDING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BEFORE OCTOBER 1.

7. TEMPORARY SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPUSHED BEFORE QCTOBER 1.
PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 15,

8. ALL SEEOED AREAS SHALL BE MULCHED WiTH HAY AT A RATE OF 2 BALES (70-30 LB) PER 1000
S.F. OF SEEDED AREA.

5 DISTURBED AREAS ON THE SITE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF FINAL
gRAA[';I,;(G OR TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INIDAL DISTURBANCE.

10. A STABILUZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL ACCESSES TO PUBLIC ROADS
{SEE PLAN). TEMPORARY CULVERTS SHALL B‘E PROVIDED AS REQUIRED.

11. SLOPES 2:1 OR STEEPER SHALL BE TREATED WITH POLYJUTE OPEN WEAVE GEO\’E'XT\LE (OR
EQUIVALENT) AFTER SEEDING. JUTE MATS SHALL BE ANCHORED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

12. EXCESSIVE DUST CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY APPLICATION OF
WATER OR CALCIUM CHLORIDE.

TOR MAY OPT TO USE EROSION CONTROL MIX BERM AS A SEOIMENT BARRIER IN LIEU
:):Is” SE‘:?A%%’:I‘.RFQ:CE OR HAY BALE BARRIERS WITH APPROVAL FROM THE INSPECTING ENGINEER.

WOOD, METAL, OR
STNTHETIC POST OR
STAKE.

THE COUPLER

DIRECTION OF RUN

JOINING SECTIONS

SUPPORT FENCE
(F REQUIRED)

GEOTEXTILE
GEOTEXTILE ANCHORAGE
TRENCH.

BACKFILL WiTH
COMPACTED NATURAL SOIL.
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CaN
OEVICE USED TO TIE THE POLES TOCETHER
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SECTION:

POLES

SECTION A

TOP VIEW
(CONNECTION)

[moreg)

1. DEPENDING UPON THE CONFIGURATION,
GEOTEXTULE TO WIRE MESH WIFH HOG RINGS,
SIEEL POSTS WITH TIE WIRES, AND TG WQOD
POSTS WITH STAPLES.

TS MAY BE WIRED TOGETHER WHEN JOINING
S.

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE - NTS

WIDTH OF BALE

aq

PLAN VIEW

a PACKED STRAW

-‘BALES N A SINGLE ROW, LEN
PUCE BALES 10' awar FROM THE

, ATTACH
. TO

DRIVEWAY STRUCTURE

(2:1 MAX.)

WINTER CONSTRUCTION NOTES
NOVEMBER 1 — APRIL 15
1. EXPOSED AREAS SHOULD BE LIMITED TO AN AREA THAT CAN BE MULCRED IN ONE DAY
PRIOR TO ANY SNOW EVENT.

2. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED STABILIZED WHEN EXPOSED SURFACES HAVE BEEN E(THER
MULCHED WITH HAY AT A RATE OF 100 LB/100C S.F. OR DORMANT SEEDED, MULCHED AND
ADEQUATELY ANCHORED BY AN APPROVED ANCHORING TECHNIQUE. IN ALL CASES, MULCH
SHALL BE APPUED SO THAT THE SOIL SURFACE IS NOT VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH.

3. FROM OCTOBER 15 TO APRIL 1, LOAM AND SEED WILL NOT BE REQUIRED. DURING PERIODS
OF TEMPERATURES ABOVE FREEZING, DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE FINE GRADED AND
PROTECTED WITH MULCH OR TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED UNTIL PERMANENT SEEDING
CAN BE APPLIED. AFTER NOVEMBER 1, DISTURBED AREAS MAY BE LOAMED, FINE GRADED
AND DORMANT SEEDED AT A RATE 200-300% HIGHER THAN THE SPECIFIED PERMANENY
SEEDING RATE. IF CONSTRUCTION CONTINUES DURING FREEZING WEATHER, DISTURBED AREAS
SHALL BE GRADED BEFORE FREEZING AND TEMPORARILY STABIIZED WITH MULCH. DISTURBED
AREAS SHALL NOT BE LEFT OVER THE WINTER OR FOR ANY OTHER EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME
UNLESS STABILZED WITH MULCH,

NETRNG SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL DRAINAGE WAYS WITH SLOPES GREATER
THAN 3%, SLOPES EXPOSED TO DIRECT WINDS AND FOR SLOPES GREATER THAN 8% MULCH
NETTING SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL AREAS WITH SLOPES GREATER THAN 15%
AFTER OCTOBER 1, THE SAME APPLIES TO ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 8%

S. DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTION, DORMANT SEEDING OR MULCH AND ANCHORING SHALL BE
APPLIED TO AlL DISTURBED AREAS AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.

6. SNOW SHALL BE REMOVED FROM AREAS OF SEEDING AND MULCHING PRIOR TG PLACEMENT.
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TOP OF SLOPE
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EROSION CONTROL MIX BERM
(NTS)
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%

N AND A MINIMUM OF 70%.
N.

IC PORTION NEEDS TO BE FIBROYS,
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STONE TO MEET GRADATION
REQUIREMENTS OF 3/4°-3"
CRUSHED ROCK ALLOWING FLOWS
TO SLOWLY SEEP THROUGH THE
BERM

VARIES

LOAM, SEEQ AND MULCH
PER E&S NOTES

[

STONE BERM BUILT ALONG
CONTOUR UPSTREAM OF BUFFER

[ EXISTING GRADE

 tougy -

CULVERT RIP RAP PLUNGE
POOL DSO = 6"

18" (MIN)

'3

VEGETATED NS,¥VALE DETAIL

SINGLE LAYER GEQTEXTILE FABRIC
NICOLON/MIRAFI 1BON OR £QUAL

STONE BERM LEVEL SPREADER

(NTS)

VARIES =|'

RIP RAP

5" X 16"
GRANITE CURB
WTH GROUTED JOINTS
\ _ COMPRESSIBLE FILLER
kY “" AT CONC. SIDEWALK JOINT

FINISHED
PAVEMENT - SIDE SLOPES 3:1 (MAX) UNLESS
STRUCTURE NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLAN!

TO BE LOAMED (4") AND SEEDED

SINGLE LAYER NICOLON/
MIRAFI 180N OR EQUAL

g

RIP RAP SWSALE DETAIL

3\
\. SUBBASE AGGREGATE

=
1 GRANITE TO BE SET
IN 6" (MIN) CONCRETE

GRANITE CURB DETAIL

{NTS)

67(MIN)

GRANITE CURB AND
1" ASPHALT GUTTER
SEE DETAW

6" GRAVEL BASE
MDOT TYPE A OR B

20

MATCH EXISTING GRADE
SIDE SLOPES 3:1 MAX

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS.
TO BE LOAMED (4") AND SEEDED.

3" HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
2" BASE COURSE — MDOT TYPE B
1" SURFACE COURSE - MDOT TYPE C OR D

3

ROAD CROWN 1/4" PER FOOT
e

T
ER= L1

12" GRAVEL SUBBASE
MDOT TYPE D OR E

/

FOR MAIN STA 3+27 TO 5+7/8
ROAD CROSS SECTION — TYPICAL

1s)
GRAVEL FiLL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% MQDIFIED PROCTOR

COMPACTED NATIVE
SUBGRADE
OR COMMON BORROW

SEE PLANS FOR
SWALE LOCATIONS

3" HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

2" BASE COURSE — MDOT TYPE B
1" SURFACE COURSE - MDOT TYPE C OR D_\
1 20 !

3’ WIDE GRASS SHOULDER
(4" LOAM AND SEED)

SIDE SLOPES 3:1 UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

TO BE LOAMED (4") AND SEEDED.

ROAD CROWN 1/4" PER FOOT
-—

T e T
ST TR TR : /

6" GRAVEL BASE
MDOT TYPE A OR B

T, it T, i,

COMPACTED NATIVE
SUBGRADE

" A
12° CRAVEL SUBBASE OR COMMON BORROW

MDOT TYPE D OR E
FOR MAIN STA 0+00 TO 3+27
ROAD CROSS SECTION

GRATE AND FRAME

RATED FOR HS-25 WHEEL LOAD
0.5% MIN
—

PRECAST CONCRETE
CATCH BASIN. SECTION

.
. / HEIGHTS VARY AS
NECESSARY.

HOPE CULVERT ——=

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE
0.5% MIN\
oy

5° =2

24" MIN. SUMP / N

TYPICAL CATCH BASIN
{NTS)

PLACE BASIN ON
12" COMPACTED
3/4" STONE

RiP RAP d50 =

2: 10R3:
(TYP) SEE POND CROSS SECTIONS.
2 : 1 SIDE SLOPES REQUIRE JUTE

MATS

EXISTING

GRADE \ VARIES

SINGLE LAYER GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

NICOLON/MIRAF1 180N OR EQUIVALENT

—r POND EMBANKMENT

POND ELEVATION

SEE POND EMBANKMENT

vmnssl

DETAIL FOR SIDE SLOPES
~

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY DETAIL

(NTS)
EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY ELEvATON = 830
NV, = 52.5' [ =33 3

~al

25 YEAR
10 YEAR

INVERT=50.3" 127 PE_CULVERT
L= 20 © 0.5%

~l

2 YEAR STORM = 51.22°
BOTTOM_OF POND i = 50.4°

1 SIDE SLOPES
LOAM (4) AND SEED, SEE
E&S N

(SEE €4S NOTE 11) \ I‘—(M?,")—'I

SEE NOTE 2

STUMP AND GRUB —/—

1:1 SLOPE

ks
{TYP}

POND EMBANKMENT
AND BERM DETAIL

SCALE: 1 = 5'

EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL ORGANIC MATERIAL, STUMPS, ROCKS AND BOULDERS SHALL BE REMOVED TO A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF 24" BELOW SUBGRADE OF THE BASIN EMBANKMENT. ALL EXCAVATIONS BELOW THE
BASIN EMBANKMENT SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 1H : 1V.

2. ALL BASIN EMBANKMENT FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WELL GRADED BORROW WITH A MINIMUM OF
20% FINES CONTENT, EMBANKMENT FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 12" (MAX.) LIFTS AND BE
COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR. A CUTOFF TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED AS SHOWN
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENT.

3. DETENTION BASIN AND ALL EXCAVATIONS SHALL 8E KEPT FREE OF WATER DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

1.0' X 3.0°
CUTOFF  TRENCH

TRANSITION TO
RIP RAP SWALE

ETORM - 5203
TORM = 51,75

ﬁngg

CULVERT QUTLET PROTECTION
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GATE LOCA T
£ frviy

SOILS NOTES

. SOILS DESICNATIONS FOUND ON THE SITE WERE DELINEATED AS PART OF A HIGH INTENSITY

SOIL SURVEY PREPARED, CLD CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC., DATED MARCH 2007.

SonLs FOUND IN THE UPLAND AREAS OF THE ROAD CONSTRUCTION AREA ARE LYMAN
-ROCK QUTC!

SOILS FOUND IN THE WETLAND AREAS IS A MIX OF SCANTIC SILT LOAM AND BIDDEFORD
MUCKY SILT LOAM .

LEGEND

SUBCATCHMENT

ANALYSIS POINT

REACH

POND

SF = SHEET FLOW

SCF = SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW
= CHANNEL FLOW
= LYMAN ROCK OUTCROP("C/D")

Bm = BIDDEFORD MUCKY PEAT (D7)
= SCANTIC SILT LOAM

WETLAND BOUNDARY -

>E=C

SUBCATCHMENT BORDER ———————
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CULVERT §3
INSTALL 127 CMP - 20" @ 0.5%
NV IN = 50,
W OUT = §hi3
A\
NIA
E
v/
/

CULVERT 2 -
INSTALL 187 CMP - 65° @ 0.8%
Ll mvm = st s1a 50005 9.4 L

INV OUT = S0.5, STA 54506, 331" R

CULVERT {|
N ALL/S' CMP - 60' © 1.8%

lm IN £ 641, STA 2+77.8 19.4-L
! ou}‘ = 63.25, STA 3+12.4 200 _ o
g /

/

CULVERT #4
INSTALL 127 CMP ~ €0° © 0.8

INV IN = 51.5, STA 5+08.73 25.2° L
INV OUT = 51.00, STA 5+68.76 23.5' R

SOILS NOTES

I. SOILS DESIGNATIONS FOUND ON THE SITE WERE DELINEATED AS PART OF A HIGH INTENSITY
SOIL SURVEY PREPARED, CLO CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC., DATED MARCH 2007.

2. SOILS FOUND IN THE UPLAND AREAS OF THE ROAD CONSTRUCTION AREA ARE LYMAN
—-ROCK OUTCROP.

3. SOILS FOUND iN THE WETLAND AREAS 1S A MIX OF SCANTIC SILT LOAM AND BIDDEFORD
MUCKY SILT LOAM .

LEGEND

SUBCATCHMENT

ANALYSIS POINT

REACH

FOND

SF = SHEET FLOW

SCF = SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW
CF = CHANNEL FLOW

Lo = Lyman (°C7)

Bm = BIDOEFORD MUCKY PEAT ("07)

WETLAND BOUNDARY -

SUBCATCHMENT BORDER

SOIL BORDER ~ eee-ees

GRAPHIC SCALE
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TOWN OF KITTERY
Office of the Town Manager
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: TOWN PLANNING BOARD

FROM: CHRIS DI MATTEO, INTERIM TOWN PLANNER

SUBJECT: TOWN MANAGER’S PROPOSAL REVIEW GROUP REVIEW OF TITLE 16 AMENDMENTS
DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2014

CC: NANCY COLBERT PUFF, TOWN MANAGER

Below is an effort to address the comments by the Proposal Review Group (PRG) with regard to the
Title 16 Amendments currently before Town Council. Only Items 1, 2, 3 and 8 have been scheduled
for a public hearing, Monday December 8% The remaining proposed amendments have been
scheduled for a joint workshop with Town Council and Planning Board. The item numbers below
correspond to the Report to Town Council we provided as an executive summary for the proposed
code amendments, attached for your reference. The PRG comments are italicized followed by my
comments and suggestions.

Ttem 1 — no comments

Tvem 2: We talked at length about the differing definitions for dwelling unit (lines 3943). While the State prescribes
15 own definition for Shoreland Protection purposes, we question whether the Shoreland will act as a true overlay
definition (e.g. units must be at least 650 s.f. of habitable space, or does it operate independently of the Kittery Code
definition (¢.g. no min. 5.f. required).

In practice the shoreland zoning requirements, have been applied independent of the base zone
requirements. It is not clear from 16.3.2.17 OZ-SL that the overlay zone does operate independently,
however, 16.3.1.4 Overlay Zone does state that “regulations of the underlying zone must apply unless
specified otherwise in the overlay zone.”

Item 3: While we noticed inconsistent use of the hyphen in the term “non-conforming,” it is consistently used as
“nonconforming” in the ordinance.

The amendment should be revised to reflect consistency with removing the hyphens in “non-
conforming.”

16.7.3.5.12 — Lines 116-117: we recommend that the clause “the smallest residential lot permitted under the
town’s land use base codes, Title 16.3” be changed to 5,000 s.f.” 50 that the reader need not guess what that
measurement is, and to be consistent with the preceding 2a which notes 20,000 s.f. in specific.



Item 4:

Making this change would make the provision clearer and expedite finding the numeric value.
Perhaps both clauses should remain, the former allowing for context behind the numerical
value.

Lines 123-140 — In reading this section closely, it occurred to us that items a-c and footnotes 1-3 apply to all
cases in every instance. We question if this section should be reorganized to make this more apparent to the
reader.

It 1s not readily clear what alternative would provide greater clarity. All three clauses a, b, and
¢ are distinct requirements and all apply to subsection 16.7.3.5.12.A.3. The footnotes all apply
and help to not overwhelm the primary and secondary clauses of this subsection. A great deal
of time was spent with the MDEP to finalize this portion of the amendment.

Lines 143-147 — We questioned the language that clarifies the intent of this section. If a conforming lot were
1o result from an adjustment to a common boundary, it is also possible that it “‘remains a legally non-conforming
lot of record?” Also: delete hyphen in the word “nonconforming” from line 146.

We can qualify the statement with the: (addition underlined) “...does not constitute the
creation of a new lot and the adjusted lot, if nonconformities persist, remains a legally
nonconforming lot of record, not applicable to the joining of lots.”

We had trouble understanding bhow the current ordinance works vs. what this new caloulation will result in.

In addition to deducting the land area “required for streets or access” per the definition of Net
Residential Acreage in 16.2.2, the current ordinance requires the following land area
deductions under Title 16.7.8.1 Land Not Suitable for Development:
1. Land area below sea level;
2. Land area within the floodplain;
3. Land area that needs to be filled or drained before being developed or land that was
previously wet by diverting a watercourse;
4. Land area where the development lies within filled tidal wetlands; and
5. Land area where the soils are rated poor or very poor by the Soi/ Suitability Guide for
Land Use Planning in Maine.

Item 1 equates mostly to deduction A included in the proposed amendment. The amendment
would deduct more area than area below sea level, however, that increased area, between sea
level and highest annual tide (HAT) is typically included in the floodplain.

Item 2 equates to deduction B included in the proposed amendment.

Item 3 equates to deduction C included in the proposed amendment.

Item 4 equates to deduction D included in the proposed amendment.

Item 5 equates somewhat to deductions ] and K in the proposed amendment. A case can be
made that a strict application of item 5 is significantly more restrictive than the proposed .
This is based on the Soil Suitability Guide’s lack of applicability and appropriateness due to

the document being considerably out-of-date.

The remaining deductions in the proposed amendment are summarized as follows:



Item E equates to the land area deducted per the current definition of Net Residential Acreage
cited at the beginning of the comment.

Item F, the deduction of proposed easements, is new and expands on the concept of E, where
land that will be burdened in a dedicated manner, such as an easement and Right-Of-Way, that
would not allow for the permanent location of a dwelling.

Item G i1s also 2 new deduction and aims to limit the potential for land that is not feasible to
develop to be counted as net residential area. An example of this may be a large parcel that is
transected by a large water body and associated wetlands that makes developing the adjacent
land not practicable.

Item H 1s a new deduction that aims to have land zoned non-residential not be counted as net
residential acreage.

Items I, L, and M are new deductions that aim to have land where the location of dwellings
that would not be possible or not suitable would not be counted as net residential acreage.

16.7.8.1 Net Residential Acreage (line 60-62) — We note that the term subdivision also applies to structures,
and question how this might be applied in an instance of conversion of an existing 1-unit structure into 3 or
more units. This may cause unintended consequences.

It would be applied how it currently is applied, per the state statute, three or more dwelling
units created within a five year period, barring any exemptions, incurs subdivision regulations.
Perhaps the unintended consequences might include decreasing density in those growth areas
where greater density is allowed. With this consequence in mind, perhaps some of the land
atea deductions (A through M) are not applied in instances where it significantly hinders the
overall development goal for a particular zone, presumably those that include greater density.

Also: the calenlation results in a land area, not in a number of dwelling units (line 60). To arrive at the
number of units, one must then divide the net acreage by the minimum land area per dwelling unit standard for
each gone. Therefore, perbaps line 60 should read: “Net Residential Acreage caleulation is used to determine

determtnes .. subdivision, by first determining the usable area of a parcel,

The amendment should be revised as suggested.

16.7.8.1 C (lines 66-68) — Given that wetland setbacks are already a regulatory restriction, we question if
subtracting 50% of the setback is “double-counting.”

It is not considered “double-counting” because the setback atea is not deducted in any other
ttems.

16.7.8.1 E (lines 70-71) — Subtraction of easements may cause owners additional pause in the instance where
they are requested to provide utility and other easements that may serve public purposes. We are concerned
about this possibility.

This provision is common among many towns that employ net residential acreage
requirements for subdivision.



16.7.8.1 G (lines 73-77) — We question the definition of ‘primary portion of the parcel,” especially given that
this calculation may be applied in a multiple parcel development/ subdivision proposal.

Multiple parcel development is not relevant since the definition of a “tract or parcel of land”
1s .. .all contiguous land in the same ownership...” Itis presumed that the property is a single
tract/parcel of land under single ownership. Perhaps “primary portion of the parcel,” should
be changed to read ... principal location for development on the parcel...”

16.7.8.1 H (line 78) — We assume this means only land within C-1, C-2, and C-3.

The assumption is correct and pethaps the addition of the actual zone names should be
included.

16.7.8.1 ] & K (lines 80-83) — These sections refer to sotls which are “somewhat poorly, poorly, and very
poorly drained,” and then refer to 16.2 for definition. Definitions have been deleted from that section.

16.2.2. Definitions refer the most up-to-date descriptions for soil drainage classes, the
document is attached. The length of the definitions in the document is not suitable for
inclusion in Title 16.2.2. At a minimum, however, the terms themselves, i.e. ‘somewhat poorly
drained’, ‘pootly drained’, and ‘very pootly drained’, should be included in the 16.2.2.
Definitions with a reference ‘See Supplemental Key for Identification of Soil Drainage Class’
for example.

In addrtion, we note that K provides for no subtraction on somewhat poorly drained soils if on public sewer, and
we question whether this might also be considered as to appropriateness for section . We read in the justification
(line 28-30), that the current ordinance probibils septic systems on poor and very poor soils, and as a resul,
wonder if the drafiers intended to continue this limitation even in the event the development is located on sewer.

Perhaps this is something that should be re-considered.

16.7.8.1 M (lines 86-87) — We question how elimination of any residential development potential in the
Commercial Fisheries/ Maritime (16.3.2.18) and Resource Protection Overlay (16.3.2.19) zones works
Zogether with the uses that are spectfically allowed in the overlay sections. Perbaps additional changes need to
be made o those omes as well in order for the proposal to work properly. We also wonder if passage will canse
broad nonconformity within those areas. A map illustration may help in furthering how this might work.

The only residential use that is allowed is single family dwelling as a special exception in the
Resource Protection Zone. The primary objective in this overlay zone is not residential
development. Nonconformity would not result from this provision since it only influences
the net residential density and not the allowance for the construction of actual dwellings. A
map can be prepared and presumably it would show that these areas are predominately
associated with small parcels and not the dominant zone in the large parcels that are conducive
to subdivision.

16.7.8.3 (lines 93-95) — We suggest the name of this section might parallel 16.7.8.1 to provide greater clanity,
eg “Net Residential Acreage Calenlation for Residential Development not Subject to Subdivision.” We note
that this Article VII1 is entitled Net Residential Acreage, but then section 16.7.8.3 exists primarily to redsrect
readers to the definition section, and may have no place bere.

16.2 Defenstions



Soils #2 (lines 104-111) — This refers back to 16.7.8.1 | & K, but provides no definition for
somewhat poorly, poorly, and very poorly drained soils. We understand that the referenced guide does
provide these definttions, but we believe they should be spelled out here.

See comment above for 16.7.8.1 J & K

Minimum Iand area per dwelling unit (lines 123-143) — While this definition appears to
propose that it applies only to land not subject to subdivision, each gone contains a minimum land
area per dwelling unit standard that then refers back to this definition. Our question arises: once the
net residential acreage calculation is determined, then does each lot fall under the minimum land area
per dwelling unit requirements?

No. Each lot was created by subdivision. The definition of the minimum land area
per dwelling unit specifically states that it only pertains to land “not subject to
subdivision”

Chapter 16.3, Section 16.3.2.1-6 D (lines143-202) — Each minimum land area standard exempts properties

Jor single-family units if they were conforming prior to October 25, 2012.  If the new minimum land area per
dwelling unit definition is applied and does not excempt conforming properties from Oct. 26, 2012 to the date
of enactment, is there an unintended consequence of making properties nonconforming retroactively?

At the top of Item 4 a description of how the current net residential density is applied and
how it equates to the proposed amendment demonstrates that the provision that came into
* effect 10/25/2012 is essentially the same as what is currently proposed. It is unlikely that
properties will be nonconforming as a result if this proposed amendment and not as a result
of the current provision as well. In fact the provision has become less restrictive with
16.7.8.1.5 no longer being applied (Soil Suitability Guide). The intent is to simply maintain
the start date of the initiative, which is the same in both current and proposed provisions.
Would the question still be raised if the only amendment proposed was to delete 16.7.8.1.5
from 16.7.8 Land Not Suitable for Development?

Item 5: In general, the name of the Sewer Department should be consistent. We note it is referenced herein
as the “town WITD” Wastewater Treatment Department, and “WSD.”  See lines 110-112, and 120).

The amendment should be revised to reflect the current name of the department, WTD.

Section 16.8.7.1.4 (line 105) — This sentence references Town Code Title 13 Chapter 13.1 ‘Public Sewer
System,” while we believe the title of the Chapter is "Sewer Service System.”

The amendment should be revised as suggested.

Section 16.8.7.1 B (lines 104-107) — Town Code Chapter 13.1 does not require a connection for homes
within 100 for which gravity flow “cannot be oblained.”

The amendment (Section 16.8.7.7 A) should be revised to reflect the comment. Perhaps the
amendment should read: “...where sewer is within 100 feet of a property line and where

gravity flow can be obtained per Town Code Title 13...”

Section 16.8.7.1 E (line 125) — Proposed edit: delete the words “to be used.”



The amendment should be revised as suggested.

Section 16.8.7.2 C1 (line 176) — Proposed edst: insert words as follows — “is proposed, the_subsurface
wastgwater disposal system must....”

‘The amendment should be revised as suggested. Perhaps the amendment should read:

“C. Replacement of subsurface wastewater disposal systems (SWDS)for existing legal uses:
1. Where no expansion of use is proposed, the SWDS must comply with 16.8.7.2 and Table
16.9 to the extent practicable and otherwise are allowed per the Maine Subsurface
Wastewater Disposal Rules; or
2. Where expansion of use is proposed, the SWDS must comply with 16.8.7.2 and Table
16.9.”

Item 6: Section 16.8.16.3 (line 59) — We question if perbaps poorly drained soils might be added to the
credit, consistent with Section 16.7.8.1 ].

This should be reconsidered, apparently a portion of the original provision to allow 50% of
pootly drained soils to be counted toward lot size when connected to sewer and water is not
maintained in the proposed amendment. This may incur unintended consequences.

Should also reconsider the use of the term ‘very pootly drained”. The original provision uses
the term “scantic soils”, which is more specific and tend to be the very marginal portion of
the ‘very pootly drained’ soils.

Item 7: We have no comments on this item.

Item 8: We have no comments on this item.
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A B Cc D E F |G H | J K L
1 Oct-14 BUILDING PERMIT
2 Number of Building 19
3 Value of Building $524,699.00
4 Permit Fees Collected $3,765.00
5 Impact Fees Paid $375.00
6
7 |Date Issued |Permit |Property Owner Address Map Lot |C |[Work Description Fee Value Impact Fee
8
9 {October
10
11| 10/2/2014[14-288 |Nadean Cercone 53 Manson Road 30 | 28 |R |Maint/Repair Re-shingle roof $§ 2500[$ 7,400.00
12 | 10/2/2014|14-289 |Lorraine Soukup 1T Island Avenue 1 5 |R [Renovate install 3/4 bathroom $ 37.00]% 1,000.00
13 { 10/14/2014|14-290 |Gary & Paulette Beers |34 Lewis Road 66 | 21 |R |new const 10"x 17" temp shed $§ 3100]§ 500.00
14 110/14/2014]14-291 |Daniel Grant 34 Remicks Lane 65 30 |R |Maint/Repair replace 11 windows $ 25.00]% 9,200.00
15[ 10/14/2014[14-292 |Elizabeth Perkins 34 Pocahontas Road | 51 4 |R [Maint/Repair/New [Repair chimney, install generator $ 67.00[% 7,329.00
16 | 10/14/2014]14-293 |Nancy Roy 2 Ox Point Drive 31 21 [R [Maint/Repair Replace 3 windows § 2500[% 47340.00
17 [10/14/2014[14-294 [Michael Campion 18 Traip Avenue 4 86 [R [Maint/Repair re-shingle roof, new front door, repl 3 windows $ 2500]% 8,000.00
18 [ 10/15/2014[14-295 [Wallingford SquareLL.C |7 Wallingford 4 106 |C [Expand Kitchen Anju-expand kitchen in basement $ 400.00 | $ 20,000.00
19 110/15/2014]14-296 |David Sterling 4'Woodlawn 10 | 47 |R [Maint/Repair Re-shingle roof $ 2500[F 6,500.00
20 [ 10/15/201414-297 |Stanley Szydlik 152 Pepperrell Road| 36 | 70 (R |new stove install pellet stove $ 73.00[$ 4,000.00
21]10/15/2014)14-298 |Sharon Finley 24 Main Street 4 | 157 |R |Maint/Repair Replace siding & trim $§ 2500 [% 8,300.00
22 1 10/15/2014]14-299 [Ryan Burrobridge 4 Newmarch Street 3 10 |R |Demo/rebuild demo porch repl w/ 127x 18" deck § 97.00]F% 6,000.00
23 [ 10/28/2014]14-300 |Steve McCloskey 18 Remicks Lane 65 | 37 |R |New Install generator $ 10900 [$ 6,850.00
24 110/30/2014]14-301 |Jewel & Lilian Buckley |5 Manson Avenue 15 72 |R [Maint/Repair Install vinyl siding on barn $ 2500[% 4,000.00
25 110/30/2014[14-302 |Carol James/Karen Pelletj34 Mill Pond Road | 23 | 7F |R [New 16'x 20" Shed $ 165.00 [ § 12,400.00
26 [ 10/30/201414-303 | Alyson Fink 1 Dismuke Street 16 | 79 [R |[New/Dormer 28’ Dormer & stairs to second floor, 3'x3' landing § 445.00 | $ 35,000.00
27 110/28/2014]14-304 {Town of Kittery Sewer D|18 Dennett Road 7 | 16G |C [New 33" x 30" building for maintenance garage waived $208,000.00
28| 10/30/2014]14-305 |Charles Tobey 35 Dion Avenue 15 1 104 |R [Maint Upgrade electrical service 100 amp $ 3700[§ 850.00
29 | 10/30/2014]14-306 |Graystone Builders 121 Whipple Road 10 | 104 [R [New 24’ x 34’ Single family w/14' x 22" great room 3 bdr, 2.5ba 12’ x 16 patio $2,125.00 [ $175,000.00 | $ 375.00
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1 |{Nov. 2014 BUILDING PERMIT REPORT

2 Number of Building Permits Issued 18

3 Value of Building Permits $476,771.00

4 Permit Fees Collected $5,501.76

5 act Fees Paid $525.00

6

7 |Permit # Property Owner Address Map |Lot C R|Work Description Value Fee Impact Fee
8

9
10
11]14-307 Marion Lewin 3 Sterling Road 14 | 78 |R |Maint/repair/new |[Replace 2 windows, add insulation, 2 new skylights $ 12,000.00 [$ 45.00
12 114-308 Paul Debrodt 3 Woodlawn Avenue 10 | 43 |R [Maint/repair/new |Re-shingle roof $ 6,500.00 | § 25.00
13 [14-309 Michael Landgarten |578 Haley Road 26| 36 |[R [New Install solar panels $ 20,705.00 [ § 265.00
14 [14-310 Bob Borden 9 Colonial Road 14| 46 |R [Maint/repair Re-shingle roof $ 433600 |$ 25.00
15]14-311 Kurt May 110 State Road 8 40 |R [Renovation Renovate 1st floor, change floor plan $ 12,000.00 |$ 49.00
16 |14-312 Coastal Benchmark [191 State Road 22 6 |C [Replacement Replace existing retaining wall with concrete $ 9,000.00 | § 235.00
17 [14-313 Gayle Wells 22 Seapoint Road 58 ] 6B [R [New Install 2 sliders & 3 windows, construct 59" x 15" addition, & 1'6" x 12'3" addition $ 90,000.00 [ $1.105.00
18 [14-314 Ernest & Sharon p/o 18 Adams Road 66 [p/lo10]R [New Single family 26x45"w/173" x 9" connector, 14"x 9" bumpout, 26"x 28" garage, 12 x 20| $ 205,000.00 [ $2,485.00 | § 525.00
19 [14-315 Salomon & Sons 174 State Road 14 | 58 1C [Replacement Replace deck-8'x 36, 10x39 & 4'x 5 $ 6,00000(F 97.00
20 [14-316 Elisabeth Ewing 109 Pepperrell Road 27 | 14 |R [Replacement replace 2 decks-6'6" 3' & 8'6" x 173" deck #2-6 x 29" $ 6,000.00[F 97.00
21[14-317 Riley 6 Cutts Road # 91 60 [2191 R |Demo Demolish mobile home - $ 20.00
22 [14-318 Stanley Szydlik 152 Pepperrell Road 36 | 70 |R [Renovation Interior renovations per application submitted $ 45,000.00 [$ 445.00
23114-319 Nicholas Valhos 4 Walker Street 4 98 |R [renovation Renovate bathroom & kitchen cabinets § 3,50000(F 25.00
24 114-320 Spruce Creek 340 U.S. Route # 1 471 25 |C |Demo demolish interior space $ 3,000.00[% 20.00
25 [14-321 Spruce Creek 340 U.S. Route #1 471 25 |C |Demo Demolish interior space $ 5,00000{% 20.00
26 |14-322 Melissa Trembley & |3 Foyes Lane 36 | 28 |R [Renovation upgrade electrical, install insulation, replace sheetrock & windows, replace footings on | $ 29,500.00 [ $ 259.00
27 [14-323 Elizabeth Wolcott {193 Brave Boat Harbor Road 69 | 8 [|R [Relocate Relocate 20" x 30" garage to property $ 5,000.00 85.00
28 {14-324 Wallace Gerry 27 Route 236 20 | 13 R |New 12"x 24" shed attached to existing garage $ 14,230.00|$§ 195.76
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Chris DiMatteo

From: Chris DiMatteo

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 12:38 PM

To: 'Richard Johnson'

Ce: Ron Beal; Jeff Clifford; C. Wesley Crowell; Signe LaFrance; JoAnne Wilson; Shelly Bishop;
Jan Fisk {Office} (jfisk@kitteryme.org); Tom Emerson

Subject: RE: LF 42 Minor revision

Attachments: 3796.024.mdep.Itr.pdf; LF42 MDEP Buffer.pdf; Modication to an Approved Site or

Subdivision Plan Application_2014.pdf

Good afternoon.

Took a first look at this today and it does not appear it would need Planning Board approval, but as a minor modification
it will need Staff approval.

| will plan to have it on the agenda under planners time as an FY! to the Board.

Unlike more recent Planning Board conditions of approval, there is no language requiring this type of modification to go
back to the Board.

Section 16.10.9.3.2 Major Modifications includes Right-Of-Ways and property lines but not setbacks and buffers.

One question, however, was the change to the building location ever submitted to the Town?

We don't have any information in the file that shows the Code Enforcement Officer was contacted or
reviewed/approved any changes to the building location that was submitted and approved as part of your 6/26/2012
building permit application.

The attached building sketch was not in the Town File.

In the future, please remember that any changes to the building location needs to be approved by the Code
Enforcement Officer.

The next Planning Board Meeting is December 11th and will let you know what | hear.
But as | stated, Shelly and | will plan to review the changes as a minor modification to an approved plan.
Please submit the completed application and fee asap and we'll work at getting our review done before 12/3.

Enjoy the holiday!
Best regards,

Chris

Christopher Di Matteo

Interim Town Planner

200 Rogers Road, Kittery Maine 03904

(207) 439-6807 Ext. 303 / (207) 475-1323 (Direct Line) cdimatteo@kitteryme.org

--—--Original Message-----

From: Richard Johnson [mailto:rdj@pinebrookcorp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 6:16 PM

To: Chris DiMatteo; C. Wesley Crowell; JoAnne Wilson; Signe LaFrance
Cc: Ron Beal; Jeff Clifford



Chris DiMatteo

From: Richard Johnson <rdj@pinebrookcorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 6:13 PM

To: Chris DiMatteo; C. Wesley Crowell; JoAnne Wilson; Signe LaFrance
Subject: LF 42 -Minor revision

Attachments: 3796.024.mdep.ltr.pdf

11/25/14

Chris

We have a 3 Dec Closing on LF42 on hold till 17 Dec pending completion of the Minor Revision

Altus has forwarded the Application to Mary Beth Richardson/MDEP. We reviewed this with Mary Beth Monday
morning

If the Planning Board needs to sign off on this, can you get it onto the next meeting under Planners Time?
Let me know if you need anything from us please
Thx/rdj

-----Original Message--— :

From: Ron Beal [mailto:rbeal@altus-eng.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:39 PM

To: Marybeth.Richardson@maine.gov

Cc: Signe LaFrance; Richard Johnson; Jeff Clifford; DeMatteo Chris
Subject: 3796 Lewis Farm Lot 42

Marybeth,

Attached is a copy of the minor revision application for a modification to the MDEP "wooded" buffer that was FEDEX to
you.

Ronald M. Beal, PE
Altus Engineering, Inc.
133 Court Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801
(603) 433-2335



Portsmouth, NH

Civil 22 0 .
133 Court Stree
&\ Site Planning 33 Court Streer

Environmental
ENGINEERING, INC. Engineering

November 25, 2014

Marybeth Richardson, Licensing Supervisor
Division of Land Resource Regulation
Bureau of Land and Water Quality, M.D.E.P.
312 Canco Road

Portland, Maine 04103

Re: DEP #L-21656-1.3-J-N
Lewis Farm Censervation Subdivision — Phase I1I
Kittery, Maine
P3796

Ms. Richardson:

Altus Engineering, Inc. is submitting on behalf of the applicant, Lewis Farm, LLC, a Minor
Revision Application for revision to the MDEP “wooded” buffer on Lot 4H (a.k.a. lot 42) located
in Lewis Farm - Phase IIl. To preserve a cluster of trees on the north side of the house, the
applicant located the foundation and clearing limits south of the original design intent and
unknowingly encroached into the MDEP "wooded” buffer. The surveyor preparing a Mortgage
Inspection Plan noted the encroachment and notified the applicant. This Application serves to
address the encroachment by modifying the wooded buffer limit adjacent to the building.

The approved subdivision plan called for a 100-foot “wooded” buffer to provide a minimum flow
path length of 75 feet for stormwater management. An alternate buffer standard has been
approved previously by MDEP on other phases of the Lewis Farm Subdivision and is being
proposed for Lot 4H. In December 2007, Ms. Marianne Hubert proposed an “alternative buffer
standard for single family residential lots” in lieu of individual bioretention structures on house
lots. The alternate buffer standard reduced the minimum flow path length of “wooded™ buffers
from 75 feet to 50 feet for “C” sandy loam soils.

A site visit on November 25%, 2014 by Altus, verified the clearing limits to adjust the “wooded”
buffer easement. Altus believes that a proposed “wooded” buffer will provide an approximate
flow path length of 50 feet to meet Chapter 500 standards for stormwater treatment. Per the
conditions of approval, this revised Plot Plan will be recorded as part of the deed description
upon the sale of the lot.

Tel: (603) 433-2335 Fax: (6037 433-4194 E-mail: Allus@alis-eng.com

03801-4413



Marybeth Richardson
November 235, 2014
Page 2

The following are provided as an after-the-fact application:
e Minor Revision Application plus check for $298
e Plot Plan — Lot 4H
s LotPlan 42 (4H)

Please call if you have any questions about the project.
Sincerely,
ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC.

Jeffrey K. Clifford, P.E.
Vice President

Enclosures
RMB/jkc/3796.024.mdep.ltr.doc

cc: Richard D. Johnson
Chris DiMatteo, Planner



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Bureau of Land and Water Quality

FOR DEP USE

FL-

ATS #

Fees Paid

Date Received

MINOR REVISION APPLICATION

For Site Location, Natura! Resources Protection Act & Stormwater Projecis

This form shall be used for minor revisions {c a project that has received previous Site Law, NRPA or
Stormwater Law approval from the Department, where the revision(s) significantly decreases or eliminates
an environmental impact. does not significantly expand the project, does not change the nature of the
project or does not madify any Depariment findings with respect to any licensing criteria. if significant
project changes are proposed, then an amendment application will be required by the Department.

Flease contact the DEP for current fee schedule information, The fee schedule is updated every

November 1. The fee is payable to”

Please type or print in black ink only

"Treasurer, State of Maing”

, and MUST accompany the application.

1. Name of Applicant:

Lewis Farm, LLC
c/o Richard D. Johnson

5. ‘Name of Agent:

Altus Engineering, inc.
c¢/o Jeffrey K. Clifford, P.E

2. Applicant’s Mailing
Address:

37 Route 236, Suite 105
Kittery, Maine 03904

8. Agen¥s-Mailing
Address:

133 Court Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

3. Applicant’s Daytime
Phione #:

207-439-3186

7. ‘Agent's' Daytime
Phone #:

603-433-2335

4. Applicant e-mail . rdj@pinebrookcorp.com 8. Agente-mail address | |clifford@altus-eng.com
address {(REQUIRED): {(REQUIRED):.
LOCATION OF ACTIVITY
9. Name of Project: Lewis Farm - Phase i
10. Name of Town where Kitttery 11. County: York
‘projectis located:
REQUIRED INFORMATION:
42. Existing DEP 13. .DEP Project Lisa Vickers
permit number: i L-21656-L3-J-N Managerforprevious Marybeth Richardson

application {if known):

34, Description of Proposed Change:
{Use additional sheet, if necessary)

Revise MDEP "wooded" buffer on Lot 4H (ak.a. Lot 42)

Provide all documentation necessary to support the proposed change. This documentation should include,
as appropriate, revised site plans, construction drawings, and technical data such as HHE-200 forms. (i
you are unsure of what information to include, please contact the onginal DEP project manager, or the
Division of Land Resource Regutation in the appropriate regionat office for assistance.)

This completed application form, fee and all supporting documents summarized above shall be
sent to the appropriate DEP Office in Augusta, Portland or Bangor.

Bureay of Land and Water Quality
47 State House Station

Augusta. ME 04333

Tel: 12073 287-3801

Bureau of Land and Water Quality
312 Canco Road

Portland. ME 04102

Tel (207)822-63C0

Bureau of Land and Water Quality
106 Hogan Road

Bangor ME 04401

{207 8414570

1P Woduoe-A2010

CERTIFICATIONS | SIGNATURES on PAGE 2




Minor Revision Application Page 2
4/2008

IMPORTANT: IF THE SIGNATURE BELOW IS NOT THE APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE,
ATTACH LETTER OF AGENT AUTHORIZATION SIGNED BY THE APPLICANT.

By signing below the applicant (or authorized agent), certifies that he or she has read and
understood the following :

CERTIFICATIONS / SIGNATURES

[ certify:under penalty-of law that] have personally examined the information submitted in this document
and all attachments:thereto and that, based on-my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for
obtaining the: informatlon, 1 believe the information is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware there-are
significant: penaltiesfor submittmo fdlse-information, including the possibility of fine and:imprisonment. 1
authorize the: Department 1o enter ‘the_property that is the subject of this application,-at reasonable hours,

mcludmg bulldmgs, structures -or ;conveyances on the property, to determine the accuracy -of :any
rovnded herem

Further, 1 "heg"gbyikuthorize the DEP to send ‘me an electronically signed decision on the license 1 am
applying ‘for-with this application by e-mailing the decision to the electronic address located on the front
page.of ‘this application (see #4 .and #8)”

Signed: {JD Dzl Title_ We— Date: Z4 1o \‘%"

Ve T W vagoyd Eue Fadin Ll

Notice of Intent to Comply
with Maine (,onstructnm
General Perm it

‘|If over one acre of new disturbance will result as part of the proposed minor
revision, please sign here acknowledging that with this minor revision form and
‘isignature below, I am filing notice of my intent to carry out work which meets
.+ |the requirements of the Maine Construction General Permit. 1 have read and
. .[will comply with all of the MCGP standards.

Signed Date:

NOTE: If a Notice of Intent is required, you must file a Notice of Termination (NOT form available from the
Department) within 20 days of completing permanent stabilization of the project site.
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RECORDED PLAN.
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THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED TO SHOW A REVISION TO THE
M.D.E.P. WOODED BUFFER ON LOT 4H AS PREVIOUSLY DEPICTED ON
PLAN RECORDED AT THE YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS IN PLAN
BOOK 350, PAGE 36 ON AUGUST 10, 2011, TITLED "LEWIS FARM
SUBDIVISION —~ PHASE lll, MAP 67, LOTS 21 AND 41, JEFFERSON LANE,
KITTERY, MAINE", DATED JULY 18, 2011. CONDITIONS AS SHOWN
HEREON ARE OTHERWISE UNCHANGED FROM THOSE DEPICTED ON THE

CIVIL
c\ CONSULTANTS
Engineers Planners Surveyors

PO Box 100, South Berwick, ME 03908
207-384-2550 civcon@civcon.com

DATE: SCALE:
11/25/14 | 1" = 50’

TILE:
PLOT PLAN - LOT 4H

DRAWING REFERENCE:
3796SUB.DWG

DRAWING NUMBER:

PP—2

JOB NAME: LEWIS FARM
SUBDIVISION -

PHASE T
JEFFERSON LANE
KITTERY, MAINE
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STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ST,
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PAUL R LEPAGHE PATRICIA WL AHIO
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

December 2014

Lewis Farm, LLC

37 Route 236, Suite 105
Kittery, ME 03904

ATTN: Richard D. Johnson

RE: Site Location of Development Minor Revision Application, Kittery
DEP #L-21656-L3-L-M

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Please find enclosed a signed copy of your Department of Environmental Protection land use
permit. You will note that the permit includes a description of your project, findings of fact that
relate to the approval criteria the Department used in evaluating your project, and conditions that
are based on those findings and the particulars of your project. Please take several moments to
read your permit carefully, paying particular attention to the conditions of the approval. The
Department reviews every application thoroughly and strives to formulate reasonable conditions
of approval within the context of the Department’s environmental laws. You will also find
attached some materials that describe the Department’s appeal procedures for your information.

If you have any questions about the permit or thoughts on how the Department processed this
application please get in touch with me directly. I can be reached at 207-592-1692 or at
Marvbeth.richardson@maine.gov.

Sincerely,
,{lbuj l?d'txﬁt(,lmﬁ\-\

Marybeth Richardson, Project Manager
Division of Land Resource Regulation
Bureau of Land and Water Quality

pc: File
NUGUNTA BANGOR PORTLAND PRESOUE ISLE
{7 STATE HOUSE STAVTION 186 THOGAN ROAD, SUTTTE 6 312 CANCO ROAD 235 CHENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
AUVGUSTA, MAINT 43 .mp 7 BANGOR, MAINE 0101 PORTEAND MAINE 01103 PRESOUE ISLE | MAINE 01769
(207) 2877688 FAX: {207) 2877820 (T 94550 AN (207) Bt 1Al {207) 82263000 FAK: {207) #22-6303 (207) 764-0:077 FLAN: (207) 76035143
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%, STATE OF MAINE
2 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
m A 17 STATE HOUSE STATION AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017

DEPARTMENT ORDER
S op

IN THE MATTER OF

LEWIS FARM, LLC ) SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT ACT
Kittery, York County )
WOODED BUFFER - LOT 4H ) MINOR REVISION

L-21656-L3-L-M (approval, after-the-fact) ) FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER

Pursuant to the provisions of 38 M.R.S.A. Sections 481 et seq., the Department of Environmental
Protection has considered the application of LEWIS FARM, LLC with the supporting data,
agency review comments, and other related materials on file and FINDS THE FOLLOWING
FACTS:

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

A. History: In Department Order #L.-21656-L3-A-N, dated March 2, 2004, the
Department approved the development of Lewis Farm subdivision, a 40-lot clustered
residential subdivision on approximately 226 acres of land. The Department
subsequently approved several minor changes to the project. In Department Order
#L-21656-L3-F-N/L-21656-TB-G-N, dated May 31, 2007, the Department approved
Phases IT and II1 of the Lewis Farm subdivision, which consisted of 17 single-family and
duplex lots between Lewis Road and Haley Road, and five single-family house lots to be
accessed from a Phase I subdivision road on the north side of Lewis Road. Phase 11
construction was not started prior to the expiration of the permit approval. In Department
Order #L-21656-L3-J-N, dated July 14,2011, the Department re-approved the
development of Phase 111 of the subdivision, still consisting of five single-family house
lots. Lewis Farm Subdivision is located on both sides of Lewis Road in the Town of
Kittery.

B. Summary: The applicant requests after-the-fact approval to amend the wooded
buffer on Lot 4H, which is located in Phase I1I of Lewis Farm Subdivision. The
applicant stated that in the fall of 2012, the applicant did an initial layout of Lot 4H in
Phase III of Lewis Farm Subdivision and removed all dcad or damaged trees. The
applicant returned to the lot in 2013 and adjusted the foundation layout to preserve a
cluster of trees on the north side of the house, which is when the error was made that
affected the buffer. In adjusting the house location, the applicant inadvertently
cncroached into the wooded buffer located on the south side of the lot. The proposed
buffer amendment is shown on a plan titled “Plot Plan — Lot 4H, Lewis Farm
Subdivision, Phase I11,” prepared by Civil Consultants and dated November 25, 2014,
and on a second plan titled “Lot Plan 42 (4H) — 4 Coopexs Way,” prepared by Altus
Engineering, Inc., also dated November 25, 2014.

C. Current Use of Site: The site is an approved subdivision lot. A home is currently
under construction on the fot and is scheduled for closing on December 17, 2014.
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2.

FINDING:

The plan approved in Department Order #L-21656-1.3-J-A included a 100-foot wide
wooded buffer to be located on Lot 4H at the rear of the lot to attenuate and treat
stormwatcr from the lot prior to discharge to a common open space lot. To accommodate
the existing clearing limit, the applicant requests approval to reduce the minimum buffer
width on Lot 411 to no less than 69 fect from the rear clearing limit to the rear property
line. The applicant submitted a statement from its stormwater engineer stating that the
revised buffer configuration will provide an approximate flow path length of 50 fcct,
which would meet the Chapter 500 General Standards for stormwater management.

Lot 4H has not yet been sold and the applicant stated that the revised plot plan will be
recorded as part of the deed description upon the sale of the lot. Within 60 days from the
date of this Order, the location of the revised buffer on Lot 4H must be permancntly
matrked on the ground.

The proposed project is a minor change and will not significantly affect any other issues
identified during previous Department reviews of the project site.

Based on its review of the application, the Department finds the requested minor revision
to be in accordance with all relevant Departmental standards. All other findings of fact,
conclusions and conditions remain as approved in Department Ovder #L-21656-L3-A-N,
and subsequent Orders.

BASED on the above findings of fact, and subject to the conditions listed below, the Department
makes (he following conclusions pursuant to 38 M.R.S.A. Sections 481 et seq.:

A,

The applicant has provided adequate evidence of financial capacity and technical ability
to develop the project in a manner consistent with state environmental standards.

The applicant has made adequate provision for fitting the development harmoniously into
the existing natural environment and the development will not adversely affect existing
uses, scenic character, air quality, water quality or other natural resources in the
municipality or in neighboring municipalities.

The proposed development will be built on soil types which are suitable to the nature of
the undertaking and will not cause unreasonable erosion of soil or sediment nor inhibit
the natural transfer of soil.

The proposed development meets the standards for storm water management in Section
420-D and the standard for erosion and sedimentation control in Section 420-C provided
the location of the revised buffer is permanently marked as described in Finding 2.

The proposed development will not pose an unreasonable risk that a discharge to a
significant groundwater aquifer will occur.

The applicant has made adequate provision of utilities, including water supplies,
sewerage facilities and solid waste disposal required for the development and the
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development will not have an unreasonable adverse effect on the existing or proposed
utilitics in the municipality or area served by those services.

G. The activity will not unreasonably cause or increase the flooding of the alteration area or
adjacent propertics nor create an unreasonable flood hazard to any structure.

THEREFORE, the Department APPROVES the after-the-fact application of LEWIS FARM, LLC
to revise the wooded buffer on Lot 4H of Phase 111 of Lewis Farm Subdivision as described in
Finding 1, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS and all applicable standards and
regulations:

1. The Standard Conditions of Approval, a copy attached.,

2. In addition to any specific erosion control measures described in this or previous orders,
the applicant shall take all necessary actions to ensure that its activities or those of its
agents do not result in noticcable erosion of soils or fugitive dust emissions on the site
during the construction and operation of the project covered by this approval.

3. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision, or part thereof, of this
License shall not affect the remainder of the provision or any other provisions. This
License shall be construed and enforced in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable
provision or part thereof had becn omitted. '

4. Within 60 days from the date of this Order, the location of the revised buffer on Lot 4H
shall be permanently marked on the ground.

S. All other Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Conditions remain as approved in
Department Order #L-21656-L3-A-N, and subsequent Orders, and are incorporated
herein.

THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE OR SUBSTITUTE FOR ANY OTHER
REQUIRED STATE, FEDERAL OR LOCAL APPROVALS NOR DOES IT VERIFY
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE SHORELAND ZONING ORDINANCES.

DONE AND DATED IN AUGUSTA, MAINE, THIS Lﬁj/ DAY OFD(%E[M ([}é’é, , 2014,

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Filed
- ;,/ - DEC 0 4 2014
{ / /ﬂ // 7 :

PZ
- hm I’dtncta W, Aho Commissioner

State of Maine )
Board of Environmental Protection

PLEASE NOTE THE ATTACHED SHEET FOR GUIDANCE ON APPEAL PROCEDURES...

MR/L21656LM/ATS#78588
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DEP SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT (SITE) STANDARD CONDITIONS

STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE STANDARD AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THIS

APPROVALIS NECESSARY FOR THE PROJECT TO MEET THE STATUTORY CRITERIA FOR

H.

APPROVAL.

Approval of Variations from Plans. The granting of this approval is dependent upon and
limited to the proposals and plans contained in the application and supportmg documents
submitted and affirmed to by the applicant. Any variation from these plans, proposals, and
supporting documents is subject to review and approval prior to implementation. Further
subdivision of proposed lots by the applicant or future owners is specifically prohibited without
prior approval of the Board, and the applicant shall include deed restrictions to that effect.

Compliance with All Applicable Laws. The applicant shall secure and comply with all
applicable federal, state, and local licenses, permits, authorizations, conditions, agreements, and
orders prior to or during construction and operation, as appropriate.

Compliance with All Terms and Conditions of Approval. The applicant shall submit all
reports and information requested by the Board or the Department demonstrating that the
applicant has complied or will comply with all preconstruction terms and conditions of this
approval. All preconstruction terms and conditions must be met before construction begins.

Advertising. Advertising relating to matters included in this application shall refer to this
approval only if it notes that the approval has been granted WiTH CONDITIONS, and indicates
where copies of those conditions may be obtained.

Transfer of Development. Unless otherwise provided in this approval, the applicant shall not
sell, lease, assign or otherwise transfer the development or any portion thereof without prior
written approval of the Board where the purpose or consequence of the transfer is to transfer any
of the obligations of the developer as incorporated in this approval. Such approval shall be
granted only if the applicant or transferee demonstrates to the Board that the transferee has the
technical capacity and financial ability to comply with conditions. of this approval and the
proposals and plans contained in the application and supporting documents submitted by the
applicant,

Time frame for approvals. If the construction or operation of the activity is not begun within
four years, this approval shall lapse and the applicant shall reapply to the Board for a new
approval. The applicant may not begin construction or operation of the development until a new
approval is granted. A reapplication for approval may include information submitted in the initial
application by reference. This approval, if construction is begun within the four-year time frame,
is valid for seven years. If construction is not completed within the seven-year time frame, the
applicant must reapply for, and receive, approval prior to continuing construction.

Approval Included in Contract Bids. A copy of this approval must be inciuded in or attached
to all contract bid specifications for the development.

Approval Showh to Contractors. Work done by a contractor pursuant to this approval shall not
begin before the contractor has been shown by the developer a copy of this approval.

(2/81)/Revised Decentber 27,2011
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SUMMARY

There are two methods available to an aggrieved person seeking to appeal a licensing decision made by the
Department of Environmental Protection’s (“DEP”) Commissioner: (1) in an administrative process before the
Board of Environmental Protection (“Board™); or (2) in a judicial process before Maine’s Superior Court. An
aggrieved person seeking review of a licensing decision over which the Board had original jurisdiction may seek
Jjudicial review in Maine’s Superior Court,

A judicial appeal of final action by the Commissioner or the Board regarding an application for an expedited
wind energy development (35-A M.R.S.A. § 3451(4)) or a general permit for an offshore wind energy
demonstration project (38 M.R.S.A. § 480-HH(1)) or a general permit for a tidal energy demonstration project
(38 M.R.S.A. § 636-A) must be taken to the Supreme Judicial Court sitting as the Law Court.

This INFORMATION SHEET, in conjunction with a review of the statutory and regulatory provisions referred to
herein, can help a person to understand his or her rights and obligations in filing an administrative or judicial
appeal.

1. ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS TO THE BOARD

LEGAL REFERENCES

The laws concerning the DEP’s Organization and Powers, 38 M.R.S.A. §§ 341-D(4) & 346, the Maine
Administrative Procedure Act, S M.R.S.A. § 11001, and the DEP’s Rules Concerning the Processing of
Applications and Other Administrative Matters (“Chapter 2”), 06-096 CMR 2 (April 1, 2003).

How LONG YOU HAVE TO SUBMIT AN APPEAL TO THE BOARD
The Board must receive a written appeal within 30 days of the date on which the Commissioner's decision
was filed with the Board. Appeals filed after 30 calendar days of the date on which the Commissioner’s

decision was filed with the Board will be rejected.

'HOW TO SUBMIT AN APPEAL TO THE BOARD

Signed original appeal documents must be sent to: Chair, Board of Environmental Protection, c/o
Department of Environmental Protection, 17 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0017; faxes are
acceptable for purposes of meeting the deadline when followed by the Board’s receipt of mailed original
documents within five (5) working days. Receipt on a particular day must be by 5:00 PM at DEP’s offices
in Augusta; materials received after 5:00 PM are not considered received until the following day. The
person appealing a licensing decision must also send the DEP’s Commissioner a copy of the appeal
documents and if the person appealing is not the applicant in the license proceeding at issue the applicant
must also be sent a copy of the appeal documents. All of the information listed in the next section must be
submitted at the time the appeal is filed. Only the extraordinary circumstances described at the end of that
section will justify evidence not in the DEP’s record at the time of decision being added to the record for
consideration by the Board as part of an appeal.
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WHAT YOUR APPEAL PAPERWORK MUST CONTAIN
Appeal materials must contain the following information at the time submitted:

L. Aggrieved Status. The appeal must explain how the person filing the appeal has standing to maintain an
appeal. This requires an explanation of how the person filing the appeal may suffer a particularized
injury as a result of the Commissioner’s decision.

The findings, conclusions or conditions objected 1o or believed to be in ervor. Specific references and
facts regarding the appellant’s issues with the decision must be provided in the notice of appeal.

The basis of the objections or challenge. If possible, specific regulations, statutes or other facts should
be referenced. This may include citing omissions of relevant requirements, and errors believed to have
been made in interpretations, conclusions, and relevant requirements.

The remedy sought. This can range from reversal of the Commissioner's decision on the license or
permit to changes in specific permit conditions.

All the matters to be contested. The Board will limit its consideration to those arguments specifically
raised in the written notice of appeal.

Request for hearing. The Board will hear presentations on appeals at its regularly scheduled meetings,
unless a public hearing on the appeal is requested and granted. A request for public hearing on an
appeal must be filed as part of the notice of appeal. ’

New or additional evidence fo be offered. The Board may allow new or additional evidence, referred to
as supplemental evidence, to be considered by the Board in an appeal only when the evidence is relevant
and material and that the person seeking to add information to the record can show due diligence in
bringing the evidence to the DEP’s attention at the earliest possible time in the licensing process or that
the evidence itself is newly discovered and could not have been presented earlier in the process.

Specific requirements for additional evidence are found in Chapter 2.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS IN APPEALING A DECISION TO THE BOARD

1. Be familiar with all relevant material in the DEP record. A license application file is public
information, subject to any applicable statutory exceptions, made easily accessible by DEP. Upon
request, the DEP will make the material available during normal working hours, provide space to review
the file, and provide opportunity for photocopying materials. There is a charge for copies or copying
services.

Be famiilicr with the regulations and lavws under which the application was processed, and the
procedural rules governing your appeal. DEP staff will provide this information on request and answer
questions regarding applicable requirements.

The filing of an appeal does not operate as a stay to any decision. 1f a license has been granted and it
has been appealed the license normally remains in effect pending the processing of the appeal. A
license holder may proceed with a project pending the outcome of an appeal but the license holder runs
the risk of the decision being reversed or modified as a result of the appeal.

WHAT TO EXPECT ONCE YOU FILE A TIMELY APPEAL WITH THE BOARD

The Board will formally acknowledge receipt of an appeal, including the name of the DEP project manager
assigned to the specific appeal. The notice of appeal, any materials accepted by the Board Chair as
supplementary evidence, and any materials submitted in response to the appeal will be sent to Board
members with a recommendation from DEP staff. Persons filing appeals and interested persons are notified
in advance of the date set for Board consideration of an appeal or request for public hearing. With or
without holding a public hearing, the Board may affirm, amend, or reverse a Commissioner decision or
remand the matter to the Commissioner for further proceedings. The Board will notify the appellant, a
license holder, and interested persons of its decision.
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II. JUDICIAL APPEALS

Maine law generally allows aggrieved persons to appeal final Commissioner or Board licensing decisions to
Maine’s Superior Court, see 38 M.R.S.A. § 346(1); 06-096 CMR 2; 5 M.R.S.A. § 11001; & M.R. Civ. P
80C. A party’s appeal must be filed with the Superior Court within 30 days of receipt of notice of the
Board’s or the Commissioner’s decision. For any other person, an appeal must be filed within 40 days of
the date the decision was rendered. Failure to file a timely appeal will result in the Board's or the
Commissioner’s decision becoming final.

An appeal to court of a license decision regarding an expedited wind energy development, a general permit
for an offshore wind energy demonstration project, or a general permit for a tidal energy demonstration
project may only be taken directly to the Maine Supreme Judicial Court. See 38 M.R.S.A. § 346(4).

Maine’s Administrative Procedure Act, DEP statutes governing a particular matter, and the Maine Rules of
Civil Procedure must be consulted for the substantive and procedural details applicable to judicial appeals.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

If you have questions or need additional information on the appeal process, for administrative appeals contact
the Board’s Executive Analyst at (207) 287-2452 or for judicial appeals contact the court clerk’s office in which
your appeal will be filed.

Note: The DEP provides this INFORMATION SHEET for general guidance only; it is not intended for use
as a legal reference. Maine law governs an appellant’s rights.
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